I 0A310dY NNASAIUNMNSD?I

sigvmuds:od 2550
Annual Report 2007

USBN Tuon leaish ohaa (ukisu)
lic imi




ANSUNY @ CONTENTS

fayan1an1sRulaeagy
Financial Highlight

@’lﬁ"aﬂﬂﬂ’izﬁ'ﬁun??Nﬂ’]ﬁ‘LL@zﬂﬁ‘ﬁ‘Nﬂﬁiéﬁﬂﬂﬂ?
Message to Shareholders

TENIURANNATUSNTTHNITATIAAAL
Report from Audit Committee

anmauznnslsenaugsna
Business Nature

NIAANALAZNIIZNITULNT I
Market Outlook and Competition

fladapauide
Risk Factors

ANRBLNELAZAAIEVZIULNNTRULAZHANTANTNY
Analysis of Financial Status and Operating Results

Whunnanissdfiugsiauaziauuluauine
Company’s Business Plan

Peuresgaeunyiiueynm
Report of the Independent Certified Public Accountants

IUNNIRULASUNEWMALITENLNLNTHY
Financial Statements and Notes to the Financial Statements

IAgeaFrannsannng
Shareholders and Management

QLI gty N
Internal Control

PeunsUiRnsmannsiiuguanans i
Corporate Governance

UszdRgiizune

Management Profile

T12NNTIEUINNTU
Related Party Transactions

Hayadialil
General Information

12

A

32

18

L0

L2

118

13k

[E:

1L0

1LH

166

usuN Tudh vasn ina - (uKsu)




JananumsiDulouasy
Financial Highlights

yidagl - A1WUM - (unit : million baht)

2550 « 2007 2549 « 2006 2548 « 2005

ﬁagammumiﬁu Financial Statement Highlight

Nﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁ’mm’l"ﬂﬁﬂtﬁﬁ%ﬂ Hire purchase contract 1,756.24 2,869.71 4,017.70
alfaan - Total Revenue 1,480.21 2,379.90 3,705.60
ﬁ’]bli‘%uﬁu Gross Profit 1,129.45 1,642.47 2,267.18
mlsgns - Net Profit 70.16 306.43 398.70
Auninelaan - Total Assets 4,321.97 4,664.31 4,734.13
Mﬁauﬂu Total Liabilities 1,100.31 1,448.96 1,829.32
dau209508%%1  Total Shareholders‘s Equity 3,221.66 3,215.35 2,904.81
nmmmlﬁﬂu Share Capital : Registered 1,895.00 1,895.00 1,455.00
NUEN3TUAq  Share Capital : Paid up 1,029.00 1,029.00 1,024.00
ARFIAIUNNNISREY  Financial Ratios

fé“mmﬁw”l,izgm% (%) Net Profit Margin (%) 474 12.88 10.76
ARIUARBLUNBENAT (%) Return on Equity (%) 2.21 10.01 17.10
FRIUANDLUNURUNINE N (%) ~ Return on Total Assets (%) 1.57 6.52 9.52
i‘?.iF;I::L'm’WJ’]f;@uﬁ’]Lﬂ?ﬂlﬂ (91) ~ Average Inventory Turnover (days) 116.61 64.43 40.92
i‘zﬂ:L’)mﬁ’]izMﬁL‘ﬂ?ﬂlﬂ (33)  Average Accounts Payable Period (days) 35.23 29.16 26.64
ﬁmsnuﬁauﬁi@muéﬁﬂﬁu (W) Debt to Equity (Times) 0.35 0.45 0.63

dayasiau  Per Share Data
ﬁﬁiﬁ‘zﬂ%aﬁﬁiﬂﬁu Earning Per Share 0.07 0.30 0.62
Ruiluna - Dividend per share = . -

£

yar1unnaly - Par Value 1.00 1.00 1.00

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘.
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Message to Shareholders

In year 2007, the Company viewed that the overall situation, particularly from the political problem that occurred by the year 2006, has been
recovered and being better since the middle of year 2007. According to the new election, it is a positive sign for confidence and released concern
of investors whose are both in industry and financial sector which hence increased the clear politics and cheerful society in 2008. For the
competition of hire purchase and property market in the prior year 2006, various problems effected to the high competition of pricing, the rising of
the interest rates, continually increased oil price. All of such problems affected the purchasers’ decision and slowed down the overall purchasing
power, which hence decreased the growth rate of the business sector. The firm’s Board of Directors well realized the arisen problems and

thereby lifted up the product quality and services in the increased reply to the target customers’ demands.
The Company has genuinely appreciated the cooperation of all shareholders, customers, Board of Directors, and employees including financial

institutions that have been given good supports to the Company’s operations. With the efforts and collaborations of all sides, the Company holds

the belief of threading forward into being one of Thai leading firm in the hire purchase industry.

f‘ﬁ\m \L’\/\qu,

Mr. Kamol leosivikul

President

Mida Assets Public Company Limited E
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Report from Audit Committee

Audit Committee consists of 3 independent directors, whom each prossessed all the required qualifications according to the Notification of
the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Audit Committee performs the duties and responsibilities compliance with the Best Practice Guildelines for Audit

Committee of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and report directly to Board of Directors.

In the fiscal year 2007, Audit Committee held 4 meetings. The issues concern with the adequacy and sufficiency of internal control systems
and transparency of related party transactions. Furthermore, Audit Committee has audited the financial statement and assigned the internal auditors
to audit the Company’s financial report according to accounting standards of the Institution of Certified Accountants and Auditor of Thailand and in

compliance to general accounting standard and practices.

Audit Committee inferred that the Company arranged the adequacy and sufficiency of internal control system. In addition, the Company’s
financial statements were presented correctly and completely disclose in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and Audit

Committee has reported the Board of Director.

o, 7[

(General Anupong Paojinda)

Chairman of Audit Committee

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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Business Nature

Company Background

Mida Assets Public Company Limited was established on September 12, 1991 by Mr. Kamol leosivikul and Mr. Thanes Diloksakayavitoon
under the name “Nakornpatom Mida 1991 Company Limited” with the initial registered capital 3 million baht . Head office was located in town of
Nakornpatom province as the electrical trading Company at the beginning of business. In 1997 the management viewed on the growth trend of
electrical hire purchase market so they began to operate electrical hire purchase business by providing pre and after sale as “full services delivered
at home” covered from product demonstration and trial use service, credit checking and preapprove within 1 day service, products delivered
service, products warranty throughout the installment period, installment collections service, provided product replacement during repaired and the
other after sale services. The major hire purchase products are many leading brand name of electrical home appliances sold especially more in
audio visual as television, video,VCD, and DVD. The Company target on customers of middle-low income people living outside municipal area in up
country. The Company offered additional gives service customes by gives service hire purchase of motorcycles. As of December 31, 2007, the

Company has income in services of electrical home appliances and motorcycles presently contribute 76.47% and 23.53% consequently.

In 2003 the Company had increased registered capital from 400 million baht to 520 million baht and listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand
with 100 million shares initial public offering at par 1 baht and offered at the value of 10 Baht per share, used this funds to pay back loan amount
800 million baht. As of December 31, 2007, the Company has totally 1,895 million baht of registered capital which issued and paid up capital at

amounting to 1,034 million baht. The Company has totally 109 branches coverred 66 provinces in Thailand

In 2004, the Company acquired shares of Mida Leasing Public Company Limited which operates the business of leasing services for personal
cars and pick up trucks. As of December 31, 2007, the Company held totalling shares of 240,000,000 shares at vaule of 360,000,000 baht or
60.45 % of Mida Leasing Pcl’s registered share capital.

Business Overview

The Company’s business is hire purchase on many leading brand name of electrical home appliances, and motorcycles with full services
delivered at home. The best selling items were audio visual and it contributed about 76.47% and 65.70% in year 2007 and year 2006
consequently. The Company has business alliances with many suppliers such as, Sony, Panasonic, Distar, Sharp, Hitachi, National and Soken for
eletrical home appliances and Honda, Yamaha for motorcycle. The Company has provided full services delivered at home including product
demonstrations, installment collections, products repaired and products warranty throughout the installment period. The range of installment period
is in between 6-36 months depend on the financial status and capabilities of each customer.Our target customers are middle-low end income
people living outside the municipal area.

As at December 31, 2007, the Company had one head office, one warehouse, and 109 branch offices that ran the hire purchase financing
business in 66 provinces nationwide, a decrease by 41 offices from year 2006. The medium to low level customers residing outside municipality

areas in the provinces were the target of the hire purchase loan business.

Significant events regarding the investments in subsidiaries during year 2007 and year 2006 are as follows:

Year 2007

a) Hot Spring Company Limited called up an additional Baht 75 million from the Company. As at 31 December 2007, the outstanding
balance of share subscription is Baht 52 million.

b) On 30 June, 2007 the holders of the warrants (directors and employees of Mida Leasing Public Company Limited) exercised 3,000,000
warrants (2006: 3,000,000 warrants) to purchase 3,000,000 ordinary shares (2006: 3,000,000 warrants) at an exercise price of Baht 1
each, a total of Baht 3.0 million. As a result, the Company’s holding in the subsidiary Company changed from 60.91 percent to 60.45
percent (2006: changed from 61.38 percent to 60.91 percent) of the paid-up share capital of the subsidiary Company. The effect of
this change was to reduce the value of the Company’s interest in the equity of the subsidiary by a total of Baht 1.4 million (2006:
Baht 1.3 million) and the amount of this decrease was presented as a deduction from “Surplus on change in shareholding in
subsidiary Company” in shareholders’ equity.

As at 31 December 2007, 3,000,000 of the warrants of the subsidiary Company allocated to its directors and employees remain

outstanding (2006: 6,000,000 warrants). These warrants are exercisable at a price of Baht 1 per share in a ratio of 1 warrant to 1 new

ordinary share and the remaining warrants may be exercised after 2007.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited n
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During the year, the Company invested in 15.0 million ordinary shares of Turtle Party Co., Ltd., at a price of Baht 10 per share, or a
total of Baht 150.5 million. This represents 86 percent of the paid up capital of that Company.

During the year, the Company invested in 9.1 million ordinary shares of the Lion Hills Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd., at a price of
Baht 10 per share, or a total of Baht 91.2 million. This comprises 60 percent of that Company’s share capital that Company has called
up 75 percent of share capital and the Company has already paid in full.

On 11 October 2007, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved the Company’s disposal of investments in Samui
Peninsula Company Limited and three other companies (Hot Spring Company Limited (a subsidiary), Phuket Peninsula Company Limited
(an associated Company) and The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited (an associated Company), which were co-investments with a

director of a subsidiary Company.

As at 30 October 2007, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company passed a resolution to enter into negotiations
with the said director, relating to the sale or purchase of all or part of the investment, in accordance with the terms and conditions
stipulated in the co-investment agreement. A consensus has yet to be reached as a result of the negotiations.

However, on 11 October 2007, the Meeting of the shareholders of The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited notified the
shareholders about the Company’s shareholding restructuring, whereby the said director had entered into an agreement to sell all of
her ordinary shares in the Company to another Company director. As regards the Company, the Company’s management intends to
maintain its investment in this Company.

As at 31 December 2007, the net book value of the investments in the three companies (Samui Peninsula Company Limited,

Hot Spring Company Limited and Phuket Peninsula Company Limited) was Baht 650 million.

Year 2006

A meeting of the Board of Directors approved investments in the ordinary shares of the following subsidiary companies.

a)

b)

d)

The acquisition of 749,994 ordinary shares of Cobra Intelligent Company Limited, at a price of Baht 118.3 per share, or a total of Baht
88.7 million, which accounts for 99.99 percent of that Company’s share capital. The Company paid for the investment in May 2006.
The acquisition of 3 million ordinary shares of Hot Spring Company Limited, at a price of Baht 100 per share, or a total of Baht 300
million, which accounts for 50 percent of that Company’s share capital. In December 2006, that Company called up Baht 75 million of
such capital and the Company has made partial payment of Baht 60 million.

The acquisition of 99,992 ordinary shares of Top Elements Company Limited, at a price of Baht 10 per share, or a total of Baht 1
million, which accounts for 99.99 percent of that Company’s share capital. The Company paid for the investment in December 2006.
The acquisition of 2.9 million ordinary shares of Samui Peninsula Company Limited, at a price of Baht 100 per share, or a total of Baht

290 million, which accounts for 50 percent of that Company’s share capital. The Company paid for the investment in December 2006.

Significant events regarding the investments in associates during 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

Year 2007

a)

b)

Year 2006

During the year, the Company invested in 106.1 million ordinary shares of DE Capital Public Company Limited, at average price of
Baht 0.87 per share, or a total of Baht 92.2 million. This represents 20.1 percent of the paid up capital of that Company. However, as
at March 17, 2008, the Company already sold out all above shares.
The Company’s interests in the equity of The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited as of 31 December 2007, and in the equity of
Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd. and The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited as of 31 December 2006, were determined based on financial
statements which have been audited by the auditors of those companies.

The Company has yet to receive the financial statements for the year 2007 of Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd. The Company’s
interest in the equity of Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd. was therefore determined based on its financial statements for the nine-month

period ended 30 September 2007, which were prepared by its management.

A meeting of the Board of Directors approved investments in the ordinary shares of the following associated companies.

The acquisition of 1.8 million ordinary shares of Phuket Peninsula Company Limited, at a price of Baht 116.7 per share, or a total of
Baht 210.0 million, which accounts for 30 percent of that Company’s share capital.
The acquisition of 597,000 ordinary shares of The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited, at a price of Baht 100 per share, or a total of

Baht 59.7 million. This accounts for 30 percent of that Company’s share capital.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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Revenues Structure

The Comapay’s revenue divide of 6 sources as follows:

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
Y2007 Y2006 Y2005 Y2007 Y2006 Y2005
Adjusted

T™B % T™B % T™B % T™B % T™B % T™B %

1. Sale Revenues

Hire Purchase 431 21.65 949 34.97 1,951 48.60 431 29.12 950 40.55 1,951 48.60
Sale from Property sales 33 1.66 10 0.37 - - 29 1.96 -
Sale from hotel operations 75 3.76 - - - - - -
Total Sale Revenues 539.00  27.07 959.00 3534 1951 4860 460.00  31.08 950 4055 1,951  52.64
2. Hire Purchase Interest 1,138 57.16 1,694 58.73 1,961 48.86 764 51.63 1,238 52.84 1,626 43.88
3. Rental income I 1.76 15 0.55 = - 31 2.09 15 0.64 = -
4. Interest income 38 1.91 16 0.59 - - 61 412 47 2.01 - -
5. Gain on disposal of equipment 50 2.51 39 1.44 13 0.32 50 3.38 38 1.62 14 0.37
6. Other income 191 9.59 91 3.35 89 2.22 m 7.50 56 2.34 81 2.19
7. Dividend received
from investment in subsidiary - - - - - - 3 0.20 - - - -
Total Revenues 1,991.00 100.00 2,714.00 100.00 4,014.00 100.00 1,480.00 100.00 2,343.00 100.00 3,706.00 100.00

Remarks :  Total revenue : In part of hire purchase revenue, the figures are net from unearned interest and value added tax.
Hire purchase revenue : sale on hire purchase contract and the belonging rights will be transfer to buyers when already pay
all installments.
Sale on cash : sale revenue of reverted products from default customers

Sale on credit term : sale on term to general customers and the belonging right will transfer immediately to the buyers

Revenues from sales composed of 3 sources, that are sale on hire purchase during the year, sale on cash revenue mainly from selling the
reverted products from default customers and sale on term to general customers. For the hire purchase interest will be recognized promptly to the
installment paid by mor portion at the first period of installment and lessen in later installments. The other revenues come from sale on premium,

bad debt recovery , service fees and interest income etc.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘I.
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Mlarket Outlook and Competition

3.2.1 Character and target of Customers

The Company’s target customer group is small group living outside the municipal areas of the provinces around the country. They have
secured occupations from the medium to low levels such as, factory workers, general workers, farmers, company employees, government
employees, etc. whose revenues per household are average of 5,000-50,000 baht per month. Most customers do not have financial documents for
reference in requesting for the financial service, for example, salary slips and salary guarantee letters, but they have purchasing power and ability
of installment payments, and on time payment. These customers do not get enough financial services from other companies such as, hire
purchase, personal loans, credit cards, and so on. To sell hire purchase of product s for target customers, the Company will consider their
characteristics, and approaching to customers which are important thing. The Company focuses on the continuity of customers’ base which they
have primary qualifications as follows:

e Revenue per household at least 5,000 per month

e Owner of living place and can be checked

e Secured occupation, working age, good working history

e Good payment history and reliability

e (Good financial and hire purchase history

o Clear objective of hire purchase products

o Reliable guarantor

For sales of hire purchase products, the Company will receive payment after giving the products to customers. Thus, the Company considers
the customer information in detail and carefully checking of their credit and ability of installment payment. To check customer history, financial
status, and other information from reliable sources, the Company’s staff or checkers have experience in customer credit checking and understand
the policy. These checkers used to work from salesman and/or payment collection and gain training for increased skills and continually
development.

Most customer target for subsidiary is small group who want financial for cars leasing. The Company focuses on customers who have fixed
incomes, business owners, and farmers living in Bangkok and other provinces. In 2007, the ratio of revenue in Bangkok and its surrounding

provinces to other provinces was 13.85% to 86.15%.

3.2.2 Marketing
Following were the marketing principles that boosted the Company’s continuous sale growth
1. Product Diversity
The Company sold various products of many brands. Products presented to the customers were selected upon the basis of
their various factors such as modernity, fame, popularity, technological development, quality and prices, etc. In addition, the Company
increased the types and brands of the products. The addition of more product types, such as mobile phones, helped lift up the overall
loan extensions.
2. Branch Distribution Nationwide
As at December 31, 2007, the Company held 109 branches in 66 provinces. Each branch sold the products by offering the hire
purchase financing and services in the target area of 100 kilometers from its location. Offering the products outside its territory was
possible on account of the fact that such a sale zone limitation aimed towards the managerial and expense benefits only, such as
installment collection management and oil bill control. The Company had the policy of continuously setting up more branches to reach
the target customers in each area more thoroughly.
3. Customer Confidence Creation
The Company treated their customers honestly and fairly. So far, the Company could shore up the customers’ confidence
continuously by supplying diversified yet standardized products, offering efficient pre and post sale services, adhering to promises
pledged with customers, being punctuality, and working quickly and friendly etc. The Company’s financial security was important
because of the requirement to hold sufficient product inventory for sale and enough number of employees working out of the offices

for sale and service operations.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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4, Longer Installment Period
The Company offered the 6 - 36 month installment plans depending on the purchasers’ financial statuses. Compared to other
companies that offered only 12 month installment plans, the Company’s longer installment period offering could decrease the
purchasers’ installment amounts to suit their financial statuses. It also decrease the defaults of debt payments and overdue installment
payments.
5. More “Comprehensive and To-the-Target” Services
The Company focused on the knock-door-typed sale with hire purchase financing and pre and post sale services. This was
based on the concept of “the customers’ hire purchases of products with repair and other services at home.”
6. Product Guarantees throughout Installment Period
The Company offered product guarantee throughout the installment period and repair services free of charge in case of the
damage caused by the product defect (as per the guarantee offered by the manufacturer and dealer). In case of damage caused by
user, that user was required to pay the spare parts expense only. In case that the one repairing technician stationed at the branch
could not amend the product, it would be sent to the repair center of the Company or forwarded to the manufacturer / dealer.
Presently, the Company is the authorized services dealer of National and Panasonic with two services centers in Bangkok and Nakhon
Pathom.
7. Old Products in Exchange for New Ones
The Company had the policies of selling a new product by evaluating the price of the old product trade in by the customer as
part of the down payment. This was a consuming option that enhanced the customers’ buying power and offered used products to
customers at fair prices. The Company also had a policy that stipulated standard criteria for types and prices of the products to be
bought. The said strategy pushed the Company to success of sale particularly with old customers through installment plans. The sale
representative held ownership of and was responsible for the purchase of the product. Any loss from such a sale would be
shouldered by the sale representative. The Company kept, as a security to a certain level, the products purchased by the sale
representatives in the branch’s warehouse and would stipulate the sale of such products. Lump sum purchase by used stuff buyers
was one sale option.
8. Increase in the Motorcycle Dealer Stores
The Company in cooperation with small local stores boosted the sale by selling motorcycles under the hire purchase finance
owing to the products’ high prices and the customers’ desire to view products and to compare prices before making the buying
decision. The financial limitation of most local stores towards the hire purchase financing and their wish to gain immediately from the
sale coerced such a cooperative devoir.
9. Use of Customer Database
The Company’s regularly collected and updated customer database could be classified by the customer characteristics, namely,
gender, age, income, occupation, installment and payment history. Laid down upon such database, the marketing and sale plans
enabled the Company to continuously maintain its hire-purchase financing services to old customers and even to grab new ones more

efficiently.

Competition Strategies in Subsidiaries are as follow:
1. Branch expansion to outside Bangkok
The subsidiaries’ policy is to expand branches in other provinces for increased customer base, covered areas, approached
customers easily, and reduced risks from focused on overly one point. To keep and maintain Company’s benefits not to decrease, the
subsidiaries can determine interest rate in province areas more than in Bangkok market. The subsidiaries choose to open branches in
big provinces which have good economy and potential high growth and use those to cover services for other provinces which nearby
to save operation costs. Moreover, to open new branch, the subsidiaries have policy to recruit employees from local area due to they
are expert in that area and know local people well so they can better approach customers and increase customer base.
2. Good relationship with second-hand car dealers
The subsidiaries will set up various activities to build and maintain a good relationship with the second-hand dealers. In addition,
the subsidiaries provide hire purchase lending services under the Floor Plan to second-hand car dealers as their working capital. WWhen
those dealers have more customers, they will send the customers to do hire purchase services with the subsidiaries. These thus

increase customers continually and create good business relationship with the dealers.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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3. The speedy services
The subsidiaries’ policy is to serve customers with fast and convenient services all the time. The subsidiaries have employees
who are be stationed at second-hand car dealers in Bangkok areas and multiple province branches to provide financial services and
coordinate with fast approval of hire purchase financial. Even though, the subsidiaries are located in other provinces, they can serve
their customer rapidly due to the internet network from head office which it can approve hire purchase financial to customers.
4. The convenience of car dealers and customers
The subsidiaries have convenient services for car dealers by appointed financial officers to serve customers every day. Those
officers will provide good and reliable consult and also have appointment with the customers to do hire purchase contracts at their
homes or offices. Moreover, the subsidiaries have convenient payment for customers to pay installment which customers can pay the
installment via 3 banks which are Bangkok Bank, Kasikorn Bank, and Siam Commercial Bank in every branch across the country.
5. Importance of employees in subsidiary
The subsidiaries are aware to the important workers in hire purchase for second-hand car business which they are expertise
and have experience in second-hand car market. The subsidiaries will select and recruit those people to work and support their
working team to be efficiency. Currently, those employees included manager and management levels have experience more than 10
years in hire purchase of second-hand car business. Furthermore, the subsidiaries enhance business knowledge to their employees at
Bangkok and other branches in regions by provided regularly trainings and outside training with Hire-Purchase Association or invited the
expert from outside to talk and trained them to improve and increase their skills.
6. Use customers network of Mida Assets Public Company Limited
According to Mida Assets Pcl. is a major shareholder of subsidiaries and has sales persons and branches nationwide. Thus, the
subsidiaries can use Mida network which is the parent company to do the business together. Sale persons will receive commission
from recommended customers to use the financial services. This will increase sales and has another option of hire purchase car

services.

3.2.2 Definition price policy
The Company has a policy to offer reasonable interest rate from model and car’s usage with customers. The Company will gain profits and
be able to compete with other competitors. The Company does not have policy of interest rate competition and avoid that competition by expand
its branches to multiple provinces and increase customer base. This can help the Company to determine interest rate that is more than market
competitors in Bangkok area. To define interest rate, down payment, and installments, the factors are considered as follows:
1. Financial and operation cost
2. Qualification of loaner and guarantor who are risk to collect debt

3. Car quality that use for hire purchase guarantee such as, type, brand, age, and liquidity for Sales

3.2.3 Distribution and distribution channel

As at December 31, 2007, the Company provides services of hire purchase products to the customers via its branch offices which are 109
branches covered 66 provinces in regions of Thailand. To manage branch work, the Company has management policy as Profit Center which each
branch will manage sales, debt and payment collection, and inventory administration by itself included result evaluation by each branch which
increased incentive and effective work.

At presently, the Company is unable to serve sales of hire purchase products throughout the customer target according to capital limitation
and current branch network that located especially in middle region. The Company has set up the target opening new branch in the future by the
primary rules concluded as follows:

1. Quality of employees and prompt working

2. Information of target area about the possibility and demand of hire purchase products. If that area has located branch already, it will consider
sales and bad debt problem in history

3. Strong financial status
In operational way, the Company will open new branch when old branch had utmost sales growth which was 2 million baht per branch due

to maintain the efficiency and effective operations of debtor quality and payment collection.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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Subsidiaries have branches and cover areas as of December, 2007

Branch Opened Date Cover Areas
Head office Bangkok/ Samudprakran / Nonthaburi / Pathumburi / Chachengsao
Nakhonpathom / Ratchaburi / Khanchanaburi / Samudsongkram / Samudsakorn/ Supanburi/
1. Nakhonpathom Oct 2001 Petchaburi
2. Nakhonsawan May 2002 Nakhonsawan / Gumpeangpet / Tark / Uthaitani/ Chainard / Pijit / Petchaboon
3. Nakhonratchasima Jan 2003 Nakhonratchasima / Chaiyapoom / Burirum / Surin
4. Rayong Mar 2003 Rayong / Chonburi / Chachengsao/ Junthaburi/ Trand
5. Chumporn June 2003 Chumporn/ Prajuabkirikun/ Ranong
6. Udonthani Oct 2003 Udonthani/ Nongkai/ Sakonnakhon/ Nakhonpanom/ Nongbualumpoon
7. Pitsanulok Dec 2003 Pitsanuklok/ Sukothai / Utharadit / Prae / Pijit
8. ChiangMai Jan 2004 ChiangMai / Lumpoon/ Lumparg / ChiangRai
9. Ubonratchathani Feb 2004 Ubonratchathani / Umnatcharoang/ Surin / Yasotorn/ Srisaket / Mukdaharn
10. Khongain Mar 2004 Khongain/ Mahasarakram / Roied / Karasin / Chaiyapoom
11. Suratthani May 2004 Suratthani / Nakhonsitamarat / Pattharung
12. Phuket June 2004 Phuket/ Phangha / Khabi
13. Hadyai Nov 2004 Sukgha/ Satoon

The subsidiaries have total 4 distribution channels which are:

1. As at December 31, 2007, subsidiaries contact with second-hand car dealers who are the Company’s business partner and currently, total business
partners in Bangkok and other provinces are 1,000 partners and also they have hire purchase financial officers who take care of those partners
approximately 98 officers. The subsidiaries will provide services of hire purchase with the customers via this distribution channel about 90%

2. To gain suggestion from Mida Assets Pcl.’s officers that has network of 109 branches nationwide which can recommend customers to use
services with subsidiaries. Sales officers will obtain commission and the subsidiaries began using this distribution channel since May, 2004.

3. To contact via the representatives of company or organization, presently the subsidiaries contact taxi meters customers via taxi organization but
they do not pay commission at all.

4. To contact directly with the subsidiaries, the customers used to have services or gained recommendation from existing customers or get the

information from the advertisements such as radio media, billboard, etc.

The Company provides the hire purchase services via the channel 3 and 4 approximately 10%

Hire-purchase employees 98 employees

13 Branches covered 64 provinces‘

— \ T~

Customer Customer Customer Gustomer Customer

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘El
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3.25 Industrial Predicaments and Competitions

Overall Industrial Plight

Similar to credit cards, personal loans, and leasing, hire purchase loans are a form of small financing services that are born from the
customers’ present demand for goods or services with payments to be paid in the future. In the last couple of years, small financial services,
particulary the hire purchase loans grew rapidly on the grounds of the 1997’s economic revival and the government’s economic stimulant policy in
2003, which heightened per household income and purchasing power in and outside the farming sector. The resultant increase in the spending
and product and service consumption within the country vividly affected the hire purchase financing business, particularly sale of electrical
appliances, the major revenue source of the Company. The hire purchase financing for the electrical appliances was expected to grow well in line
with the higher demands pushed by the expansion of the consumers’ income and the continuity of the new residence construction., which new
electrical appliances were needed, despite the trend of high interest rates. The expected decline in the prices of electrical appliances thus did not
affect the installment payments.

The companies in this small financial service business could be classified into two main types: financial institutions and non-financial
institutions. The customers however are of two following groups.
1. Customers with Financial Documents

The customers with financial documents live in Bangkok and environs and other provinces, particularly in the municipal areas. They have

secured occupations with full-time income and their financial background / data can be checked via various organizations. This group of

customers have financial documents such as salary slips, address, and phone number for reference in requesting for the financial service.
2. Customers without Financial Documents

The customers without financial documents live outside the municipal areas of the provinces. They are free-lancers working as
workers, merchants, farmers, for instance. They are the country’s major population. They do not have financial documents to show their

financial statuses. Hire purchase loans for this kind of customers requires understanding and familiarity for real information checking.

The hire purchase financing for consumer products particularly grew more highly than other small financial service businesses because of the
smaller business limitations and the direct relationship of the growth of this business with the overall economic situation and electrical appliance
industry, which kept on rising owing to the new innovations and declining prices of the products per piece when compared to those in the past.
In addition, the low debt loss rate when compared to other small financial services also backed up the growth and the competition of the hire
purchase financing business so far. Main hire purchase lenders at present are AEONTS Thana Sin Sap Plc. (AEON), GE Capital (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
(First Choice), Siam A & C Co., Ltd., (Easy Buy), Sattelem (Thailand) Co., Ltd., Singer (Thailand) Plc., and DE Capital Plc.

The Electrical Appliance Industry

Because the electrical appliance industry comprises of a number of large and small companies. Huge products and high competition in terms
of prices and sale promotions to capture market shares came out accordingly. The future tax restructuring as demanded by AFTA policies will
definitely cut down the import taxes of the electrical appliances and thus will press down their prices. However, the present economic recession

is an important barrier that has dumped down the sale of the electrical appliance industry.

Competition and Hire Purchase Lenders for Consumer Products
The electrical appliance industry moves in accordance with the increasing purchasing power and the economic revival in the last couple of
years. Competition in the hire purchase financing business intensified when new companies - financial institutions of the government and private

sectors — emerged to catch the market shares. Existing firms thus unavoidably had to adjust themselves to better cope with the competition.

Several companies
A large number of firms had firms in the same group as part of their customers. They were Singer (Thailand) Plc., AEON (Thailand) Plc., Easy
Buy Co., Ltd., Sattelem (Thailand) Co., Ltd., GE Capital (Thailand) Co., Ltd., Thitikorn Co., Ltd., and DE Capital Plc. The firms in the hire purchase
and small personal financing business were of two main types.
1. Financial Institutions: Most of them were financial institutions and their subsidiaries. They were Krung Thai Card Plc. and other
commercial banks, for example.
2. Non-financial institutions, which could be classified into two types:
The hire purchase lenders for the purchase of products under their corporate or parent firms’ trademarks mainly were Singer (Thailand)
Plc., DE Capital Co., Ltd., for example.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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2.2 The companies extending small personal loans for purchases of products of several brands were of two types.
2.2.1  The firms extending hire purchase loans via their trade alliance stores mainly are AEON Plc., GE Capital (Thailand) Plc.,
First Choice, Easy Buy Co., Ltd., and Sattelem (Thailand) Co., Ltd., for instance.

2.2.2 The companies extending loans for product purchases via their own branches are Mida Assets Plc., for example.

Subsidiary’s Competition and Companies in Vehicle Hire Purchase Lending Business

In year 2007, the growth of motor vehicle sales in Thailand which included personal cars and pick up trucks was decreased by 7.5% from year
2006. The total vehicle sales in year 2007 were 631,251 units and 682,424 units in year 2006. Nevertheless, the vehicle sales were increased in the
fourth quarter because leading vehicle firms such as TOYOTA, ISUZU, and NISSAN had sales promotions. This is only maintained the competition due
to the uncertain economy factor, political problem, and decrease of consumer purchasing.

Thus, during the year 2007, most vehicle firms provided various promotions and strategies to enhance sales but consumers had slow down to buy
new vehicles by waiting for new car models such as, ALTIS, from TOYOTA and new JAZZ from HONDA which planed to launch in the beginning of
year 2008. Due to government support for reduced tax of 5-20% for produced vehicles which can use E20 oil and save energy, it will also decreased
tax rate so that the consumers have made slowly buying decision.

Therefore, total sales of new vehicles were not quite increased as well as the slow down sales of used vehicles. Most vehicles which were sales
decrease were personal cars especially European cars motor sized more than 2.0 CC. Which were difficult to sell. But, commercial vehicles such as
pick up trucks sales were continually increased, people in rural area demanded for working. In the fourth quarter of year 2007, the government
declared the election as at December 23, 2007 so it helped consumers to have more confidence.

The entrepreneurs who operated leasing of new and used vehicles are as follows:

1. Banks consist of:
- Thanachart Bank
- Tisco Bank
- KiatNakin Bank
2. Leasing companies which are banks’ subsidiaries
- Leasing Kasikorn Company Limited (KBANK)
- Siam Commercial Leasing Public Company Limited (SCB BANK)
- Sin Asia Leasing Company Limited (ACL BANK)
- Ratchthani Leasing Public Company Limited (SCIB BANK)
- BT Leasing Company Limited (BANK THAI)
- KTB Leasing Company Limited (KTB BANK)
- GE Capital Auto Lease Public Company Limited (BAY)
3. Leasing companies which are subsidiaries of motor vehicle companies
- TOYOTA Leasing Public Company Limited (TOYOTA)
- Thai Auto Sale Public Company Limited (ISUZU)
- NISSAN Leasing Company Limited (NISSAN)
- Daimler Chrysler Leasing (Thailand) Company Limited
- BMW Leasing Company Limited
- HONDA Leasing Company Limited
4. Leasing companies which non-supporting from financial institutions
- MIDA Leasing Public Company Limited
- Nava Leasing Public Company Limited
- Eastern Commercial Leasing Public Company Limited
- Asia Sermkij Leasing Public Company Limited

- Pranakhon Yontakarn Company Limited

Mida Assets Public Company Limited E
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Moreover, most local leasing companies located outside Bangkok provide leasing service of vehicles and small personal loan. Currently, leasing
market of new vehicles and Banks launching direct leasing services such as, Thanachart Bank, Tisco Bank, Siam Commercial Bank, GE Capital Auto
Lease Company Limited, Kiat Nakin Bank, and so on focused on mainly new vehicles leasing services. After the vehicle firms set up the leasing
services and enhance sharing the market so that those banks changed to increase used vehicle leasing in accordance to new vehicle leasing gained
low interest rate, benefit decline, and the rising NPLs from the slow down of economy in year 2007. It is forecasted that the leasing for both new and
used vehicles will be serious competition in the year 2008.

To estimate the interest rate of leasing for both new and used vehicles, it will be increased or decreased based on the current interest rate that
related to the financial market as well. Presently, the new government tries to decrease interest rate by the Bank of Thailand to support the
investment; nevertheless, the company expects that the leasing interest rate of new and used vehicles trends to increase or decrease not exceed
0.5%.

Table of interest rate of hire purchase car market

Bangkok & its surrounding area Province
New Car
Personal car 3.0 - 4.0% 35 -45%
Pick up truck 40 - 5.0% 45 -55%
Second-hand car*
Personal car > 4.5% +1.0-20%
Pick up truck > 55%

Notes : * Interest rate calculated from car age

From the type of financial companies for hire purchase cars, it views that the companies which are capital companies and subsidiaries of motor
vehicle firms focus on services of hire purchase new cars due to ability to gain capital with low interest and receive supporting from parent companies
in overseas. In the previous year, the Company provided financial services for hire purchase with low interest rate that is close to the interest rate in
the market. The Company’s average rate of financial port is pretty high from interest rate market according to the age of cars which are around 7
years and more than 70% of financial port of second-hand cars and also more than 70% of the Company’s financial port in the provinces from the last
year.

However, with the high competition of hire purchase new cars, some companies change to increase provided hire purchase of second-hand cars.
Those companies would obtain benefits from their network and their employees that already have primary sales knowledge so that it is not difficult to
do business of hire purchase for second hand cars. The services of hire purchase for second-hand cars have more risk by the said above, companies

would have knowledge and experience in marketing and checking of car condition and price correctly.

Table of operational result and financial status for other companies

Year 2007
(Unit: million baht) ML ECL NVL THANI KK TISCO

Revenue from hire purchase cars 375 104 200 237 3,209 5,173
Total Revenues 447 138 306 295 6,696 6,944
Net Profit 47 9 15 65 2,154 1,651
Debtors by hire purchase contract before

allowance for doubtful accounts 2,420 1,151 1,687 2,854 42,238 70,763
Net Assets 2,545 1,077 2,484 2,855 88,839 98,953
Net Liabilities 1,792 630 1,312 1,960 70,231 86,5679
Issued and paid up capital 397 410 750 667 5,217 7,274
Shareholders’ equity 753 444 1,72 895 18,608 12,374
1. Financial statement in year 2007

2. The shown revenues used numbers from each company financial statement

3. Company financial statement compared as consolidated financial statement

Mida Assets Public Company Limited E
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The Company does not use price policy or decrease interest rate to compete with the competitors indirectly but it focuses on marketing strategy
that can access to customer base especially the customers in provinces, building network, and have good relationship with second-hand car dealers by

providing the rapidly and full services for customers.

Competing Potentials

The company could reach the target customers from the medium to low levels as previously mentioned by using the networks nationwide. Those
customers were not the main target of other small financial institutions such as those issuing credit cards, extending personal loans or hire purchase
loans, etc. because they were difficult to stretch to and the credit extending process is different and takes time because they do not have financial
documents as required by those companies. Besides, expanding the networks like that required huge investment and consumes time for operating
system setup. Other entrepreneurs thus could not yet expand its customer bases to the said level within a short time. The company therefore did not
have any direct competitor. The subsidiary, likewise, did not use the price policy or interest rate cut to compete with indirect competitors but focused
on using marketing strategies particularly towards customers in the provinces, creating networks and good relationships with used vehicle vending

tents, and providing organizational flexibility so as to offer customers fast but comprehensive services.
3.3 Products and Services arrangement

3.3.1 Product Purchasing

The Company has set up a policy to define hire purchase product types which are considered from market demand in the past. Presently,
the Company will order directly from product producers or distributors and keep them all together at inventory store for further transportation to
other branches.

The Company orders all products from producers or distributors and collect them at inventory store center at No.28/6 Soi Pattavikorn,
Navamin Road, Kannayao, Kannayao district, Bangkok and the Company had agreement of product discount, commission, and transportation from

distributors who are the following:

Producer Name Country Business relationship (Year)
Distar Electronics Pcl. Thai More than 10
Panasonicsil-sales Co.,Ltd. Thai More than 10
Sony Thai Co., Ltd. Thai 2
Sharp Tepnakhon Co.,Ltd. Thai More than 10
A. P. National Sales Co., Ltd. Thai More than 10
Others Thai 1-4

Home appliance products are the major products that the Company has ordered from the above producers who are business alliances for the

long time. The Company has guarantee letter from commercial banks to secure for ordering products.

3.4 Business limitation

-None-

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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Risk Factors

1.1 Risk from increasing default rate as hire purchase expansion

As of December 31, 2007 Company have opened more branches to total 109 branches which facilitate the increasing volume of hire purchase
contract and there are possilibities of loan given to new customers from new branch might be defaults in later installment. However, the Company
remained concern on considering credit to new customers by emphasizing more on credit scoring system, quality of account receivables and quality of
collection.The Company have both internal audit department and collection and legal department to follow the dishonesty within organization and to
responsible specialty for liabilities collection. The Company has efficient controlling system through checking and reporting real time status of account

receiavbles all the time which can prevent for a level of some risk.

1.2 Risk from relying on one lender for source of fund

Beside from equity’s fund, the Company’s borrowing relies on only one financial institution, that might be face lending limitation in the future as
the bank exposure risk regulated by Bank of Thailand and also loan policy of that own lending institution, and in that case the shortage of working
capital might effect to business expansion plan. However, the Company has realized to that risk and considered additional sources of fund as selling

shares to initial public offering, borrowing from other financial institution and issuing debentures in the future.

1.3 Risk from lending to customers without financial documents

Since most of our customers do not have any written financial documents, in credit considering process Company emphasize on approaching to
customers’ residence and cross check information from other references as guarantor, relatives, neighbours, village leader or in case of repeating
purchased customers will be considered according to Company’s criterias to evaluate the credit and paying capability. Anyway, customers might be
corporate with the references to inform the false information and lead to default, lated payment or products seizing. However, the possibilities are very
low since customers have to prepare information with all references in advance and doing that will advantage only to the customer but disadvantage to
all related parties whom normally are afraid of reposible as guarantor and become black listed by Company in granting hire purchase credit. So cross
checking information from many other references can reduce some level of risk and the average hire purchase contract of electrical appliances per

customer is 13,000 baht so the affect of default per customer is small portion comparing to total hire purchase receivable values.

1.4 Risk from paying advance sale commission

The Company will pay sale commission only after completing the sale conditions but the Company considers paying commission earned by the
actual sales. For the salesman who owed the advance commission, the Company will keep 5% of commission earns to deduct from their debts. For
the first 2 months working of new salesman, the Company allows to pay advance sale commission of 100 baht per day and then be deducted 50% of
commission earns (not exceeding the advance commission) and after 2 months, the Company will pay the commission followed by the actual earns. In
case that salesman leave off and not pay back all advance commission received, the Company may loss that amount. However, Company tries to limit

that risk by paying only on the amount that they should actually earn from sales.

1.5 Risk from out of date inventory

As at December 31, 2007 the Company’s inventories-net are amount Baht 104.45 million baht which mainly from the electrical home appliances in
picture and sound categories like television, video, VCD and DVD that are easily obsoleted from technology changing and price trend to decrease fastly
so heavily stock these items may cause the hire purchase revenue drop. However, in the past 3 years Company stocks were only enough for sales
and has vol. circulates always by manage average inventory turnover about 37 days by managing inventory in 2 level. The products category order and
hire purchase policy are controlled by head office and each branch resposibles for inventory that they order from head offioce again.The branch

management system as profit center can control inventory efficiently both by category and by level.

1.6 Risk from regulation control

Presently electrical appliances hire purchase business is regulated under The Consumers Protection Department by concerning about the format,
main issues and conditions in hire purchase contract that should be fully completed according to Consumer Protection Act. However, the highly growth
in consumer finance business in the past 2-3 years leads to be more controlled officially. By 2002 Bank of Thailand and The Consumers Protection
Department involved in credit card business to control especially in interest rate charged and basic qualifications of applicants. Morever, they trend to
regulated in the future to the other consumer finance businesses both the financial institutions and non-financial institutions, that also affect to the
Company’s business operations and performance in the future.However, Company operates business with the reasonable hire purchase price including
interest rate charged according to actual selling and administrative cost and should be able to cover the extensive risk different from other

entrepreneurs. Additionally, the Company’s criteria in considering credit is already clear and suitable.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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1.7 Risk from interest rate fluctuation

Company’s major revenue come from hire purchase interest that calculate at fixed interest rate throughout hire purchase period while Company’s
major source of fund borrowed from financial institutions at long term including fixed rate and floated rate. In the event that market interest rate is
increasing in the near future, costs of fund would be increased.However, the Company aware of interest rate fluctuation and has policy to manage
costs of fund to to be compatible with businesses in order to maintain the interest rate spread.The Company has a plan to raise appropriate fund with

fixed rate and long term period from lending market and capital market by issue finanacial instruments like bill of exchange or debentures.

1.8 Risk from competitor entry

As there are extensive competitions in consumer finance business, credit card, personal loan and leasing, together with government control in
credit card business make many entrepreneurs come into hire purchase business and compete more especially in interest rate and target customers
that might affect to sale revenue of Company. However, target customers of Company are different from other large competitors, low-middle income
people living outside the municipal area in up country, and also different in channel of distribution including sale approach method, full services
delivered at home, credit scoring system, risk management system, check and balance system and buid up sale team with specialized skill. All systems
need time consuming and expanding more branches enough to reach all target customers need large capital expenditure especially in vehicles and
working capital for lending for all branches, that are barriers to entry for new entrants to compete with Company and for low end customers need to

approach physically, understanding their behaviors and life styles are important since they do not have any written financial documents to consider.

1.9 Risk from lack of human resource
Human resource is an important factor to support and succeed in business. The risk that may occur and effect to the Company’s operation is
retirement, resignation, and so on. The Company, therefore will take care of every employee to be happy at work as within the same family,

supporting, and continually development.

2.0 Risk from foreclose assets
Normally the risk from foreclose assets is not avoidable for hire purchase business and it made sales decrease. As the result, many foreclose
assets can compensate the damage from stopping payment from customers. Also, the Company can sell those assets to the second-hand products

market as one of the marketing strategy.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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Analysis of Financial Status and Operating Results

Company Overview

As at December 2007, the Company and it subsidiaries (“Company Group”) had total revenue of 431 million baht, decreased by 54.6% from the
year 2006 which was 949 million baht. In year 2007, the revenue from hire purchase interest was 1,138 million baht, or decreased by 28.6% from the
year 2006 was 1,594 million baht due to economy slowdown and uncertain political situation. This reflected that consumer to lack confidence, decrease
of buying power, and the competition of interest rate that resulted of sales decline. The revenue from property sales was 33 million baht, or increased
by 23.0% compared to year 2006 of 10 million baht due to increase of home sales.

In year 2007, Company Group’s total cost was 435 million baht, or decreased by 40.1% from year 2006 of 737 million baht due to the cost of
sales decreased. In year 2007, Sales and Admistrative expenses was 1,199 million baht, or decreased 7.2% from year 2006 was 1,292 million baht as
a result of the decrease of sales expense and employees’ benefit reduced from closed brance office.

Moreover, in year 2007, Company Group had other revenues of 191 million baht or increased by 109.9% compared to year 2006 of 91 million

baht. Most of this income was from the interest. In year 2007, net profit was 14 million baht, decreased by 95.4% from 306 million baht in year 2006.

Company’s Performance

2006 increase/(decrease)
2007 (Adjusted) Compared with Y2006

Revenue from sales 431 949 (54.6%)
Revenue from hire purchase interest 1,138 1,594 (28.6%)
Revenue from property sales 33 10 23.0%
Revenue from hotel operations 75 - 100.0%
Rental 35 16 118.8%
Revenue from interest 38 16 137.5%
Gain on disposal of equipment 50 38 31.6%
Other revenues 191 91 109.9%
Total Revenue 1,991 2,714 (26.6%)
Total cost 435 737 (40.1%)
Gross Profit 1,556 1,977 (21.3%)
Selling and administrative expenses 1,024 1,173 (12.70%)
Allowance for impairment of assets 30 - 100.0%
Bad debts and allowance for doubtful accounts 251 246 2.04%
Profit before tax 251 5568 (82.7%)
Interest expense 175 119 (47.0%)
Income tax 78 110 (29.0%)
Loss attributable to minority interest 16 23 (30.4%)
Net Profit 14 306 (95.4%)

Revenues as shown in Financial Staterment
In 2007, the Company and subsidiary recorded the revenue worth 1,991 million baht decreased by 26.60% compared to the same period of the
previous year, of which 2,714 million baht. The main cause is the sales decrease of 54.60% of total sales.

Sale Revenue

Sale revenue decrease of 54.6% of total revenue is 431 million baht in 2007 from 949 million baht in 2006 due to the decrease services of
electrical home appliances hire purchase and motorcycles. The Company focused on sales of the foreclose assets and also carefully provided leasing of
hire purchase.

Interests from Hire Purchase Loans
In 2007, the Company and subsidiary recorded the interest from hire purchase loans worth 1,138 million baht decreased by 28.60% of the total
revenue compared from 1,594 million baht in 2006, which are decreased sales from the previous year.
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Other Revenues

Other revenues consisted of income from sale of tokens, income from debt loss collection, rental income, income from fees for late payment,
penalty fee, etc. In 2007, the Company and subsidiary had other revenues worth 191 million baht, increased by 109.90% of total revenue compared
from 91 million baht in 2006, which mainly increased from the increase of income from fees of late payment of 100% and penalty fee of 17.81% from

the previous year.

Cost
Total cost consists of hire purchase, property sales, and cost of sales and services from hotel operations. In year 2007, the Company and
subsidiary recorded the sale cost worth 453 million baht or decreased by 40.1% from year 2006 of 737 million baht.

Hire Purchase Cost
In year 2007, hire purchase cost was 351 million baht or decreased by 52.37% from 737 million baht was in year 2006 whereas the sales
revenue decreased in order to the service of hire purchase was reduced of 54.6% from the previous year.

Cost of Property Sales
In year 2007, cost of property sales was 26 million baht or increased by 100% from none cost in year 2006, as a result of property business

began at the end of year 2006 and started to sell some properties which completed construction since year 2007.

Cost of Sales and Services from hotel operations
In year 2007, cost of sales and services from hotel opearation was 61 million baht or increased by 100% from none cost in year 2006 due to
cost from Samui Peninsula Hotel.

Sale and Administrative Expenses
In 2007, the Company and subsidiaries had the sale and administrative expenses worth 1,024 million baht or decreased by 12.7% from 1,173
million baht was in year 2006. The main cause of expense decrease was from sales commission, salaries, sales decrease and closed branch office.

Interest Expenses
In 2007, the Company and subsidiaries had the interest expenses worth 175 million baht or increased by 47% compared to 119 million baht of
year 2006 as a result of the increase in the commercial banks’ interest rates and loan payment.

Income Tax

Income tax was decreased in order to the profit decline.

Net Profit

In year 2007, the Company’s net profit was 14 million baht or decreased by 95.4% from 306 million Baht was in year 2006, as a result of
increase of allowance for doubtful accounts, losses from assets foreclosed increase, and impact of sales decline.
Liquidity

In year 2007, the Company’s current ratio was decreased by 0.98% from 1.37% in year 2006, as a result of cash and cash equivalents decrease
from investment in subsidiaries and associates.

Current assets
As at December 31, 2007, the current assets was amounting to 2,802 million baht or decreased by 10.5% from 3,143 million baht was in year
2006 in accordance to the decrease of cash and cash equivalents, hire purchase receivables, short term loan, and advanced employee payment.

Current Liabilities
As at December 31, 2007, the current liabilities was amounting to 2,885 million baht or increased from year 2006 which was 2,309 million baht
due to increase of short term loan from financial institution, long term dued within 1 year, trade accounts payable, and income tax.

Y2007 Y2006
Category capital Mill.bht % of Net liabilites Mill.bht % of Net liabilities
Short-term loans 518 14.6% 504 13.6%
Long-term loans 1,852 52.4% 1,044 28.3%
trade accounts payable 65 1.8% 0 0.%
Corporate income tax payable 31 0.8% 29 0.7%
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Assets

As at December 31, 2007, the Company’s net assets was 7,444 million baht or increase of 6 million baht from 7,450 million baht was in 2006
due to the increase of other current assets, property development cost, investment in associates, advanced land purchase, land awaiting development,
and net of property, plant and equipment.

Current assets are conculated to 37.6% of total assets from major transactions as follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

Mill.bht % of Total assets Mill.bht % of Total assets
Other current assets 7 1.0% 64 0.8%
Property development cost 362 4.7% 171 2.3%
Investment in associates 338 4.5% 269 3.6%
Advanced land purchase 46 0.6% 0 0%
Land awaiting development 237 3.1% 118 1.56%
Property, plant and equipment-net 1,985 26.6% 1,757 23.5%

Capital Structure

Short-term and Long-term Loans
As at December 31, 2007, the Company had total loan of 2,724 million baht increased from 2,608 million baht was in 2006. The increased loan is

to use in working capital and management.

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Mill.bht % of Total assets Mill.bht % of Total assets
Short term loans 518 14.7% 504 13.7%
Long term loans dued to 1 year 1,852 52.4% 1,044 28.3%
Long term loans- net of current portion 364 10.0% 1,060 28.7%
Total loans 2,724 77.1% 2,608 70.7%

Shareholders’ Equity

As at December 31, 2007, the Company’s shareholders of equity was 3,911 million baht increased from 3,761 million baht was in 2006 due to
set up the retained earnings to statutory reserve and exercise right to buy ordinary shares from directors and employees. As of June 30, 2007, buying
ordinary shares of 5,363,395 shares at 1 baht per share or amounting to 5,363,395 baht which resulted to increase Company’s registered and paid up
capital from 1,029.4 million baht to 1,034.8 million baht and increase of equity attributable to minority shareholders of 677.6 million baht from 545.8
million baht as at December 31, 2007.

Cash flow

In year 2007, the Company’s finance was in good status which had cash flows from operations after deducted interest expenses, tax, and change
of current capital of 442.9 million baht. Also, the Company had cash flows increased from short-term loans, long-term loans, and cash from exercised
warrants of 65 million baht which the Company used these cash flows to investment in subsidiaries and associates at amounting to 398.5 million baht,

short-term and long-term loans payment of 1,463.3 million baht, dividend payment of 0.61 million baht, and reserve for cash from the balance.

Auditing fee
In year 2007, the Company and subsidiaries paid auditing fee to:
. Total company and subsidiaries’ auditing fees were 3.20 million baht which was 1.53 million baht for the Company and included the out of

packet expense.
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Company’s Business Plan

Company’s goal is to be the leading hire purchase firm established and owned by Thais, By providing sale and financial services both pre and
after sale .All services are serving at home as “Full services delivered at home” with the intention to facilitate all level of people in country to be more
comfortable as the Company’s morale “Bring happiness to your family”

The Company’s short to medium term business plan is to improving efficiency following significant expansion during the last 2-3 years.

Because of the Company’s informational technological development into the real-timesystem

in the year earlier, the Company’s operating efficiency was enhanced and the Management and the Auditing Department could access the data more
quickly, which led to the closer observations and managerial and operating assess and auditing including the faster problem solving particularly in the
credit scoring and the money collection systems. At the end of 2006, the Company invested in the hotel and real estate businesses under its target of

leading them to be well-recognized with the emphasis on excellent servicing for domestic and foreign customers.

The Company’s business strategies for future development which consisted of 2 factors are as follows:

D Expansion of customers for living places and recreation
The Company view that the property market and hotel business in Thailand will be continually glowing in the long term. It is expected that
the property and recreation demand around the country would enhance to 60% of population due to the property market and tourism
significantly increased when compared with the last year. Thus, the Company has focused on this market and approach consumer desire
increasingly.

¢ The cover service
At present, business operations and personal lifestyle impact to demand services of property and tourism which provide more comfortable
and serve consumers easily. It is more important to have the cover and full services to serve customers. The Company is interested to
invest in property development and hotel services which emphasized on location, transportation, comfortable services, communication

systems which supported existing business and also develop new services to enhance full services in the future.

Future Projects

The Company will focus on the customer credit quality development and increase the branch managerial efficiency. For property development, the
Company emphasizes to business which gained revenues for the long term. The Company’s projects are property development for living homes to

consumers and hotel business.
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Mida Assets Public Company Limited And lts Subsidiaries
Report and Consolidated Financial Statements
31 December 2007 and 2006

Report of Independent Auditor
To the Shareholders of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Mida Assets Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2007
and 2006, the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended and the separate
financial statements of Mida Assets Public Company Limited for the same years. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management as to their correctness and the completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on my audits. | did not audit the financial statements of Samui Peninsula Company Limited and Hot Spring Company Limited, which are included in
the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006. These subsidiaries’ financial statements show total assets as at 31 December
2006 of Baht 1,127 million. | did not audit the financial statements of Hot Spring Company Limited, which are included in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2007. This subsidiary’s financial statements show total assets as at 31 December 2007 of Baht 181.6 million.
The financial statements of the subsidiary companies were audited by other auditor whose reports, which have been furnished to me, expressed
unqualified opinions. My opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts included for those subsidiary companies in the consolidated financial statements is
based solely on the reports of the other auditor.

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, | conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. | believe that
my audits, together with the reports of the other auditor discussed in the first paragraph, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

As discussed in Note 20 to the financial statements, on 28 June 2007, a subsidiary company paid an amount of Baht 256 million and recorded the
transaction as a loan to a director. This transaction was supported by a loan agreement dated 28 June 2007. However, in September 2007, the above
director denied that a loan had been received from the subsidiary company and alleged that the signature on the agreement was forged. The Company has
informed the Stock Exchange of Thailand that the matter represents a dispute between the Company and the director of the subsidiary company relating to
debt obligations, which were not recorded in the subsidiary company’s financial statements as at the co-investment date. To date, | have yet to receive
additional information and evidence which would enable me to reach a conclusion as to the facts of this loan transaction, whether or not it is an actual
loan, and the amount of the contingent loss of the Company. In addition, as a result of this dispute, in October 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors
passed a resolution to have the Company enter into negotiations with the said director, relating to the sale or purchase of investments in the above
subsidiary company and three other companies which have co-investments with the above director. However, in October 2007, the director disposed of the
investment in one of these companies. In the event that the Company has to sell its investments in the above subsidiary and two other companies, which
have net book values totaling Baht 650 million, rather than holding them as long-term investments, their value as presented in the balance sheet may be
affected.

As a result of the dispute discussed in the preceding paragraph, the Company did not obtain the financial statements of the above subsidiary
company for the year ended 31 December 2007. However, the Company has prepared consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2007 using financial statements of the subsidiary company for the six-month period ended 30 June 2007, which have not yet been audited by the
subsidiary’s auditor. Furthermore, the Company has yet to receive the financial statements for the year 2007 of Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd., which is an
associated company. The consolidated financial statements as of 31 December 2007 included investments in the associate recorded under the equity
method amounting to Baht 204.9 million and share of loss from the associate amounting to Baht 5.1 million, calculated from financial statements for the
nine-month period ended 30 September 2007 which have not yet been audited by the associated company’s auditor.

In my opinion, based on my audit and the reports of the other auditor, the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material

respects, the financial position of Mida Assets Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Mida Assets Public Company Limited as at 31 December
2006, the results of their operations, and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. However,
because | am unable to perform audit procedures to enable me to determine how the above dispute will end, and the effect it will have on the financial
statements, and because the Company was unable to obtain financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007 of the above subsidiary and
associated company, which represents a limitation of scope imposed by circumstance, and since there is material uncertainty as to the net realisable value
of the loan and investments discussed above, | am unable to express an opinion as a result of my audit on the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2007.
Without any effect to my opinion on the above financial statements, | draw attention to the matter discussed in Note 4 to the financial statements
whereby, effective 1 January 2007, the Company changed its accounting policy for recording investments in subsidiaries and associates in the separate
financial statements from the equity method to the cost method. The Company has thus restated the separate financial statements as at 31 December
2006 and for the year then ended to reflect this accounting change.

L]
Vissuta Jariyathanakorn
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3853
Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 29 February 2008

Mida Assets Public Company Limited




us¥Nn Tuon 1eaitn ohnn (urnsu) 1la:uSBndoy
puna
U Jun 31 suoAd 2550 1|a: 2549

(widog: um)
IUMSRUFIN IUMSRURWIZNAMS
WNE6 2550 2549 2550 2549
CITIESHY
Fumined
Runinduyuidau
RuanuazaanaeLyiRuan 100,693,449 178,675,349 49,910,605 44,770,134
gnuiinnadn - and 7 14,495,955 16,894,343 - -
gnutinisAnnanisiinendasiu 20 4,751,745 - - -
anuiludyonaenienimuatisy nnelumild 6, 20 1,876,683,004  2,369,354,106 872,415,433  1,336,725,785
Ruliftinscazdunaznanidadnedy
anfan1sfingadeeiv 20 43,535,894 - 23,427,479 3,750,815
Ruldfinscardunazaanidadeiuainianisauy 8 26,290,569 81,570,004 26,290,569 81,570,004
Suliftinscazenounianisauntienvuadnse
neluniiedl 9 26,806,327 34,301,092 - -
gnutiuazRuanaasamiiniineu - qns 10 21,127,316 33,024,157 19,881,490 31,834,469
gnuiiAnTiu - Yaaainaadeiv 20 111,499,540 34,588,465 - -
Audpamae - gnd 1 108,536,262 120,810,210 104,456,118 119,699,962
AN IR W B AT TNET 12 352,236,142 171,136,765 93,322,552 28,461,692
Funinesannavng - gnad 13 36,725,491 39,048,571 - -
Aunineuisuan 20 79,190,609 64,053,207 46,304,783 27,905,574
gaNAUNINEma eI 2,802,572,303  3,143456269  1,236,009,029  1,674,718,435
Aunswelinyuiisy
& 4 A da
@uﬂuumuﬁtycmlmsnﬂ - z};mmﬂmuwm
mvuatsznne uniied 6, 20 1,609,243,882  1,939,639,545 291,056,995 581,203,461
uliitiusyezanauazpanidafnedy
aanfanisiifaadeeiu 20 275,677,160 - B47,084973 428,633,246
Suliftinssazenqunianisau - gnsandaunig
Aupgsenie lumiled] 9 28,985,220 2,725,349 - -
Ruasuluizemeae 14 - - 1,108,636,307 814,736,357
RuasnuluiEumdon 15 338,595,137 269,581,571 361,883,756 269,700,000
RuanaanswthadafAuawmuilnsenig - 65,422,600 - 65,422,600
RuanaasmtiATanmu 46,180,440 - - -
ArANEN 21 91,881,842 96,717,728 - -
NAUTANININUN 16 237,747,249 118,464,434 172,745,434 99,715,334
#Au aAsuazgLnenl - gns 17 1,985,470,553  1,757,020,528 488,832,677 616,440,910
Rurnsuasniniszanlsiu 18 14,725,107 42,617,372 13,354,210 41,838,372
AunindlduyuReouay - gns 19 13,683,738 14,688,406 2,393,652 2,686,980
sanAUNSHe lviyuidau 4,642,190,328  4,306,877,533  3,085,958,004  2,920,377,260
SINAUNINE 7,444,762,631 7450333802  4,321,967,033  4,595,095,695

£
a

winzmalsznavsunsRuillugauniisrassunsduil

usuN Tudh vasn ina - (uKsu)




MDA ASSETS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Balance Sheets
As at 31 December 2007 and 2006

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial

statements statements
Note 2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 100,693,449 178,675,349 49,910,605 44,770,134
Trade accounts receivable - net 7 14,495,955 16,894,343 = -
Trade account receivable - related party 20 4,751,745 - - -
Current portion of hire purchase receivables 6, 20 1,876,683,004 2,369,354,106 872,415,433 1,336,725,785
Short-term loans and accrued interest receivable
from related parties 20 43,535,894 - 23,427,479 3,750,815
Short-term loans and accrued interest receivable 8 26,290,569 81,670,004 26,290,569 81,570,004
from other parties
Current portion of long-term loans to other parties 9 26,806,327 34,301,092 - -
Amounts due from and advances to employees - net 10 21,127,316 33,024,157 19,881,490 31,834,469
Calls in arrear - related parties 20 111,499,540 34,588,465 - -
Inventories - net " 108,536,262 120,810,210 104,456,118 119,699,962
Property development costs 12 352,236,142 171,136,765 93,322,552 28,461,692
Assets foreclosed - net 13 36,725,491 39,048,671 - -
Other current assets 20 79,190,609 64,053,207 46,304,783 27,905,574
Total current assets 2,802,672,303  3,143,456,269  1,236,009,029  1,674,718,435
Non-current assets
Hire purchase receivables - net of current portion 6, 20 1,609,243,882 1,939,639,545 291,056,995 581,203,461
Long-term loans and interest receivable
from related parties 20 275,677,160 - 647,054,973 428,633,246
Long-term loans to other parties - net of current portion 9 28,985,220 2,725,349 - -
Investments in subsidiaries 14 = - 1,108,636,307 814,736,357
Investments in associates 15 338,595,137 269,581,571 361,883,756 269,700,000
Advances for purchases of land for project development - 65,422,600 - 65,422,600
Advances for purchase of land 46,180,440 - - -
Goodwill 21 91,881,842 96,717,728 - -
Land awaiting development 16 237,747,249 118,464,434 172,745,434 99,715,334
Property, plant and equipment - net 17 1,985,470,553 1,757,020,528 488,832,677 616,440,910
Restricted deposits 18 14,725,107 42,617,372 13,354,210 41,838,372
Other non-current assets - net 19 13,683,738 14,688,406 2,393,652 2,686,980
Total non-current assets 4,642,190,328 4,306,877,533 3,085,958,004 2,920,377,260
TOTAL ASSETS 7,444,762,631  7,450,333,802  4,321,967,033  4,595,095,695

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘E
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MIDA ASSETS PUBLIC CONVIPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Balance Sheets (Continued)
As at 31 December 2007 and 2006

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial

Separate financial

statements statements
Note 2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from
financial institutions 22 518,386,689 504,277,117 480,000,000 490,000,000
Trade accounts payable 66,495,043 80,249,663 22,942,799 44,800,667
Current portion of long-term loans 23 1,852,523,000 1,044,431,298 334,600,000 244,000,000
Advance from directors 1,586,256 47,167,698 1,586,256 -
Corporate income tax payable 30,657,162 28,802,048 15,950,913 23,482,717
Short-term value added tax payable 180,334,159 230,422,030 94,875,732 143,514,606
Accrued bonus 16,909,946 22,120,822 14,426,256 19,386,782
Unearned rental income = 14,830,000 = 14,830,000
Other accounts payable - purchases of assets 65,037,924 - 49,295 -
Accounts payable - related parties 20 8,005,468 - 4,478,627 -
Share subscription payable - related parties 20 - 159,700,000 52,000,000 174,700,000
Other current liabilities 145,508,015 177,423,157 32,316,554 37,657,779
Total current liabilities 2,885,343,662 2,309,423,833 1,063,226,432 1,192,372,551
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans - net of current portion 23 354,160,537 1,060,088,142 24,160,537 209,000,000
Long-term value added tax payable 128,341,852 154,892,994 22,920,971 47,588,954
Other non-current liabilities 165,415,030 164,769,634 = -
Total non-current liabilities 647,917,419 1,379,750,770 47,081,508 256,588,954

Total liabilities

3,633,261,081

3,689,174,603

1,100,307,940

1,448,961,505

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘E
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MIDA ASSETS PUBLIC CONVIPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Balance Sheets (Continued)
As at 31 December 2007 and 2006

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial Separate financial
statements statements
Note 2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Registered
1,895,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each 1,895,000,000  1,895,000,000  1,895,000,000  1,895,000,000
Issued and paid-up 24
1,034,757,830 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each
(2006: 1,029,394,435 ordinary shares
of Baht 1 each) 1,034,757,830  1,029,394,435  1,034,757,830  1,029,394,435
Share premium 1,377,567,260 1,377,567,260 1,377,567,260 1,377,567,260
Surplus on change in shareholding in subsidiary
Retained earnings 14 6,371,137 7,792,268 - -
Appropriated
Statutory reserve - the Company
- subsidiary 26 85,028,269 81,520,194 85,028,269 81,520,194
Unappropriated 11,000,717 8,400,000 - -
Equity attributable to the Company’s shareholders 719,121,357 710,678,905 724,305,734 657,652,301
Minority interest - equity attributable
to minority shareholders 3,233,846,570 3,215,353,062 3,221,659,093 3,146,134,190
of subsidiary companies 677,654,980 545,806,137 - -
Total shareholders’ equity 3,911,501,6550  3,761,1569,199  3,221,659,093  3,146,134,190
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 7,444,762,631  7,450,333,802  4,321,967,033  4,595,095,695

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘n
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MIDA ASSETS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Income Statements
For the Years Ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial

statements statements
Note 2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)
Revenues
Revenue from sales 431,766,768 949,929,719 431,766,768 949,929,719
Hire purchase interest income 1,137,871,789 1,593,899,413 762,764,882 1,238,074,047
Revenue from property sales 32,563,154 9,728,035 28,663,153 -
Revenues from hotel operations 75,205,833 - = -
Rental income 34,965,474 16,392,395 30,650,610 15,392,395
Interest income 37,774,626 15,808,660 61,487,982 47,270,586
Gain on disposal of equipment 50,289,732 38,674,637 50,309,837 38,315,878
Other income 190,792,822 91,611,137 111,371,218 54,134,634
Dividend received from investments in subsidiary 14 - - 3,192,000 -

Total revenues 1,991,230,198  2,714,943,996  1,480,206,450  2,343,117,259
Expenses
Cost of sales 350,752,477 737,426,261 350,752,477 737,426,261
Cost of property sales 25,920,299 - 20,451,048 -
Cost of sales and services from hotel operations 60,801,697 - - -
Selling and administrative expenses 998,190,872 1,172,070,143 766,102,259 1,030,878,333
Allowance for impairment of asset 30,450,000 - 30,450,000 -
Bad debts and allowance for doubtful accounts 251,134,972 246,947,177 133,705,567 173,637,265
Share of loss from investments in associates 15 23,170,112 118,428 - -
Total expenses 1,740,420,429 2,156,562,009 1,301,461,351 1,941,941,859
Income before interest expenses and corporate income tax 250,809,769 558,381,987 178,745,099 401,175,400
Interest expenses (174,291,775) (119,451,496) (58,027,347) (42,087,980)
Corporate income tax (78,082,769) (110,472,751) (50,556,244) (88,187,481)
Income (loss) after corporate income tax (1,564,775) 328,457,740 70,161,508 270,899,939
Net loss (income) attributable to minority interest 16,116,019 (22,028,761) = -
Net income for the year 14,551,244 306,428,979 70,161,508 270,899,939
Earnings per share 28
Basic earnings per share
Net income 0.01 0.30 0.07 0.26

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares)

1,032,159,719

1,026,789,682

1,032,159,719

1,026,789,682

Diluted earnings per share

Net income

0.01

0.30

0.07

0.26

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares)

1,033,139,5622

1,034,872,649

1,033,139,522

1,034,872,649

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘El
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(g 1)
STGERTERH
daninunu
annmsalaen .
uFau ulaedpdan IHLZGE
feanusr  dwfu  mafeduly PAsmuadsesangue dauresfile
wewe  Tesude yeAd uidnden wSinv wsdnden  dellidmass  vjudowlien 99N
ganAVAD o Uil 31 SunAn 2548 1,024,000,000 1,377,536,260 9,103,860  66,198746 5565718 422,405,656 248,532,991 3,153,343,231
damuannmaulasannludiny
UAnANa 5,394,435 31,000 5,425,435
dnuveaderudmutiont Wans
anludAyuansdniaeadnedes 141 3,000,000 3,000,000
mwﬂéwjmumnmﬂﬂ?{ﬂuﬁmm
nstenuluEineon 14.1 - - (1311,592) 1,311,592
mlsgradwivd 306428979 22,028,761 328,457,740
AnAssd1IRIMNNL N 26 15,321,448 2,834,282 (18,155,730}
ﬂé"uﬂqwﬁamﬁuLﬁmmu?ﬁwﬂ@ﬂ 21 (28535,536)  (28,535,536)
dovgesffeviudontenluusdndeon
it 23 299,468,329 299,468,329
HARAIAD 4 Tull 31 SunAN 2549 1,029,394,435 1,377,567,260 7,792,268 81,520,194 8,400,000 710,678906 545,806,137 3,761,159,199
amuamnnanuasan ity
uapsdna 2.1 5,363,395 5,363,395
dnuveedTesudmuioni \Wans
anludAuansdnaesstneas 14 3,000,000 3,000,000
muw"ﬁﬂdmumnﬂmﬂ?q'ﬂuuﬂm
dndounstenuluiinden 14 - - (1,421131) 1,421,131
lsqradwind 14551,244 (16,116,019 (1,564,775)
dnqssdnseemNNgNY 2 3508075 2,600,717  (6,108,792)
Ruifusadnevefndes (608,000)  (608,000)
dovgnsffeviudoutenlutidnedon
e 144,151,731 144,151,731
#RARIWAG 04 Tufl 31 SuNAN 2550 1034757830 1377567260 6,371,137 85028269  11,000717 719,121,357 677,654,980 3,911,501,550
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MIDA ASSETS PUBLIC CONMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
For the Years Ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

(Unit: Baht)
CONSOLIDATED
Surplus on
change in
shareholding Retained earnings
Issued and Share in subsidiary APPropriated Statutory reserve Minority
Note paid-up premium company  The Company  Subsidiary ~ Unappropriated interest Total

Balance as at 31 December 2005 1,024,000,000 1,377,536,260 9,103,860 66,198,746 5,565,718 422,405,656 248,532,991 3,153,343,231
Increase in share capital due to

exercise of warrants 5,394,435 31,000 - - - = - 5,425,435
Minority interest exercising

warrants of subsidiary company 14.1 - - - - - - 3,000,000 3,000,000
Deficit on change in shareholding

in subsidiary company 14.1 - - (1,311,592 - - - 1,311,692
Net income for the year - - - - - 306,428,979 22,028,761 328,457,740
Statutory reserve 26 - - - 15,321,448 2,834,282 (18,155,730)
Adjustment of additional liabilities 21 - - - - - - (28,635,536)  (28,5635,536)

of subsidiary
Increasing in minority interest 23 - - - - - - 299468329 299,468,329
Balance as at 31 December 2006 1,029,394,435 1,377,567,260 7,792,268 81,520,194 8,400,000 710,678,905 545,806,137 3,761,159,199
Increase in share capital due to

exercise of warrants 24.1 5,363,395 - - - - - - 5,363,395
Minority interest exercising

warrants of subsidiary company 14 - - - - - - 3,000,000 3,000,000
Deficit on change in shareholding

in subsidiary company 14 - - (1,421,131) - - - 1,421,131
Net income for the year - - - - - 14,551,244 (16,116,019) (1,564,775)
Statutory reserve 26 - - - 3,508,075 2,600,717 (6,108,792)
Dividend paid of subsidiary company - - - - - - (608,000) (608,000
Increase in minority interest - - - - - - 144151,731 144,151,731
Balance as at 31 December 2007 1,034,757,830 1,377,567,260 6,371,137 85028269 11,000,717 719,121,357 677,654,980 3,911,501,550

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited a.
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winewe  uazdissude  dowduyadiu luusindes  dnassude  delilddhass 993

HaAAIWAD 0 TUTl 31 SunAu 2548

- pafineulina 1,024,000,000  1,377,536,260 9,103,860 66,198,746 427971374 2,904,810,240
uagzanannslaeuuaclong

mstTyiesumstiuiinfuamy

TurTmdetuaziEniag - - (9,103,860) - (25897,564) (35,001,424)
HAAAIWAD T4 TUT 31 SunAu 2548

S NBIBTIEN 1,024,000,000  1,377,536,260 - 66,198,746 402,073810  2,869,808,816
Lﬁmnu@ﬁﬂm3LLﬂmamw’Lm€wﬁﬂ;|

uAngana 5,394,435 31,000 - - - 5,425,435
mlsgnaduiudl - - - - 270899939 270,899,939
dngasd1sImANg MY 2 - - - 15,321,448 (15,321,448)
#anAIAE 0 TUTl 31 SunAu 2549

S NBIBTIEN 1,029,394,435  1,377,567,260 - 81,520,194 657,652,301 3,146,134,190
HAAAIWAD 04 TUT 31 SunA 2549

- muﬁmmmﬁlﬁu 1,029,394,435 1,377,567,260 1,792,268 81,620,194 719,078,905 3,215,353,062
uaszanannslasuuacleung

matfAiRaiumauiinduamu

TusEeanuazim - - (7,792,268) - (61,426,604) (69,218,872)
HAAAIWAD T4 TUT 31 SunA 2549

S NBIBTIEN 1029394435  1,377,567,260 - 81,520,194 657,652,301 3,146,134,190
Lﬁmnu@ﬁﬂm3LLﬂmamw1uzi’wTﬂ;|

uAngana 241 5,363,395 - - - - 5,363,395
mlsgnadmiutl - - - - 70,161,508 70,161,508
dngasd1sanang MY 2 - - - 3,608,075 (3,508,075)
HRAAILIAD U S'uﬁ 31 UNAN 2550 1,034,757,830 1,377,567,260 - 85,028,269 724,305,734 3,221,669,093
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MIDA ASSETS PUBLIC CONMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
For the Years Ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

(Unit: Baht)
SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Surplus on
change in
shareholding Retained
Issued and in subsidiary eanings
Note paid-up Share premium company Appropriated Unappropriated Total

Balance as at 31 December 2005

- as previously reported 1,024,000,000 1,377,536,260 9,103,860 66,198,746 427,971,374 2,904,810,240
Cumulative effect of the change in

accounting policy for investments

in subsidiaries and associates - - (9,103,860) - (25,897,564) (35,001,424)
Balance as at 31 December 2005

- as restated 1,024,000,000 1,377,536,260 - 66,198,746 402,073,810 2,869,808,816
Increase in share capital

due to exercise of warrants 5,394,435 31,000 - - - 5,425,435
Net income for the year - - - - 270,899,939 270,899,939
Statutory reserve 26 - - - 15,321,448 (15,321,448) -
Balance as at 31 December 2006

- as restated 1,029,39%4,435 1,377,567,260 - 81,520,194 657,652,301 3,146,134,190
Balance as at 31 December 2006

- as previously reported
Cumulative effect of the change in 1,029,39%4,435 1,377,567,260 7,792,268 81,520,194 719,078,905 3,215,353,062

accounting policy for investments

in subsidiaries and associates - = (7,792,268) - (61,426,604) (69,218,872)
Balance as at 31 December 2006

- as restated 1,029,394,435 1,377,567,260 - 81,520,194 657,652,301 3,146,134,190
Increase in share capital due to

exercise of warrants 241 5,363,395 = - - - 5,363,395
Net income for the year - - - - 70,161,508 70,161,508
Statutory reserve 26 - - - 3,508,075 (3,508,075) -
Balance as at 31 December 2007 1,034,757,830 1,377,567,260 - 85,028,269 724,305,734 3,221,659,093

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited E
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AUNNIRUIN UMIRUBNIENANNS
2549 2548 2549 2548
ERIENVH)
NFEUARURARINNANTTHANTUY
lsgid 14,551,244 306,428,979 70,161,508 270,899,939
sensdiunsznuseanlegniduluaniy @1e)
AINNANTTHANTY
douutanayuanBuasmulunFEmdon 23,170,112 118,428
Fdieunen 143,021,559 128,782,524 102,858,725 125,993,776
AnamiegLnanl 1,389,666 3,623,090 1,389,666 3,588,483
ARAnmngAAN e 4,525,338 - -
uﬁzgcyu@wﬁmﬁqum 251,134,972 246,947,177 133,705,567 173,637,265
AdlenskeuAresduning 30,450,000 - 30,450,000 -
rﬁi%ﬁ@auﬁ%ﬁﬂu@mmw 15,990,828 8,105,488 15,990,828 8,105,488
ANUAINNIReeALesEunINgsan19Ie (NGBS (774,360) 3,307,671 - -
mlsannmsanmieginen (50,289,732) (38,574,637) (50,309,837) (38,315,878)
mls @aw) zgw%m'quﬁlLﬂuﬂmqQﬁﬂﬁumuﬁﬂmmﬁﬁwﬂ@ﬂ (16,116,019) 22,028,761 - -
Ui admTinindanasanniteudusiunuans 25,920,299 - 20,451,048 -
lsannsmifiueureunsulAeuiadiuguning
wasvAU 442,973,907 680,767,481 324,697,505 543,909,073
Aunindrniiunn (@i anaq
@nuﬁmiﬁw 3,963,683 - - -
@ﬂuﬁmiﬁwﬁ@m?ﬁﬁmimﬁu (4,751,745) - - -
gnuﬁmuﬁtyﬂ;mﬂ%@ 519,032,109 317,989,798 710,526,384 484,984,623
Qnuf‘lm:ﬁur«hm‘qmﬁwwﬁnm (12,420,696 (22,144,955} (12,364,558 (22,144,956
AufAavae (3,716,880) 12,850,270 (746,984) 12,850,270
FUYUNNINRN DA TUNINET (188,270,576) (88,417,657 (85,311,908 (28,461,692)
&unindsanisung 180,133,176 121,310,230 -
aum?wﬁmuf‘mu%u (14,264,351) 5,456,356 (18,439,789) (2,808,735)
Aunind sy (31,422,875) (36,242,436) 293,328 693,410
vl st 6aag
sk (13,754,620} (23,314,300} (21,857,868) (28,228,250)
miRulatifyaradieas 1,596,671 (44,481,249) (7,531,804) (28,222,628)
mﬁ:mmﬁm@ﬁm (76,639,013) (74,839,247) (73,306,857) (76,270,315)
TutiaAneane (5,210,876) (23,260,483) (4,960,526) (22,045,017)
melfAg s (14,830,000} 14,830,000 (14,830,000} 14,830,000
dwiamailifendasiu 8,005,468 - 4,478,627
mﬁawguﬁmuﬁlu (32,886,794) 9,118,306 (5,341,225) (15,458,251)
il 530,756
Ruangs lfunanianssuaifiue 758,067,349 849,622,114 795,304,325 833,627,532
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MIDA ASSETS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

(Unit: Baht)
CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income 14,551,244 306,428,979 70,161,508 270,899,939
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by (paid from) operating activities: -
Share of loss from investments in associates 23,170,112 118,428
Depreciation 143,021,559 128,782,524 102,858,725 125,993,776
Written-off equipment 1,389,666 3,623,090 1,389,666 3,588,483
Written-off goodwill 4,525,338
Bad debts and doubtful accounts 251,134,972 246,947,171 133,705,567 173,637,265
Allowance for impairment of assets 30,450,000 - 30,450,000 -
Allowance for stock obsolescences 15,990,828 8,105,488 15,990,828 8,105,488
Loss on impairment of assets foreclosed (reversal) (774,360) 3,307,671 - -
Gain on disposal of equipment (50,289,732) (38,574,637) (50,309,837) (38,315,878)
Net income (loss) attributable to minority interest (16,116,019) 22,028,761 - -
Property costs charged to cost of property sales 25,920,299 - 20,451,048 -
Income from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities 442,973,907 680,767,481 324,697,505 543,909,073
Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Trade accounts receivable 3,963,688 - - -
Trade accounts receivable - related parties (4,751,745) - = -
Hire purchase receivables 519,032,109 317,989,798 710,526,384 484,984,623
Amounts due from and advances to employees (12,420,696) (22,144,955) (12,364,558) (22,144,956)
Inventories (3,716,880) 12,850,270 (746,984) 12,850,270
Property development cost (188,270,576) (88,417,657 (85,311,908 (28,461,692)
Assets foreclosed 180,133,176 121,310,230 - -
Other current assets (14,264,351) 5,456,356 (18,439,789 (2,808,735)
Other non-current assets (31,422,875) (36,242,436) 293,328 693,410
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade accounts payable (13,754,620) (23,314,300) (21,857,868) (28,228,250)
Corporate income tax payable 1,596,671 (44,481,249) (7,531,804) (28,222,628)
Value added tax payable (76,639,013) (74,839,247 (73,306,857) (76,270,315)
Accrued bonus (5,210,876) (23,260,483) (4,960,526) (22,045,017
Unearned rental income (14,830,000) 14,830,000 (14,830,000} 14,830,000
Accounts payable - related parties 8,005,468 - 4,478,627
Other current liabilities (32,886,794) 9,118,306 (5,341,225) (15,458,251)
Other non-current liabilities 530,756
Net cash from operating activities 758,067,349 849,622,114 795,304,325 833,627,532

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited @
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(Mdagl: )
STIRENITEDH UNIRUWANIEANNT
2549 2548 2549 2548
(Wiudgalu)
NTEULARUAAAINNANTTNAI Y
ﬁuiﬁrjﬁmmm@nLﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁmmﬁ@ma‘ﬁ'Lﬁﬂq%mﬁmﬁ'mﬁu (398,979,827) - (601,665,906) (404,026,064)
fudrssAufuliiiuannianisfifatesiu 79,766,773 - 363562515 964,000,000
ﬁummﬂ-hmgw%mnms%aﬁﬁwﬂ@ﬂ (146,717,887) (422,642,011) (256,899,950) (439,736,357)
ﬁuam‘qmm%mnms%@u?ﬁm'qu (251,883,756) (110,000,000) (251,883,756) (110,000,000)
ﬁulﬁrﬁﬁm:ﬂzmqLLﬁﬁ@miﬁ'uLﬁN?ﬁyu (6,819,237) (56,434,474) - -
ﬁuiﬁﬁim:mz:”ul,l,@zmﬂntﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁmﬁnﬁ@mﬁ'wﬁu%u (10,137,581) (81,570,004) (10,137,581) (81,570,004)
RunasasdngunlzEmeasanas - - 5,000 -
fiAusen TR Lﬁu%u (72,609,315) (103,419,372) (7,607,500) (99,715,334)
RuangasmthATefiauienmunlassnsfisiy (46,180,440) (65,422,600) - (65,422,600)
%@fqﬂﬂmi (160,206,977) (286,173,732) (3,576,822) (281,831,517)
Ruanfuainnisanmiegunnl 77,673,383 76,230,564 77,295,796 75,881,520
FudnszAuangheudouion 39,181,582 - - -
RurhnsunensiimszaUsziufisiy (2,557,735) (41,543,615) (1,965,838) (41,543,615)
Ruangns 4 lufanssuaanu (899,471,017)  (1,090,975,244) (692,874,042) (483,963,971)
NSEUARUAAAINNANTTHAAUIRY
Lfml,ﬁﬂLﬁuﬁ’ﬂﬁtmzﬁuﬁﬁmmz%mm
amﬁumaﬁmﬁu’%u (ARA3) 14,109,572 301,403,388 (10,000,000) 310,000,000
rﬁ%mmnﬁuamm = (964,906, 785) = (964,906,785)
ﬁuﬁjﬁmzmmq LWIN%‘L! 1,509,200,000 1,763,316,671 189,200,000 490,000,000
sz AuRUiinszeenn (1,407,035,903) (793,292,973) (283,439,463) (234,760,000)
RunesesaNNITNNTRNTY (AR (45,581,442) - 1,586,256 -
Guﬁﬁmwzz%ulmm@nLﬁﬂﬁquLm'ﬁ'ami
fiReadesiuistu 41,339,444 - - -
'a'w‘ﬁﬁxﬁuﬁurﬁmw:ész,l,@m@ﬂLﬁf;lé’ﬁ\ﬁﬂhﬂ
wrinansiiieadaaiy (41,339,444) - - -
ij’ﬁmw:z%umnﬁ@miﬁu@mm (15,025,854) - - -
RuanfuainmisidlasanwlugrAnuaasdniaesiizemeas 3,000,000 3,000,000 - -
RuanfuainnisidasaniwludAnyuansdnsaasuzsm g 5,363,395 5,425,435 5,363,395 5,425,435
RuilunaaneesLizsmeias (608,000) - - -
Ruangatdinnan (4l Aanssudpni [y 63,421,768 314,945,736 (97,289,812) (394,241,350)
AuanuazmensfieuvinSuaniady @aaq) qna (77,981,900) 73,592,606 5,140,471 (44,577,789)
RuanuazsanamauwinRuansull 178,675,349 105,082,743 44,770,134 89,347,923
RuaauarsensweuwiRuandaed 100,693,449 178,675,349 49,910,605 44,770,134
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MIDA ASSETS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the Years Ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

(Unit: Baht)
CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)
Cash flows from investing activities
Increase in loans and interest receivable from related parties (398,979,827) - (601,665,906) (404,026,064)
Repayment of loans by related parties 79,766,773 - 363,562,515 964,000,000
Cash paid for purchase of subsidiary companies (146,717,887) (422,642,011) (256,899,950) (439,736,357)
Cash paid for purchase of associates (251,883,756) (110,000,000) (251,883,756) (110,000,000)
Increase in long-term loans to other parties (6,819,237) (56,434,474) - -
Increase in short-term loans and accrued interest
receivable from other parties (10,137,581) (81,570,004) (10,137,581) (81,570,004)
Decrease in advances to subsidiary company - - 5,000 -
Increase in land awaiting development (72,609,315) (103,419,372) (7,607,500) (99,715,334)
Increase in advance for purchases of land for project development (46,180,440) (65,422,600) - (65,422,600)
Acquisition of equipment (160,206,977) (286,173,732) (3,576,822) (281,831,517)
Cash received from disposal of equipment 77,673,383 76,230,564 77,295,796 75,881,520
Cash received from minority shareholders for share subscription 39,181,582 - - -
Increase in restricted deposits (2,557,735) (41,543,615) (1,965,838) (41,543,615)
Net cash used in investing activities (899,471,017) (1,090,975,244) (692,874,042) (483,963,971)
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafts and short-term
loans from financial institutions 14,109,672 301,403,388 (10,000,000) 310,000,000
Decrease in bills of exchange - (964,906,785) - (964,906,785)
Increase in long-term loans 1,509,200,000 1,763,316,671 189,200,000 490,000,000
Repayment of long-term loans (1,407,035,903) (793,292,973) (283,439,463) (234,760,000)
Decrease in advance from director (45,581,442) - 1,586,256 -
Increase in short-term loan and accrued interest
payable - related party 41,339,444 - - -
Repayment of short-term loan and accrued
interest payable - related party (41,339,444) - - -
Decrease in short-term loan from other party (15,025,854) - - -
Cash received from conversion of warrants to
ordinary shares of subsidiary company 3,000,000 3,000,000 - -
Cash received from conversion of warrants to
ordinary shares of the Company 5,363,395 5,425,435 5,363,395 5,425,435
Dividend payment of subsidiary (608,000) - = -
Net cash from (used in) financing activities 63,421,768 314,945,736 (97,289,812) (394,241,350)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (77,981,900) 73,692,606 5,140,471 (44,577,789)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 178,675,349 105,082,743 44,770,134 89,347,923
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 100,693,449 178,675,349 49,910,605 44,770,134

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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MIDA ASSETS PUBLIC CONVMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Supplemental cash flows information:
Cash paid during the years for: -
Interest expenses
Corporate income tax
Non-cash transactions: -

Equipment purchase for which payment has

not yet been made
Assets foreclosed under hire purchase contracts
Purchases of investments in related companies for
which payment have yet to be made
Transferred from advances for purchase of land for
project development to land awaiting development
Transferred from land awaiting development to

property development costs

Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the Years Ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

(Unit: Baht)
CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2007 2006 2007 2006
(Restated)

175,666,746 122,007,384 58,934,192 42,249,570
75,960,063 154,954,000 57,960,099 116,410,109
65,037,924 - 49,295 -
239,969,952 165,419,236 - -
52,000,000 174,700,000 - 174,700,000
65,422,600 - 65,422,600 -
18,749,100 - - -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited @l
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MIDA ASSETS PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Mida Assets Public Company Limited (“The Company”) is a public company incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. The Company is
principally engaged in sales and hire purchase of electric equipment, mobile phones and motorcycles and real estate development business. The
Company’s registered address is 267 Charansanitwong Road, Bang-Or, Bangplad, Bangkok and has a total of 109 branches (2006: 150 branches)

located in Bangkok and other provinces.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards enunciated under the Accounting Profession Act B.E.
2647. The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department
of Business Development dated 14 September 2001, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.
2.2 Basis of consolidation

a) The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and the following subsidiary companies which

are incorporated in Thailand:

Revenues as a

Assets as a percentage percentage to the
to the consolidated consolidated total
Percentage of total assets as at 31 revenues for the year
Company’s name Nature of business shareholding December ended 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
Mida Leasing Public Company Limited Hire purchase of cars 60.45 60.91 34.5 35.1 224 14.6
Cobra Intelligent Company Limited Real estate development 99.99 99.99 4.1 2.3 0.3 0.4
Samui Peninsula Company Limited Hotel operations 50.00 50.00 18.4 13.8 3 -
Hot Spring Company Limited Not yet operational 50.00 50.00 2.5 1.4 - -
Top Elements Company Limited Hotel operations 99.99 99.99 1.0 0.7 0.5 -
Turtle Party Company Limited Real estate development
and construction service 86.00 - 2.6 - 0.6
The Lion Hills Golf and Country Club  Golf course and property
Company Limited development 60.00 - 2.2 - 0.5 -

The Company regards Samui Peninsula Co., Ltd. and Hot Spring Co., Ltd. as subsidiary companies because it has supplied
management teams to administer those subsidiaries.

The financial statements of Hot Spring Company Limited for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006 and the financial
statements of Samui Peninsula Company Limited for the year ended 31 December 2006, which are included in the consolidated
financial statements, were audited by those companies’ auditor.

The Company has yet to receive the financial statements of Samui Peninsula Co., Ltd. for the year ended 31 December 2007 and
has therefore prepared the consolidated financial statements of the year 2007 based on the financial statements of such company for
the six-month period ended 30 June 2007, which were have not been audited by its auditor.

b)  Material balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiary companies have been eliminated from the consolidated

financial statements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘i.
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c) Investments in the subsidiary companies as recorded in the Company’s books of account are eliminated against the equity of the
subsidiary companies. The resultant differences are amortised over a period of 10 years commencing as from the date of acquisition of
the investments.

2.3 The separate financial statements, which present investments in subsidiaries and associates presented under the cost method, have been

prepared solely for the benefit of the public.

3. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
The Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has issued Notifications No. 9/2550, 38/2550 and 62/2550 regarding Accounting Standards.
The notifications mandate the use of the following new Accounting Standards.

a)  Thai Accounting Standards which are effective for the current year

TAS 44 (revised 2007) Consolidated Financial Statements and Separate Financial Statements
TAS 45 (revised 2007) Investments in Associates
TAS 46 (revised 2007) Interests in Joint Ventures

These accounting standards become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2007. During
the first quarter of the current year, the Company changed its accounting policy for recording investments in subsidiaries and associates in
the separate financial statements in order to comply with the revised Thai Accounting Standards No. 44 and 45 as discussed in Note 4.

b)  Thai Accounting Standards which are not effective for the current year

TAS 25 (revised 2007) Cash Flow Statements

TAS 29 (revised 2007) Leases

TAS 31 (revised 2007) Inventories

TAS 33 (revised 2007) Borrowing Costs

TAS 35 (revised 2007) Presentation of Financial Statements

TAS 39 (revised 2007) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
TAS 41 (revised 2007) Interim Financial Reporting

TAS 43 (revised 2007) Business Combinations

TAS 49 (revised 2007) Construction Contracts

TAS 51 Intangible Assets

These accounting standards will become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2008.
The management has assessed the effect of these revised accounting standards and believes that they will not have any significant impact

on the financial statements for the year in which they are initially applied, except for the below accounting standards.

TAS 29 (revised 2007) “Leases”

TAS 29 (revised 2007) requires finance lease income, which is stated net of initial direct costs, to be recognised using the effective
interest rate method.

This accounting standard applies to lease agreements with effective dates on or after 1 January 2008. With finance leases pre-existing
before 1 January 2008, the Company may choose to adopt the following methods:

The Company may choose to apply the effective interest rate method retrospectively, or use the outstanding balances of the pre-
existing finance leases as of 1 January 2008 as the beginning balances and apply the effective interest rate method over the remainder of
the lease period.

For short-term lease agreement (3-4 years), the Company may choose to use the existing sum-of-the-years’-digits method until the
lease expires.

In this regard, the Company is in the process of selecting the appropriate method and assessing the impact of the changes.

TAS 43 (revised 2007) “Business Combinations”

TAS 43 (revised 2007) does not require the Company to amortise goodwill acquired in a business combination. Such goodwill is instead
to be tested for impairment, and measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. This accounting standard applies to goodwill arising
from business combinations for which the agreement date is on or after 1 January 2008. Previously recognised goodwill can be accounted
for prospectively, with the Company discontinuing the amotisation of the goodwill and instead testing for impairment, as from the beginning

of the first fiscal year starting on or after 1 January 2008.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘E
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4. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR RECORDING INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES
IN THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

During the first quarter of the current year, the Company changed its accounting policy for recording investments in subsidiaries and
associates in the separate financial statements from the equity method to the cost method, in compliance with Accounting Standard No. 44
(Revised 2007) regarding “Consolidated Financial Statements and Separate Financial Statements”, under which investments in subsidiaries, jointly
controlled entities and associates are to be presented in the separate financial statements under the cost method.

In this regard, the Company has restated the previous period’s separate financial statements as though the investments in the subsidiaries
and associates had originally been recorded using the cost method. The change has the effect of increasing net income by Baht 55.6 million (Baht
0.06 per share) and decreasing net income of Baht 35.5 million (Baht 0.05 per share) in the respective separate income statements for the years
ended 31 December 2007 and 2006. The cumulative effect of the change in accounting policy has been presented under the heading of
“Cumulative effect of the change in accounting policy for investments in subsidiaries and associates” in the separate statements of changes in
shareholders’ equity.

Such change in accounting policy affects only the accounts related to investments in subsidiaries and associates in the Company’s separate

financial statements, with no effect to the consolidated financial statements.

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
5.1 Revenue recognition
a) Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer. Sales
are the invoiced value, excluding value added tax, of goods supplied after deducting discounts and allowances.
b)  Revenue from hire purchase contracts
In recognising revenue from hire purchase contracts, the Company and its subsidiary recognise profit on differences between the
cash sales price and the cost of the goods as income in full in the year the hire purchase agreement is executed and recognise the
interest element (which represents the difference between the cash price and the price under installment) over the period of payment,
using the sum-of-the-year’s-digits method, with interest income recognised when the installments fall due irrespective of when actual
collection is made. Recognition of interest income ceases for hire purchase receivables which have defaulted on more than 4 scheduled
installments.
c) Revenue from hotel operations
Revenue from hotel operations mainly comprises room sales, food and beverage sales and revenues from auxiliary activities, and
represents the invoiced value (excluding value added tax) of goods supplied and services rendered after deducting discounts.
d)  Revenue from membership entrance fees
Revenue from membership entrance fees (members have the right to use residential services at lower prices than non-members
for a number of days stipulated in the relevant agreement) is recognised on a time proportion basis over the term of the contract.
e) Revenue from golf operation
The rendering of golf course services are recognised as income on an accrual basis.
f)  Fees
Fees from hire purchase contracts are recognised as income on an accrual basis.
g)  Revenue from property sales
Property sales are recognised as revenue under the percentage of completion method, commencing when the sales contracts
have been executed and the related deposits of at least 20 percent of the contract price have been received.
Recognition of revenue under sales contracts ceases when the customer defaults on payment for 3 consecutive periods.
h)  Revenue from rental
Rental income is recognised over the lease period.

) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as interest accrues based on the effective rate.
5.2 Cost of sales

The Company and its subsidiary recorded cost of property sold in proportion to the recognition of revenue.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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5.3 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, cash at bank, and all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three
months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.
5.4 Hire-purchase receivables and trade accounts receivable
Hire purchase receivables are stated at the net realisable value by deducting the outstanding balances less unearned hire purchase
income with allowance for doubtful accounts.
Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realisable value.
Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is
generally based on collection experience and analysis of debtor aging.
5.5 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (first in - first out basis) and net realisable value.
5.6 Property development costs
Property development costs are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises the cost of land, design fees, utilities,
construction and related interest.
5.7 Land awaiting development
Land awaiting development represents real estate set aside for future projects, and comprises the cost of land and related expenses. Land
awaiting development is stated at cost less provision for loss on impairment (if any).
5.8 Interest capitalisation
Interest incurred in the construction of assets for sale is capitalised as a project cost until the project is open for sale.
5.9 Assets foreclosed
These represent assets repossessed from hire purchase receivables and are stated at the lower of cost (which mostly comprises the net
outstanding balance) and estimated net realisable value.
5.10 Investments
a) Investments in associates are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method.

b) Investments in subsidiaries and associates are accounted for in the separate financial statements using the cost method.

5.11 Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation
Land is stated at cost. Building and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of plant and equipment

is calculated by reference to their costs on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives: -

Building 20 - 25  years
Building improvement 5-10  vyears
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5-10  vyears
Motor vehicles 5  years

Depreciation is included in determining income.
No depreciation is provided on land and construction in progress.
5.12 Goodwill
Goodwill arose due to investment in subsidiary company being made at cost higher than the fair value of the subsidiary. Goodwill is
regarded as an asset and amortised on a straight-line basis over a period of 10 years.
5.13 Related party transactions
Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company, whether directly or indirectly, or
which are under common control with the Company.
They also include associated companies and individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Company that gives
them significant influence over the Company, key management personnel, directors and officers with authority in the planning and direction

of the Company’s operations.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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5.14 Foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions are translated into Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the transaction dates. Assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies outstanding at the balance sheet date are translated into Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the balance
sheet date.
Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.
5.15 Impairment of assets
The Company and its subsidiaries assess at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, the Company and its subsidiaries make an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses are recognised in the income statement. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in
use.
5.16 Employee benefits
Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund and provident fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.
5.17 Interest rate swap contracts
The net amount of interest to be recieved from or paid to the counterparty under the interest rate swap contracts is recognised as
income or expenses on an accrual basis.
5.18 Corporate income tax
Income tax is provided for in the accounts based on the taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.
5.19 Use of accounting estimates
Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions in certain circumstances, affecting amounts reported in these financial statements and related notes. Actual results could

differ from these estimates.

6. HIRE PURCHASE RECEIVABLES

6.1 As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, the balances of hire purchase receivables are as follows: -

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
Current portion of hire purchase Long-term portion of
receivables hire purchase receivables Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Hire purchase receivables 2,755,3569,761  3,5629,383,849  1,928,931,753  2,323,642,959  4,684,291,514  5,853,026,808
Less: Unearned hire purchase

interest income (697,438,293 (971,319,496) (263,534,267) (325,026,847) (960,972,560)  (1,296,346,343)
Total 2,057,921,468 2,558,064,353 1,665,397,486 1,998,616,112 3,723,318,954  4,556,680,465
Less: Allowance for doubtful (181,238,464) (188,710,247) (56,153,604) (58,976,567 (237,392,068) (247,686,814)

accounts
Hire purchase receivables - net 1,876,683,004  2,369,354,106 ~ 1,609,243,882  1,939,639,545  3,485926,886  4,308,993,651
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Hire purchase receivables

Less: Unearned hire purchase
interest income

Total

Less: Allowance for doubtful
accounts

Hire purchase receivables - net

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Current portion of hire purchase Long-term portion of

receivables hire purchase receivables Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
1,395,823,824  2,149,893,701 347,017,170 719,818,172 1,742,840,994  2,869,711,873
(397,943,816) (666,345,219) (41,546,441) (115,130,084) (439,490,257) (781,475,303)
997,880,008  1,483,548,482 305,470,729 604,688,088 1,303,350,737  2,088,236,570
(125,464,575) (146,822,697) (14,413,734) (23,484,627) (139,878,309) (170,307,324)
872,415,433 1,336,725,785 291,056,995 581,203,461 1,163,472,428 1,917,929,246

6.2 As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, the balances of hire purchase receivables

(net of unearned hire purchase interest income) and allowance for doubtful accounts are classified by aging as follows: -

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Percentage of

allowance set up Allowance for doubtful

Hire purchase receivables

Aging Hire purchase receivables by the Company accounts - net
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Hire purchase receivables
Not yet due 564,009,560 953,673,373 1 5,774,101 9,635,734 558,235,459 944,037,639
Past due:
1 - 2 months 375,355,732 674,586,113 2 7,507,115 13,491,722 367,848,617 661,094,391
3 - 6 months 255,821,058 360,822,649 25 63,955,264 90,205,663 191,865,794 270,616,986
7 - 12 months 91,045,116 84,360,461 50 45,522,558 42,180,231 45,522,558 42,180,230
Over 12 months 17,119,271 14,893,974 100 17,119,271 14,893,974 = -
Total 1,303,350,737  2,088,236,570 139,878,309 170,307,324  1,163,472,428 1,917,929,246

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Percentage of allowance Allowance for doubtful Hire purchase receivables

Aging Hire purchase receivables set up by the Company accounts - net
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Hire purchase receivables
Of the Company: 1,303,350,737 2,088,236,570 139,878,309 170,307,324 1,163,472,428 1,917,929,246
Of the subsidiary company:
Not yet due 1,405,469,946 1,574,770,128 1 1 14,092,715 15,771,677 1,391,377,231 1,558,998,551
Past due:
1 - 3 months 845,168,696 723,423,369 2 2 16,903,372 14,837,346 828,265,224 708,586,023
4 months 66,029,026 65,904,399 20 20 13,205,805 13,180,880 52,823,221 52,723,519
5 - 6 months 57,723,990 66,486,403 25 20 14,430,998 13,297,280 43292992 53,189,123
7 - 9 months 26,785,750 26,717,028 75 50 20,089,960 13,358,514 6,695,790 13,358,614
10 - 12 months 9,401,631 8,417,349 100 50 9,401,631 4,208,674 4,208,675
Over 12 months 9,389,278 2,725,219 100 100 9,389,278 2,725,219
Total 3,723,318,954  4,556,680,465 237,392,068 247,686,814 3,485,926,886 4,308,993,651
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A subsidiary company has transferred the rights on receivables under hire-purchase agreements, with a total net book value as at 31
December 2007 and 2006 of approximately Baht 1,550 million and Baht 1,781 million, respectively, with banks to secure long-term loans from

banks, as discussed in Note 23.

6.3 On 30 April 2004, the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand, with the approval of the Office of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, stipulated an accounting guideline for the consumer finance business, whereby full allowance for doubtful accounts
is to be recorded, and recognition of revenue is to cease, for accounts receivable which are overdue by more than 3 installments and
general allowance is to be provided for account receivable which are overdue not more than 3 installments. If the Company and its
subsidiary had followed this accounting guideline, without considering a general provision, as at 31 December 2007 and 2006, the Company
and its subsidiary would have to increase their allowance for doubtful accounts by a total of Baht 197.2 million and Baht 230.0 million,
respectively, (Separate financial statements: Baht 125.4 million and Baht 137.1 million) and reduce the amount of revenue recognised by
Baht 58.5 million and Baht 77.4 million, respectively (Separate financial statements: Baht 50.7 million and Baht 68.2 million, respectively).

However, this accounting guideline provides an alternative whereby, in cases where a company believes that the guideline would not
be appropriate, it is to disclose the method it uses, together with the reasons. The Company and its subsidiary have a policy to cease
recognising revenue from hire purchase receivables which are overdue by more than 4 installments and to set up allowance based on
consideration of the current status of receivables, their ability to make payment, past experience and historical data on actual losses on
collection. As at 31 December 2007, allowance for doubtful accounts of the Company has been set aside at an average rate of 10.73
percent of hire purchase receivables before deducting collateral values, which exceeds the historical loss on collection rate of 3.85 percent
(actual rate of loss on collections between 2001 to 2007 for hire purchase contracts issued during 2001 to 2005). The subsidiary company’s
allowance for doubtful accounts has been set aside at an average rate of 4.37 percent of hire purchase receivables before deducting
collateral values, which is equal to the average actual rate of loss on collections between 2002 and the current year for the contract value
of hire purchase contracts issued during the years 2002 to 2005.

As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, there were outstanding accounts receivable amounting to approximately Baht 134.2 million and
Baht 166.5 million, respectively (Separate financial statements: Baht 68.1 million and Baht 100.6 million, respectively) for which installment

payments were more than 3 installments overdue but for which revenue is still being recognised.

7. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
The outstanding balance of trade accounts receivable as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 are aged, based on due date, as follows:
(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2007 2006

Age of receivable

Not yet due and overdue not over 3 months

T 3 1eu 11,188,602 13,667,086
3 - 6 months 2,213,940 2,695,176
6 - 12 months 753,477 1,041,179
Over 12 months 339,936 695,027
Total 14,495,955 18,098,468
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts - (1,204,125)
Trade accounts receivable - net 14,495,955 16,894,343

Mida Assets Public Company Limited E
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8. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND INTEREST RECEIVABLE FROM OTHER PARTIES
(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements and

separate financial statements

2007 2006
Short-term loans and interest receivable from other parties 91,707,585 81,570,004
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (65,417,016) -
Short-term loans and interest receivable from other parties - net 26,290,569 81,570,004

These loans are subject to interest at the rates of 10 - 15 percent per annum and are repayable within years 2007 and 2008. Baht 87.6
million of such loans is secured by individuals. The remaining Baht 4.1 million is unsecured.

Baht 87.6 million of the loans will be repaid by receiving the rights of claim for receivable of the borrowers.

During the current year, a borrower whose loan and accrued interest balance stood at Baht 65.4 million was unable to make payment of the
above outstanding balance in compliance with the conditions stipulated in the loan agreement. The Company has set aside full allowance for

doubtful debt for this loan.

9. LONG-TERM LOANS TO OTHER PARTIES
(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2007 2006
Long-term loans to other parties 55,791,547 38,326,441
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts - (1,300,000)
Long-term loans to other parties - net 55,791,547 37,026,441
Less: Current portion of long-term loans to other parties (26,806,327) (34,301,092)
Long-term loans to other parties - net of current portion 28,985,220 2,725,349

The above loans are subject to interest at rate of 15 percent per annum. Details of collateral are as follow:

a) Loans amounting to Baht 20.9 million (2006: Baht 25.2 million) are secured by the pledges of car registration books and land title
deeds with a subsidiary company.

b)  Loans amounting to Baht 8.7 million (2006: Nil) are secured by the pledge of car registration books and share certificates of a domestic
company with a subsidiary company.

c) Loans amounting to Baht 7.8 million (2006: Nil) are secured by the transfer of rights to receipt of rental from 3 apartment buildings
(180 rooms) to a subsidiary company.

d)  Loans amounting to Baht 18.4 million (2006: Baht 13.1 million) are unsecured loans.

10. AMOUNTS DUE FROM AND ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2007 2006 2007 2006

Advance to salepersons 33,193,129 54,888,626 33,193,129 54,888,626

Advance to employees 4,865,367 6,105,600 3,609,541 4,915,912

Fraud employees receivable 18,143,548 14,531,075 17,792,291 14,531,075

Total 56,192,044 75,525,301 54,594,961 74,335,613

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (35,064,728) (42,501,144) (34,713,471) (42,501,144)
Amounts due from and

advances to employees - net 21,127,316 33,024,157 19,881,490 31,834,469

Mida Assets Public Company Limited E
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11. INVENTORIES

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2007 2006 2007 2006
Electric equipment 48,151,933 66,836,553 48,151,933 66,836,553
Motorcycles 72,819,925 55,990,957 72,819,925 55,990,957
Others 14,270,368 8,697,836 10,190,224 7,587,588
Total 135,242,226 131,525,346 131,162,082 130,415,098
Less: Allowance for stock obsolescence (26,705,964) (10,715,136) (26,705,964) (10,715,136)
Inventories - net 108,536,262 120,810,210 104,456,118 119,699,962
12. PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT COSTS
(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2007 2006 2007 2006
Land 115,013,312 90,741,500 12,918,798 15,741,500
Interest cost 15,867,950 4,229,718 1,687,327 -
Other costs 221,354,880 76,165,647 78,816,427 12,720,192
Total 362,236,142 171,136,765 93,322,552 28,461,692

As at 31 December 2007, the Company and a subsidiary have mortgaged their property under development (2006: Baht 142.7 million) to

secure loans from banks.

13. ASSETS FORECLOSED
(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2007 2006
Motor vehicles 48,967,321 52,064,762
Less: Allowance for loss on impairment (12,241,830) (13,016,191)
Assets foreclosed - net 36,725,491 39,048,571

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ﬂ
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14. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Dividend received for

Shareholding the year ended 31
Company’s name Paid-up capital percentage Cost December
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

v v
TREURS TREURS

Mida Leasing Public Company Limited 397,000 394,000 60.45 60.91 360,000 360,000 - -
Cobra Intelligent Company Limited 75,000 75,000  99.99 99.99 88,737 88,737 - -
Hot Spring Company Limited 302,000 153,000  50.00 50.00 150,000 75,000 - -
Top Elements Company Limited 1,000 1,000  99.99 99.99 999 999 = -
Samui Peninsula Company Limited 580,000 580,000  50.00 50.00 290,000 290,000 - -
Turtle Party Company Limited 175,000 - 86.00 - 150,500 - 3,192 -

The Lion Hills Golf and Country
Club Company Limited 114,000 - 60.00 - 68,400 - - -
Total 1,108,636 814,736 3,192 -

Significant events regarding the investments in subsidiaries during 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2007

a) Hot Spring Company Limited called up an additional Baht 75 million from the Company. As at 31 December 2007, the outstanding balance
of share subscription is Baht 52 million.

b) On 30 June 2007 the holders of the warrants (directors and employees of Mida Leasing Public Company Limited) exercised 3,000,000
warrants (2006: 3,000,000 warrants) to purchase 3,000,000 ordinary shares (2006: 3,000,000 warrants) at an exercise price of Baht 1 each, a
total of Baht 3.0 million. As a result, the Company’s holding in the subsidiary company changed from 60.91 percent to 60.45 percent (2006:
changed from 61.38 percent to 60.91 percent) of the paid-up share capital of the subsidiary company. The effect of this change was to
reduce the value of the Company’s interest in the equity of the subsidiary by a total of Baht 1.4 million (2006: Baht 1.3 million) and the
amount of this decrease was presented as a deduction from “Surplus on change in shareholding in subsidiary company” in shareholders’
equity.

As at 31 December 2007, 3,000,000 of the warrants of the subsidiary company allocated to its directors and employees remain
outstanding (2006: 6,000,000 warrants). These warrants are exercisable at a price of Baht 1 per share in a ratio of 1 warrant to 1 new
ordinary share and the remaining warrants may be exercised after 2007.

c During the year, the Company invested in 15.0 million ordinary shares of Turtle Party Co., Ltd., at a price of Baht 10 per share, or a total of
Baht 150.5 million. This represents 86 percent of the paid up capital of that company.

d) During the year, the Company invested in 9.1 million ordinary shares of the Lion Hills Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd., at a price of Baht 10
per share, or a total of Baht 91.2 million. This comprises 60 percent of that company’s share capital that company has called up 75 percent
of share capital and the Company has already paid in full.

e) On 11 October 2007, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company approved the Company’s disposal of investments in Samui
Peninsula Company Limited and three other companies (Hot Spring Company Limited (a subsidiary), Phuket Peninsula Company Limited (an
associated company) and The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited (an associated company), which were co-investments with a director of a
subsidiary company.

As at 30 October 2007, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company passed a resolution to enter into negotiations with the
said director, relating to the sale or purchase of all or part of the investment, in accordance with the terms and conditions stipulated in the
co-investment agreement. A consensus has yet to be reached as a result of the negotiations.

However, on 11 October 2007, the Meeting of the shareholders of The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited notified the shareholders
about the company’s shareholding restructuring, whereby the said director had entered into an agreement to sell all of her ordinary shares
in the company to another company director. As regards the Company, the Company’s management intends to maintain its investment in

this company.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ml
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2006

c)

d)

As at 31 December 2007, the net book value of the investments in the three companies (Samui Peninsula Company Limited, Hot Spring

Company Limited and Phuket Peninsula Company Limited) was Baht 650 million.

A meeting of the Board of Directors approved investments in the ordinary shares of the following subsidiary companies.

The acquisition of 749,994 ordinary shares of Cobra Intelligent Company Limited, at a price of Baht 118.3 per share, or a total of Baht 88.7
million, which accounts for 99.99 percent of that company’s share capital. The Company paid for the investment in May 2006.

The acquisition of 3 million ordinary shares of Hot Spring Company Limited, at a price of Baht 100 per share, or a total of Baht 300 million,
which accounts for 50 percent of that company’s share capital. In December 2006, that Company called up Baht 75 million of such capital
and the Company has made partial payment of Baht 60 million.

The acquisition of 99,992 ordinary shares of Top Elements Company Limited, at a price of Baht 10 per share, or a total of Baht 1 million,
which accounts for 99.99 percent of that company’s share capital. The Company paid for the investment in December 2006.

The acquisition of 2.9 million ordinary shares of Samui Peninsula Company Limited, at a price of Baht 100 per share, or a total of Baht 290

million, which accounts for 50 percent of that company’s share capital. The Company paid for the investment in December 2006.

15. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

15.1

Details of associated companies

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Carrying amounts

Country of Shareholding based on equity
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation percentage Cost method
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Percent  Percent

Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd. Hotel operations Thai 30.00 30.00 210,000 210,000 204,898 210,000
The Retreat Hua Hin Co., Ltd. Not yet operational Thai 30.00 30.00 59,700 59,700 56,060 59,582
DE Capital Public Co., Ltd. Hire purchase of

electrical equipment

and other products Thai 20.09 - 92,184 - 77,637 -
Total 361,884 269,700 338,695 269,582

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Country of Carrying amounts based on
Company’s name Nature of business incorporation Shareholding percentage equity method
2007 2006 2007 2006
Percent Percent
Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd. Hotel operations Thai 30.00 30.00 210,000 210,000
The Retreat Hua Hin Co., Ltd. Not yet operational Thai 30.00 30.00 59,700 59,700
DE Capital Public Co., Ltd. Hire purchase of
electrical equipment
and other products Thai 20.09 - 92,184 -
Total 361,884 269,700

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ﬁ.
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Share of loss from investments

Company’s name in associates during the year

2007 2006
Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd. 5,102 -
The Retreat Hua Hin Co., Ltd. 3,621 118
DE Capital Public Co., Ltd. 14,647 -
Total 23,170 18

15.2 Fair values of investment in associate which is listed companies in the Stock Exchange of Thailand
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Fair values as

Company’s name at 31 December 2007

DE Capital Public Co., Ltd. 112,457

15.3 Summarised financial information of associates

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Total revenues for ~ Net income (loss)
Paid-up capital as  Total assets as at Total liabilities as at  the year ended for the year ended

Company’s name at 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
The Retreat Hua Hin Co., Ltd. 195.3 83.7 202.4 119.1 17.2 35.8 - - (9.6) (0.4)

DE Capital Public Co., Ltd. 528.0 - 803.1 - 1195 - 235.7 - (111)

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Total revenues for  Net income (loss)

the nine-month for the nine-month

Paid-up capital as  Total assets as at Total liabilities as at period ended period ended
Company’s name at 30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd. 570.0 3845 1,254.8 629.0 689.7 242.0 2.1 53.9 (6.8) 5.6

Significant events regarding the investments in associates during 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2007

a) During the year, the Company invested in 106.1 million ordinary shares of DE Capital Public Company Limited, at average price of Baht
0.87 per share, or a total of Baht 92.2 million. This represents 20.1 percent of the paid up capital of that company.

b)  The Company’s interests in the equity of The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited as of 31 December 2007, and in the equity of Phuket
Peninsula Co., Ltd. and The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited as of 31 December 2006, were determined based on financial
statements which have been audited by the auditors of those companies.

The Company has yet to receive the financial statements for the year 2007 of Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd. The Company’s interest
in the equity of Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd. was therefore determined based on its financial statements for the nine-month period ended

30 September 2007, which were prepared by its management.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited @
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2006

A meeting of the Board of Directors approved investments in the ordinary shares of the following associated companies.

- The acquisition of 1.8 million ordinary shares of Phuket Peninsula Company Limited, at a price of Baht 116.7 per share, or a total of
Baht 210.0 million, which accounts for 30 percent of that company’s share capital.

- The acquisition of 597,000 ordinary shares of The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited, at a price of Baht 100 per share, or a total of

Baht 59.7 million. This accounts for 30 percent of that company’s share capital.

16. LAND AWAITING DEVELOPMENT
As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, the Company and subsidiaries had land amounting to Baht 237.7 million and 118.5 million, respectively

(Separate financial statements: Baht 172.7 million and Baht 99.7 million, respectively), for use in their future real estate development projects.

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
Building
Land and land and building Furniture, fixture Construction in
improvement improvement and equipment Vehicles progress Total

Cost:
31 December 2006 404,312,679 1,027,520,270 334,000,225 449,861,262 44,832,826 2,260,527,262
Additions 90,268,838 52,854,703 12,682,487 9,790,144 59,648,729 225,244,901
Disposals - - (10,520,313) (139,715,831) = (150,236,144)
Written-off = (3,869,852) (27,863) (205,636) - (4,103,351)
Acquisitions of subsidiaries

during the year 164,745,000 10,255,000 - - - 175,000,000
31 December 2007 659,326,517 1,086,760,121 336,134,536 319,729,939 104,481,555 2,506,432,668
Accumulated depreciation:
31 December 2006 - 98,608,859 118,313,490 286,584,385 - 503,506,734
Depreciation for the year - 39,018,946 38,100,019 65,902,594 - 143,021,559
Depreciation on disposals - - (8,423,692) (114,428,801) - (122,852,493)
Depreciation on written-off - (2,642,127) (21,990) (49,568) - (2,713,685)
31 December 2007 = 134,985,678 147,967,827 238,008,610 = 520,962,115
Net book value:
31 December 2006 404,312,679 928,911,411 215,686,735 163,276,877 44,832,826 1,757,020,528
31 December 2007 659,326,517 951,774,443 188,166,709 81,721,329 104,481,555 1,985,470,553

Depreciation for the year

2006

128,782,524

2007

143,021,559

Mida Assets Public Company Limited @
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(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

Building
and building Furniture, fixture
Land improvement and equipment Vehicles Total
Cost:
31 December 2006 235,690,030 171,922,917 156,970,250 428,336,376 992,919,573
Additions - 674,602 643,688 2,307,827 3,626,117
Disposals - - (10,063,799) (139,615,832) (149,679,631)
Written-off - (3,869,852) (27,863) (205,636) (4,103,351)
31 December 2007 235,690,030 168,727,667 147,622,276 290,822,735 842,762,708
Accumulated depreciation:
31 December 2006 = 38,310,211 60,708,287 277,460,165 376,478,663
Depreciation for the year - 13,855,792 26,040,718 62,962,215 102,858,725
Depreciation on disposals - - (8,272,925) (114,420,747) (122,693,672)
Depreciation on written-off - (2,642,128) (21,990) (49,567) (2,713,685)
31 December 2007 - 49,623,875 78,454,090 225,952,066 353,930,031
Net book value:
31 December 2006 235,690,030 133,612,706 96,261,963 150,876,211 616,440,910
31 December 2007 235,690,030 119,203,792 69,068,186 64,870,669 488,832,677
Depreciation for the year
2006 125,993,776
2007 102,858,725

On 29 June 2006, the Company purchased land, hotel and equipment amounting to Baht 202.9 million from a company, and on the same
day leased back these assets to that company under a 30-year lease, which the lessee has the option to renew for a further 30 years. As at 31
December 2007, the net book value of such assets was amounted to Baht 170.5 million

However, since the director of the counterparty is the director of a subsidiary who is in dispute with the Company, as discussed in Note
14, the result of the negotiations and the dispute may affect the renewal of the leases of these assets.

The Company and its subsidiary have mortgaged land with structures thereon with a total net book value as at 31 December 2007 and
2006 of Baht 1,215 million and Baht 1,050.4 million, respectively (Separate financial statements: Baht 140.6 million and Baht 144.9 million,
respectively) as collateral for credit facilities and bank guarantees as granted by financial institutions.

As at 31 December 2007, certain equipment items of the Company and its subsidiaries have been fully depreciated but are still in use. The
original cost of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 76.6 million (2006: Baht 24.3 million) (Separate financial statements: Baht 73.6 million

(2006: Baht 22.6 million)).

18. RESTRICTED DEPOSITS
As at 31 December 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries have placed deposits totalling Baht 1.9 million (2006: Baht 1.1 million) at
financial institution to secure bank guarantee facilities issued by the financial institutions on behalf of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Furthermore, as at 31 December 2007, the Company entered into compensation agreements with other parties, whereby it agreed to pledge
fixed deposits of Baht 43.3 million (2006: Baht 41.5 million) with banks to secure the banks’ provision of guarantee facilities to the counterparties
and will receive compensation for its provision of such guarantees. In addition, the Company has recorded allowance for impairment of assets

amounting to Baht 30.5 million because a counterparty has defaulted on payment of loan principal and accrued interest, as discussed in Note 8.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited a
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19. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
As at 31 December 2007, a subsidiary company had a loan receivable of Baht 1.6 million for which a court has already found in favor of the
company. The subsidiary is in the process of pursuing collection from the debtor and the receivable is recorded as non-current asset in the

balance sheet, with full allowance for doubtful debt having already been made.

20. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the years, the Company and its subsidiaries had significant business transactions with related parties, which have been concluded on
commercial terms and bases agreed upon in the ordinary course of businesses between the Company and its subsidiaries and those companies.

Below is a summary of those transactions.

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial
statements statements Transfer pricing policy
2007 2006 2007 2006
Transactions with subsidiary companies
(Eliminated from the consolidated financial
statements)
Interest income - - 37.7 35.1 At rates of 6.6% - 15.0%
per annum (2006: 4.3% - 8.6%
per annum)
Service income - - 1.1 - Contract price
Sales of assets - - 0.2 2.2 Net book value
Transactions with related companies
Purchases of goods for Close to the prices quoted to
hire purchase arrangements 90.0 46.2 - - other parties
Hire purchase interest income 0.5 - - - At a rates of 8.8% - 14.4% per annum
Debt collection management fee 3.2 - - - 6% of the amount collected
Rental income 1.0 - - - Contract price
Service income 10.9 - - - Close to market price
Interest income 3.6 - - - At a rate of 15.0% per annum
Purchase of promotional goods 0.8 0.7 - - Close to the prices quoted to other parties
Transactions with directors of the Company
and its subsidiaries
Hire purchase interest income 0.04 0.1 - - At rates of 4.92% - 4.94% per annum
Interest income 3.0 - 2.4 - At rates of 10.0% - 15.0% per annum
Building rental fee 0.5 - 0.5 - Contract price
Transactions with director of
the related company
Hire purchase interest income 0.1 - - - At a rate of 14.2% per annum
Interest income 1.1 - - - At a rate of 15.0% per annum

Mida Assets Public Company Limited @l
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The balances of the accounts as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 between the Company and those related companies are as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2007 2006 2007 2006
Trade accounts receivable
Related company
Quality Vacation Club Company Limited 4.8 - - -
Hire purchase receivables - net
Related company
Quality Vacation Club Company Limited 1.7 - - -
Related persons
Director of a subsidiary company 0.5 1.3 - -
Director of a related company 0.7 - - -
Total 12.9 1.3 = -
Calls in arrear - related person
Director 115 34.6 = -
Other current assets
Associated companies
DE Capital Public Company Limited 0.3 - - -
Distar Chain Company Limited 0.3 - - -
Phuket Peninsula Company Limited 0.5 - - -
Related companies
Quality Vacation Club Company Limited 0.4 - - -
Q Resident Company Limited 1.3 - - -
Others 0.8 - = -
Total 3.6 - - _
Short-term loan to and interest receivable from related parties
Subsidiary companies
Mida Leasing Public Company Limited
Interest receivable - - 2.1 3.8
Turtle Party Company Limited
Interest receivable - - 0.1 -
Related persons
Directors of subsidiary company
Loan 27.0 - 189 -
Interest receivable 1.3 - 18 -
Director of related company
Loan 15.0 - = -
Interest receivable 0.2 - - -
Total 43.5 - 23.4 3.8

Mida Assets Public Company Limited Gi.
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(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2007 2006 2007 2006
Long-term loans to and interest receivable from related parties
Subsidiary companies
Mida Leasing Public Company Limited
Loan - - 350.0 350.0
Cobra Intelligent Company Limited
Loan - - 180.0 245
Interest receivable - - 8.0 0.1
Top Elements Company Limited
Loan - - 77.6 53.6
Interest receivable - - 4.2 0.4
Turtle Party Company Limited
Loan - - 1.4 -
The Lion Hills Golf and Country Club
Company Limited
Loan - - 8.5 -
Interest receivable - - 0.1 -
Related persons
Directors of subsidiary companies
Loan 274.2 - 7.0 -
Interest receivable 1.5 - 0.3 -
Total 275.7 - 647.1 428.6
Share subscription payable - related parties
Subsidiary companies
Hot Spring Company Limited - - 52.0 15.0
Associated companies
Phuket Peninsula Company Limited - 100.0 - 100.0
The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited - 59.7 - 59.7
- 169.7 52.0 174.7
Accounts payable - related parties
Related companies
Quality Vacation Club Company Limited 6.5 - 45 -
IMCC Corp. Company Limited. 0.3 - - -
Others 0.6 - - -
Related persons
Directors of the Company and subsidiary company 0.6 - - -
Total 8.0 - 45 -

Mida Assets Public Company Limited GE
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During the year, movements of loans to and loans from subsidiary companies and related parties were as follow: -

(Unit: Million Baht)

Balance as at During the year Balance as at
1 January 2007 Increase Decrease 31 December 2007
Short-term loans and interest receivable from related parties
Subsidiary companies
Mida Leasing Public Company Limited
Interest receivable 3.8 23.4 (25.1) 2.1
3.8 23.4 (25.1) 2.1
Turtle Party Company Limited
Interest receivable - 05 (0.4) 0.1
- 0.5 (0.4) 0.1
Samui Peninsula Company Limited
Loan - 30.0 (30.0) -
Interest receivable - 1.3 (1.3) -
- 313 (31.3) -
Related company
IMCC Corp. Company Limited
Loan - 38.4 (38.4) -
Interest receivable - 3.6 (3.6) -
- 42.0 (42.0) -
Related persons
Directors of subsidiary company
Loan - 61.4 (34.4) 27.0
Interest receivable - 2.4 (1.1) 1.3
- 63.8 (35.5) 28.3
Director of related company
Loan - 15.0 - 156.0
Interest receivable - 1.1 (0.9) 0.2
- 16.1 (0.9 15.2

Mida Assets Public Company Limited GE
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(Unit: Million Baht)

Balance as at During the year Balance as at
1 January 2007 Increase Decrease 31 December 2007
Long-term loans to and interest receivable from related parties
Subsidiary companies
Mida Leasing Public Company Limited
Loan 350.0 263.0 (263.0) 350.0
350.0 263.0 (263.0) 350.0
Cobra Intelligent Company Limited
Loan 245 185.5 (30.0) 180.0
Interest receivable 0.1 8.0 (0.1 8.0
24.6 193.5 (30.1) 188.0
Top Elements Company Limited
Loan 53.6 24.0 - 77.6
Interest receivable 0.4 42 (0.4) 42
54.0 28.2 (0.4) 81.8
Turtle Party Company Limited
Loan - 18.1 (6.7) 1.4
- 18.1 (6.7) 1.4
The Lion Hills Golf and Country Club Company Limited
Loan - 8.5 - 8.5
Interest receivable - 0.1 - 0.1
- 8.6 - 8.6
Related persons
Directors of subsidiary companies
Loan - 2752 (1.0) 2742
Interest receivable - 1.9 (0.4) 1.5
- 2771 (1.4) 275.7
Short-term loan and interest payable to related party
Associated company
Phuket Peninsula Company Limited
Loan
Interest payable - 40.0 (40.0) -
- 1.3 (1.3) -
- 41.3 (41.3) -

Mida Assets Public Company Limited Gﬂ
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Loans to directors of subsidiaries and related company are summarised collateral as below:
(Unit: Million Baht)
The outstanding
balances of loan as at

31 December 2007 Guaranteed by

Loans to directors of subsidiaries
6.0 - An individual
8.4 - Unsecured loan
- Pledge of ordinary shares of a director in the subsidiary. Currently, a director has yet
256.4 to register the pledge.
- (@) An individual.
- (b)  The borrower deposited Baht 72.1 million in the savings account of Turtle Party
Co., Ltd. (a subsidiary), on the condition that the subsidiary allow the use of
this amount of money to guarantee the borrower’s liabilities. The principle and
12.0 interest are payable when the savings deposited become withdrawable.
- An individual
- The pledge of the ordinary shares of the director in the subsidiary. Currently, the party
has yet to register the pledge.
21.2 - As discussed in (b)

Loan to director of related company

15.2 - The related company’s directors

On 28 June 2007, a subsidiary company entered into a Baht 256.4 million loan agreement with a director of the subsidiary company. The
loan carries interest at a rate of 10 percent per annum and such interest is to be paid monthly. This loan is repayable within September 2009. As
at 30 June 2007, the outstanding balance of this loan amounts to Baht 256.4 million and is secured by the pledge of 1,280,000 ordinary shares of
the above subsidiary company held by the director, which is equal to a 22.1 percent interest in the subsidiary company. Currently, the director of

subsidiary company has not registered the pledge of the shares.

Directors and management’s remuneration
In 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries paid salaries, meeting allowances and gratuities to their directors and management totaling Baht

24.3 million (Separate financial statements: Baht 17.4 million) (2006: Baht 19.6 million, Separate financial statements: Baht 14.3 million).

Guarantee obligations with related party

The Company has outstanding guarantee obligations with its related party, as described in Note 23.

21. GOODWILL
During the current year, a subsidiary company changed its method of recording of club membership fees (members have the right to use
residential services at lower prices than non-members, for a number of days stipulated in the relevant agreements) from recognising them as
revenues in full on receipt to recognising them as revenue on a time proportion basis over the term of the contract. As a result of the above
change, the subsidiary company has recorded deferred membership fees amounting to Baht 26.3 million as liabilities in the balance sheet as at 31
December 2006. Furthermore, as at 31 December 2006, the subsidiary has adjusted the balance of other liabilities, increasing it by Baht 30.7
million. As a result of this adjustment, liabilities of the Company as at 31 December 2006 have increased by Baht 57.0 million, and goodwill has

increased by Baht 28.5 million and minority interest in the consolidated financial statements has decreased by Baht 28.5 million.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited EE.



L - | a &

22. QuiliniuinyduasRupanszazauaINan1iuns Ry

23.

@

(Vidoe: )
JUNNTRUIIN JUNNTRURNIZNANNT
2550 2549 2550 2549
Rudnifuiydsunang 8,386,689 14,277,117 - -
RuiBiuszazduannanniiunisdu 510,000,000 490,000,000 480,000,000 490,000,000
sonRudnifvinyduasRudy
i:ﬂzz%umﬂmmﬁum@ﬁu 518,386,689 504,277,117 480,000,000 490,000,000

RudniiuiydusrRuiinssazduainaniiunisRuaesissmy Adseiulpanssunisges 13 wazn1sanaueansauniendlgn
aiepesLFEmy munnaalFlunname 17

a A

SudniiuinyduasRudiinsrazduainaniiunisiusesidmdesadseiulnanssunisaenfsme nssunisrestdindes n1sanan
upsaunFanRelgnaing ansnisdnNauwazAnsnisindasnAutass et

o a P dyﬁ.l ¥ a A v o o 1 o o ] a ° A d’l Ia o v 1A o
QﬂyﬂNuqﬂmuimizumﬂﬁgumu@zwﬂ@wﬂmquﬁizﬂﬂi FIY ANTANTNEATIAIUNINNITNY NTTITEAUNULNL TN ﬂW?TMQﬂNuﬂUTHW

fiilaadeaiuuaznissssitenisaaunime Whiusemay dudu
Rupenszezend
(vidagl; AuLIm)
JUNN9IRUIIN sunsiuanzians  Saseenidy Geaay) QUES QPRI
2550 2549 2550 2549
URILFTENY
29U 1 134.0 278.0 134.0 278.0 MLR-0.25 reutssAuiumaien) ax
12§10 AulewgARNIEL 2551
297 2 100.0 175.0 100.0 175.0 MLR-1 HengnszAunlnsung o az
25 41U AuiaganAN I 2561
neiduil 3 36.6 - 36.6 - MLR+0.5 Houtseruilumemanludnifanas

70 0937t unSaniAun s Tan

naTuAva WunfTeudavisednszas
Suau 3.8 Enumseidaulnedu
Hauinszanusnlupeunaiau 2551
AUy Junpw 2653

29T 4 89.2 - 89.2 - MLR-0.75 sendnsrhudumabien o oz
75 dum adudrezanusnly
\RBUNINYIAN 2550 AURLADU
FUINAN 2551

FINURILFENY 358.8 453.0 358.8 453.0

YasuFHNsas:
13En d Aads A (mn)
RN 1 135.0 291.0 - - MLR sendisrhuynifau 7 az 13 §uumn
FRUAIABUNGHNAN 2549 AuTlaiAel
o ¢=ll A ° A
fueneu 2651 dauiimde drezanuly
\RBUAAIAN 2551
A A = ' ° & = P
RN 2 284.6 625.0 - - MLR 1948 HeudsTAuNIAeY 7 Az 28.4 §1UL
FAWGLARW WOHNIAN 2549 AU

=~ o dl o o
Waufuene 2561 daulivae 415z
AuluinausaIAN 2551

usuN Tudh vasn ina (uKsu)




22. BANK OVERDRAFTS AND SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Consolidated financial statements

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2007 2006 2007 2006
Bank overdrafts 8,386,689 14,277,117 - -
Short-term loans from financial institutions 510,000,000 490,000,000 480,000,000 490,000,000
Total bank overdrafts and short-term loans
from financial institutions 518,386,689 504,277,117 480,000,000 490,000,000

Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions of the Company are guaranteed by the Company’s director and secured by

the mortgage of land with structures thereon of the Company as discussed in Note 17.

Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions of the subsidiaries are guaranteed by the Company’s and the subsidiaries’

directors and secured by the mortgage of land with structures, leasehold rights to land and land sublease rights of subsidiaries.

The loan agreements contain certain covenants and restrictions imposed by the lenders regarding, among other things, maintenance of

certain financial ratios, making loan repayment to the Company, loans to related parties and merger or consolidation with other companies.

23. LONG-TERM LOANS

Consolidated financial Separate financial

(Unit: Million Baht)

statements statements Interest rate (%) Repayment
2007 2006 2007 2006

Of the Company:

Facility 1 134.0 278.0 134.0 278.0 MLR-0.25 Monthly installments of Baht 12 million
each until November 2008

Facility 2 100.0 175.0 100.0 175.0 MLR-1 Quarterly installments of Baht 25 million
each until October 2008

Facility 3 35.6 - 35.6 - MLR+0.5 Monthly installments when ownership of
land and houses is transferred to
purchasers, at the rate of 70 percent
of the selling price or no less than
Baht 3.8 million per month, with the
first installment due in October 2008
until March 2010

Facility 4 89.2 - 89.2 - MLR-0.75 Monthly installments of Baht 7.5 million
from July 2007 until December 2008

Total of the Company 358.8 453.0 358.8 453.0

Of the subsidiaries:

Mida Leasing Public Company Limited

Facility 1 135.0 291.0 - - MLR Monthly installments of Baht 13 million
for the period since May 2006 until
September 2008, with the remainder
of the loan then to be repaid within
October 2008

Facility 2 284.6 625.0 - - MLR @@s Monthly installments of Baht 28.4 million

Mida Assets Public Company Limited

for period since May 2006 until
September 2008,with the remainder
of the loan then to be repaid within
October 2008
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(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial Separate financial
statements statements Interest rate (%) Repayment
2007 2006 2007 2006
Facility 3 383.1 387.1 - - MLR 2@ Monthly installments of Baht 16.7 million
for period since December 2006 until
October 2009, with the remainder of
the loan then to be repaid within
November 2009
Facility 4 (Facilities A and B) 250.2 - - - 1 - Month THBFIX  Monthly installments per the proportions
= TH+ 1 stipulated in the agreements, over a
period of 3 years
Facility 5 (Facility C) 35.0 - - - 6.5 Monthly installments per the proportions
stipulated in the agreements, over a
period of 3 years
Facility 6 (Facility D) 60.0 - - - 6.5 Repayable within 29 February 2008
Samui Peninsula Company Limited
Facility 1 - 300.4 - - MLR Monthly installments as the rate
stipulated in the agreements until July
2011
Facility 2 700.0 - - - THBFIX+1.75 Monthly installments per the proportions
stipulated in the agreement since
November2007 until April 2015
Cobra Intelligent Company Limited
Facility 1 - 48.1 - - MLR+2 Repayment within 2007
Total of the subsidiaries 1,847.9 1,651.6 - -
Total 2,206.7 2,104.6 358.8 453.0
Less: Current portion of (1,852.5) (1,044.5) (334.6) (244.0)
long-term loans
Long-term loans - net of
current portion 354.2 1,060.1 24.2 209.0

As at 31 December 2007, the Company has not fulfilled the conditions stipulated in the loan agreement made with the bank. However, on
28 February 2008, the Company received letters from the bank granting temporary waivers from these conditions.

As at 31 December 2007, a subsidiary company has not complied with conditions stipulated in a loan agreement. As a result, the loan may be
called on demand. The subsidiary company has therefore reclassified the loan as a current liability. Currently, the subsidiary company is in the
process of negotiating a waiver from compliance with the condition with the creditor.

Long-term loans of the Company are secured by the mortgage of land with structures thereon of the Company and its subsidiary company
and the Company’s director as discussed in Note 17 and the property development costs as discussed in Note 12.

Long-term loans of the subsidiary companies are secured by the Company, directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, the transfer of
rights in receivables under hire-purchase contracts and the transfer of registration books of cars under hire purchase contracts with a value of no
less than 1.35 times of the outstanding loan balance of the subsidiary, and the mortgage of land with structures thereon, land leaseholds and land
sublease rights of subsidiary company and property development costs of subsidiary.

All loan agreements contain certain covenants and restrictions imposed by the lenders regarding, among other things, maintenance of certain
financial ratios, limitations on the provision of loans to subsidiaries, disposal of assets, changes in management, providing guarantees for loans or
aval to promissory notes of any other persons or other companies, dividend payments, making loan repayment to the Company and merger or
consolidation of the subsidiary company with any other companies.

Since most of the Company and its subsidiaries ’s loans carry floating interest rates, in order to manage interest rate risk the Company and
two subsidiaries had entered into confirmations to interest rate swap transactions with a commercial bank during the current year, as summarised

below:
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Notional amount as at 31

December 2007 Interest receipt rate Interest payment rate Maturity within

(Million Baht) Percent Percent
The Company
134.0 6.3 THBFIX+1% November 2008
89.2 5.9 THBFIX+1% December 2008

Subsidiary companies

250.2 6.5 THBFIX+1% September 2010
135.0 6.4 THBFIX+1% October 2008
255.4 6.75 THBFIX+1% November 2009
700.0 6.0 THBFIX+1.75% April 2015

24. SHARE CAPITAL
24.1 On 30 June 2007, the holders of the warrants, the Company’s directors and employees, had exercised all 4,000,000 of the outstanding

warrants to purchase 5,363,395 ordinary shares at an exercise price of Baht 1 each totaling Baht 5,363,395, as discussed in Note 25,

resulting in an increase in the Company’s paid up share capital from Baht 1,029.4 million to Baht 1,034.8 million. The Company registered

the above increase in its paid up share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 2 July 2007. The Stock Exchange of Thailand approved

the additional ordinary shares as listed securities on 5 July 2007.

24.2 The Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 27 April 2006 passed the following resolutions: -

(a) Approval to increase the Company’s registered share capital from Baht 1,465 million to Baht 1,895 million by issuing 440 million
ordinary shares with a par value of Baht 1 each. Of these, 240 million ordinary shares were to be offered to specific groups of
investors and institutional investors and 200 million ordinary shares were allotted to support the exercise of the conversion rights of the
convertible debentures. If demand for shares from institutional investors exceeds 240 million ordinary shares, the Board of Directors of
the Company are authorised by the shareholders to allot additional ordinary shares from those reserved for the exercise of the
conversion rights of the convertible debentures for sale to institutional investors.

The Company registered the increase in its share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on 10 May 2006.

(b) Approval to issue and offer not more than Baht 600 million of convertible debentures for sale to specific groups of investors. The
debentures have a face value of Baht 100,000 each, bear interest at a rate of 4 percent per annum (or another rate dependent upon
market conditions at the time the debentures are issued), and a maturity of not more than 4 years from the issue date. One debenture
can be converted to a number of ordinary shares equal to the face value of the debentures divided by the conversion price. The

conversion period is to be stipulated in the future.

25. WARRANTS
25.1 Warrants allocated to the directors and employees of the Company (ESOP)

The Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders held in 2003 passed a resolution approving the issue of 20,000,000
non-transferable warrants free of charge to directors and employees of the Company. These warrants are exercisable at a price of Baht 1
per share in a ratio of 1 warrant to 1 new ordinary share, on the last working day of each June and December for a period of 5 years from
the issue date, starting on June 2004.

The Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders held on 6 September 2005 approved the issue of 512 million
ordinary shares to the existing shareholders. Therefore, in accordance with the conditions for adjustment of the rights stipulated in the
prospectus for the warrants offered to the directors and employees of the Company, the Company set a new exercise ratio of 1 warrants
to 1.341 ordinary shares, while the exercise price was unchanged. The effective date for the changes was 8 September 2005.

During June 2006, the holders of the warrants, the Company’s directors and employees, had exercised 4,000,000 warrants. As at 31
December 2006, 4,000,000 warrants remained unexercised.

In June 2007, all 4,000,000 of the outstanding warrants were exercised to purchase ordinary shares, as discussed in Note 24.1.
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25.2 Warrants allocated to the existing shareholders of the Company (MIDA-W1)

On 8 February 2006, the Company issued 409,596,249 warrants to the existing shareholders of the Company. These are registered and
transferable warrants, exercisable at a price of Baht 2 per share in a ratio of 1 warrant to 1 new ordinary share (in accordance with the
conditions for adjustment of the rights, the exercise price and related ratio are subject to change), every quarter on the 15th of March,
June, September and December for a period of 3 years from the issue date, starting on 15 March 2006 and with a final exercise date of 8

February 2009.

During the year 2006, 31,000 warrants were exercised to purchase ordinary shares. As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, there are
409,565,249 outstanding warrants.

26. STATUTORY RESERVE

Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside a statutory reserve at least 5
percent of its net income after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any) until the reserve reaches 10% of the registered share

capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

27. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

(Unit: Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
2007 2006 2007 2006
Number of employees at end of year (persons) 2,996 3,949 2,427 3,482
Employee costs for the year (Million Baht) 456 615 377 528

28. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net income for the year by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing net income for the year by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary shares which would need to be issued to convert all dilutive potential ordinary

shares into ordinary shares. The calculation assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning of the year or on the date the potential
ordinary shares were issued.

Reconciliation between basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share is presented below:

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

Weighted average number

Net income of ordinary shares Earnings per share

2007 2006 2550 2549 2550 2549

(Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Baht) (Baht)
Baht) Baht) shares) shares)

Basic earnings per share
Net income 14,551 306,429 1,032,160 1,026,790 0.01 0.30
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Warrants to be allocated to the directors
and employees of the Company
Exercise of 4,000,000 warrants during
the year 2007 (2006: 4,000,000 warrants)
Exercisable at a ratio of 1 warrant to 1.341
ordinary share, at a price of Baht 1 per share - - 980 4,028
Warrants to be allocated to the existing
shareholders of the Company
409,565,249 warrants exercisable at a ratio of
1 warrant to 1 ordinary shares, at a price of
Baht 2 per share - - 4,055

Diluted earnings per share
Net income of ordinary shareholders assuming

the conversion of warrants to ordinary shares 14,551 306,429 1,033,140 1,034,873 0.01 0.30
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Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December

Weighted average number

Net income of ordinary shares Earnings per share

2007 2006 2550 2549 2550 2549

(Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Baht) (Baht)
Baht) Baht) shares) shares)

Basic earnings per share
Net income 70,162 270,899 1,032,160 1,026,790 0.07 0.26
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
Wiarrants to be allocated to the directors
and employees of the Company
Exercise of 4,000,000 warrants during
the year 2007 (2006: 4,000,000 warrants)
Exercisable at a ratio of 1 warrant to 1.341
ordinary share, at a price of Baht 1 per share - - 980 4,028
Warrants to be allocated to the existing
shareholders of the Company
409,565,249 warrants exercisable at a ratio of
1 warrant to 1 ordinary shares, at a price of

Baht 2 per share - - - 4,055

Diluted earnings per share
Net income of ordinary shareholders assuming

the conversion of warrants to ordinary shares 70,162 270,899 1,033,140 1,034,873 0.07 0.26

No calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2007 is required for the warrants allocated to the existing

shareholders of the Company (MIDA-W1) since the exercise price of the warrants is in excess of fair value of the Company’s ordinary shares.

29. PROVIDENT FUND
The Company, its subsidiaries and their employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E.
2630. The Company, its subsidiaries and their employees contributed to the fund monthly, at the rate of 2 percent of basic salary. The fund,
which is managed by Kasikorn Thai Asset Management Company Limited will be paid to employees upon termination in accordance with the fund

rules. During the year 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries contributed Baht 3.5 million (2006: Baht 4.4 million) to the fund.

30. SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company and its subsidiaries’ business operations involve three principal segments: sale and hire purchase of electronic equipment,
mobile phone, motorcycles and car segment, the real estate development segment and hotel operation segment. These operations are mainly

carried on in Thailand. Below is the consolidated financial information for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006 of the Company and its

subsidiaries by segment.
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(Unit: Million Baht)

Elimination of
Real estate inter-segment
Hire purchase business development Hotel operation revenues Consolidation
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Revenues from external customers 1,570 2,644 32 10 75 - - - 1,677 2,654
Intersegment revenues - - 34 - - - (34) - -
Total revenues 1,570 2,644 66 10 75 - (34) - 1,677 2,654
Segment income 1,219 1,806 25 3 14 - (19) - 1,239 1,809
Unallocated income and expenses:

Other income 314 169

Selling and administrative expenses (998) (1,172)

Allowance for impairment of asset (30)

Bad debts and doubtful debts (251) (247)

Share of loss from investments in

associates (23)

Interest expenses (174) (120)

Corporate income tax (78) (111)
Minority interest 16 (22)
Net income 15 306
Property, plant and equipment 531 625 297 - 1,174 1,132 (17) - 1,985 1,757
Unallocated assets 5,460 5,693
Total assets 7,445 7,450

Transfer prices between business segments are as set out in Note 20.

31. COMMITMENTS and contingent liabilities
31.1 Capital commitments
As at 31 December 2007, the subsidiary companies had capital commitments of approximately Baht 78.1 million relating to the
acquisition of land.
As at 31 December 2007, the Company and its subsidiary had capital commitments of approximately Baht 31.0 million (Separate
financial statements: Baht 11.8 million) relating to the construction and land development.
31.2 Operating lease commitments
The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into several lease agreements of land, office building space, related services and other
services.

Future minimum rentals and service charges payable under these leases and service agreements as at 31 December 2007 are as follows:

Million Baht
Payable within:
1 year 24.0
2 to 5 years 16.1
Thereafter 289.4

31.3 Bank guarantees
As at 31 December 2007, there were outstanding bank guarantees of approximately Baht 65.7 million issued by banks on behalf of the
Company and its subsidiaries (Separate financial statements: Baht 63.3 million) in respect of certain performance bonds as required in the
normal course of business. These included letters of guarantee amounting to Baht 11.5 million to guarantee payments due to creditors, Baht

51.5 million to guarantee contractual performance and Baht 2.7 million to guarantee electricity use, among others.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited




32. |A3RNTRYNIMS R
321 ulaunemsudmsanudss
mdi'mﬁ'amqmiﬁuﬁﬁﬁﬁmmmu?ﬁw LL@xu?ﬁmﬂ'aﬂmmﬁﬁmmq’”lummgmmiﬁtﬁ AU 48 “nsudmsnanisuaznsila
Lmﬂi@y‘mdﬁﬁuLﬂ?ﬁlmﬁ@mqmiﬁu” Usznausng RuanuaraenIsiauintuan Qﬂuﬁmiﬁ’ﬂ Qnuﬁmuﬁmmwm%ﬂ Sulidin Qu

a v 4 a v a o a o 1 = Qll 43' All v o =$l| A a o ' IS
Ny Nuqﬂmzmﬁu LACNUNENTTASENT UTHNY LACUTHNEAUNAIMNLALNVLNEIUBINLATAINAN NNITRUAINAD waziulaue

AMTL3MNTANNHLRENAAT

a Iz F2Y y
AMNIAENAIUNIT VAU T D

a o Ao 4 o= & 9 ya A Ao A o X o & X PN Hd
TN LL@&‘LI?‘H‘V]EI@?;ISJW]’\NL‘Zﬁﬂ\iﬂﬂuﬂﬁﬁ‘lﬁ’&uﬁ]@%Lﬂﬂ')m@dﬂu@uﬂﬁuﬁ’\w&ﬂ&lﬂaj’]L‘msﬁﬂ NUUNITAN muluqmmmx@ﬂﬁu@u At

' ' P4
= =

a dl d’l o v =l aa a A v dl‘ a o
mmimuaummmmuimﬂmimuumslmuu‘[ﬂmﬂmeﬁmﬂumimmmumawmmmu wanaIni N3 IWALTaUR9LT N uay

wsdneianlifininszansia WesaniFEvy wariFdveesignuaesgnAtivanvaisuazieganuaunine AsiutFEng uaztFen

o =K

LRy ' P = A o o D o T - dl P o
ﬂ‘ﬂﬂqu‘lﬂﬂqﬂqqqziﬂj\uﬂ')qﬂL@EW"]EWIL{Iu@qﬁ'zﬂqﬂﬂ&lq'Tﬂﬂqiiﬁﬂuﬁ]’ﬂu@ﬂqqﬂqqu']uﬁqLmﬂuu@\iﬂﬂqgémwuuﬂﬂiqLL'Z‘]QIHUQJGI]

9 Y <&
ANNIAINARTIABNLLE

£
o o o v v

15 waziimeasiinnnudssandnsnanidendrAydunaaifiesiutuedinaniiunisdu gnuilaudyondnge Julidiy

a
a a a v a a v i’/ a v -d‘d n:sl/ 1 < nﬂl a o e zq a ] 1 o
NURLINMNULEYT WUDENTCUCAULATNUNNTCEZENINNADNLLE atglsfinu mmmnmumwmLL@wuaumqmiL\mmulwmmmﬁ

AN N USUAUAIATNEATIAANA mmmmmmfamwmmﬂﬂmmmﬂu'ammmmluﬂ@'ﬂuu ANMULALIRNNAATIABNIL B TBILI TN

wazLimelnnasag lusedusn

o AU 31 funnAn 2550 AuninduazuildunteniaRundrAyarunsodanudszinmansmaanids uazdmiuduminediaznilay
NN IRUREsRTpenidaadaunsoneanauduiasuivue vise Junfinisnuuasasnandalu @nndundninivuadaseen
Ao a o vye X
Welwitenew 66T

UNNTRUIIN
. X 4 " X
ARNABNLLEIAIT fR3aanLe
1nndn 1 UFauaemnn  liidmen
| = = é’
M1l fesd FIANRAANA Aanile 794
(@)
AUNFNEN19N1IR_N
RUAALAZINLNINELWINRUA A = - 59.6 41.1 100.7
gnuilmudyoyinge - 403 1876.7 1,609.3 - - 3,486.0
Suliftnscarduuazaanidadnedy
o dd e e
anRansineadeefiy 435 - - - 435
Rulifinscazdunazaonids
AngFua1nianns 26.3 - - - 26.3
Rulifeuszazenaunifanisau 26.8 29.0 - - 55.8
Suliftiusyezanauazpanidlafnedy
A nfansinendaaiy - 275.7 - - 275.7
- i % .
RudnsrIAINENTzAYsEiY 14.0 0.4 0.3 - 14.7
1,987.3 1,914.4 59.9 411 4,002.7
PHAUNNNTRU
RudnifuinydussRuiiusresdu
AINANNTTUNITRY 310.0 - 208.4 - 518.4
Rufjiusrazann 466.6 269.0 1,471.1 - 2,206.7
776.6 269.0 1,679.56 - 2,725.1

usuN Tudh vasn ina (uKsu)




31.4 Litigation
In 2006, a subsidiary had contingent liabilities in respect of three lawsuits brought by outside parties in relation to breaches of contract
manufacturing agreements, and labor suits. In April 2007, the plaintiff withdrew one lawsuit, while the remaining cases are being heard by
the Court of First Instance. Total damages claimed under the suits are approximately Baht 2 million but the Company believes that no

significant losses will be suffered as a result of the above litigation.

32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
32.1 Financial risk management and policies
Financial instruments of the Company and its subsidiaries, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No. 48 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash equivalents, trade accounts receivable, hire purchase receivables, loan
receivables, investments, and short-term and long-term loans. The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they

are managed is described below.

Credit risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to hire purchase receivables, trade accounts
receivable, loans, and other receivable. The Company and its subsidiaries manage the risk by adopting appropriate credit control policies and
procedures. In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries do not have high concentration of credit risk since they have a large customer
base. The Company and its subsidiaries do not expect to incur material financial losses in excess of the allowance for doubtful accounts

they have already provided.

Interest rate risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to interest rate risk relates primarily to their cash at financial institutions, hire purchase
receivables, loan receivables, bank overdrafts, short-term and long-term borrowings. However, since most of the financial assets and
liabilities of the Company and its subsidiaries bear floating interest rates or fixed interest rates which are close to the market rate, the
interest rate risk is expected to be minimal.

Significant financial assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2007 classified by type of interest rates are summarized in the table below,
with those financial assets and liabilities that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing date if

this occurs before the maturity date.

Consolidated financial statements

Fixed interest rates Floating Non-interest
Within 1 year  1-5 years Interest rate bearing Total
(Million Baht)

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 59.6 411 100.7
Hire purchase receivables - net 1,876.7 1,609.3 - - 3,486.0
Short-term loans and interest receivable
from related parties 435 - - - 436
Short-term loans and interest receivable
from other parties 26.3 - - - 26.3
Long-term loans to other parties 26.8 29.0 - - 55.8
Long-term loans and interest receivable from
related parties - 275.7 - - 275.7
Restricted deposits 14.0 0.4 0.3 - 14.7

1,987.3 1,914.4 9.9 411 4,002.7
Financial liabilities
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans
from financial institutions 310.0 - 208.4 - 518.4
Long term loans 466.6 269.0 1,471.1 - 2,206.7

776.6 269.0 1,679.5 - 2,725.1

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘IE
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Separate financial statements

Fixed interest rates Floating Non-interest
Within 1 year  1-5 years Interest rate bearing Total
(Million Baht)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 22.5 27.4 499
Hire purchase receivables - net 872.4 291.1 - - 1,163.5
Short-term loans and interest receivable
from related parties 21.2 - 2.2 - 234
Short-term loans and interest receivable
from other parties 26.3 - - - 26.3
Long-term loans and interest receivable
from related parties - 15.9 631.2 - 647.1
Restricted deposits 13.4 - - - 13.4
933.3 307.0 655.9 27.4 1,923.6
Financial liabilities
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans
from financial institutions 280.0 - 200.0 - 480.0
Long term loans - - 358.8 - 358.8
280.0 - 558.8 - 838.8

During the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries have entered into confirmations to interest rate swap transactions to manage
risk associated with the financial liabilities carrying floating interest. The details of the confirmations to interest rate swap transaction are set

out in Note 23.

Foreign currency risk
The Company and its subsidiaries consider themselves no foreign currency risk because they have foreign currency transactions in

immaterial amounts.

32.2 Fair values of financial instruments
Methodology of fair value measurement depends upon characteristics of the financial instruments. For the financial instruments which
are regarded as traded in an active market, fair value has been determined by the latest quoted market price. If however the appropriate
quoted market price cannot be determined, the fair value is determined using an appropriate valuation technique.
The Company and its subsidiaries establish fair value of their financial instruments by adopting the following methods and assumptions:
a)  For financial assets and liabilities which have short-term maturity, including cash and cash at banks and trade accounts payable, the
carrying amounts at the balance sheet date are considered to be a reasonable approximation of their fair value.
b)  For hire purchase receivables and loans to related parties and other parties, fair values are based on carrying value of loans net of
unearned hire purchase income and allowance for doubtful accounts.
c) For long-term loans from banks carrying interest at the rates approximate to the market rates, fair value is the carrying amount in the

balance sheet.

33. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

33.1 Investment
On 7 January 2008, a meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors approved the Company’s disposal of the Company’s investment in
DE Capital Public Company Limited, which comprises 20 percent of that company’s share capital. On 10 January 2008, the Company sold

18.3 million shares of this investment at a price of Baht 22.0 million and has already received the full amount.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘Iﬁ
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On 15 January 2008, a meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors approved the acquisition of 189,400 shares of JR Deal Company
Limited from DE Capital Public Company Limited, at a price of Baht 105.59 per share, or for a total of Baht 20 million. This represents 5.58

percent of the paid up capital of that company.

33.2 Litigation
On 25 January 2008, the Company was sued by a director of a subsidiary company (plaintiff) in relation to public dissemination of
news in the public domain containing false information in relation to the subsidiary’s provision of a loan to that director, causing damage to
that director’s reputation, and claiming damages of approximately Baht 3,500 million. The Company has countersued the plaintiff in relation
to the plaintiff’s public dissemination of news that resulted in damage to the Company. Total damages claimed under the suit are

approximately Baht 1,000 million. The cases are not yet finalised, but the Company believes that no significant losses will be suffered as a

result of the above litigation.

34. RECLASSIFICATION
In addition to the change in accounting policy as mentioned in Note 4, which affects the previously reported net income and shareholder’s
equity, certain other amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 have been reclassified to conform to the current

year’s classification but with no effect to previously reported net income or shareholders’ equity other than from the change in accounting policy.

35. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 29 February 2008.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘In
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NVanagement Structure

8.1 Company’s Security

(1) Registered and Paid-up capitals as at December 31, 2008

Ryistered Capital :1,895,000,000 Baht consists of
Ordinary shares 1,895,000,000 shares at price of 1 Baht
Paid up Capital :1,034,757,830 Baht consists of

Ordinary shares 1,034,757,830 shares at price of 1 Baht

As of July 4, 2003, the Company had sold warrants of 20 million units (Adjusted value from 5 Baht per share to 1 Baht per share) and offered

sales to directors and employees. Type of warrants are as follows:

Type of warrants . Warrants exercised to purchase ordinary shares of Mida Assets Pcl. (Warrants with specific name

holder and non-transferable)

Number of issued and sales offered : 20,000,000 units which offered to directors and employees
Value price (per share) .0 Baht
Warrants ratio .1 warrants exercised to 1 ordinary share except the exercise ratio will be changed.

The Company set a new exercise ratio of 1 warrants to 1.341 ordinary shares, while the exercise

price was unchanged. The effective date for the changes was September 8, 2005.

Exercise price © 1 Baht per 1 ordinary share except the exercise ratio will be changed.
Warrants age . b5 years from the issue date
Exercise period . Last exercise date is the last business day of June and December. The first exercise date in

June, 2004 and last exercise date when completed 5 years can be exercisedat 9 a.m. - 4 p.m.
on the business day.
Exercise ratio . In 2004, warrants were exercised of 40% (In case of the exercised warrants are not exceeding
(% of total allocated warrants) 40%, the none exercise warrants were canceled)
In 2005, warrants were exercised of 20% (In case of the exercised warrants are not exceeding
20%, the none exercise warrants were canceled)
In 2006, warrants were exercised of 20% (In case of the exercised warrants are not exceeding
20%, the none exercise warrants were canceled)
After 2006 until the due date of exercise warrants, the warrants can be exercised at 20% (In

case of the exercised warrants are not exceeding 20%, the none exercise warrants were

canceled)
Registration No registration as registerd shares in the SET
Limitation Non- transferable

As at June 30, 2007, the warrants for theCompany’s directors and employees had exercised 4 million warrants and no warrants had left as at

December 31, 2007 due to all warrants had been exercised.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘IEI



EEE

v

U

mm@wnwumww 10 SUFLLIN T ’J‘Lm 10 WEEU 2550

o

X
AN

a1AL Sediaru Snuauuiiie () dndaunistiaiu )
1 NGNUIE NNA Lémﬁ?ﬁq@ felsznevudan 251,367,864 24.42
UNENNA Léﬂqﬁﬁqa 184,458,438 17.92
UNEIGRT Léﬂ'ﬁ%@@ 16,492,290 1.60
weande L’gmﬁﬁq@ 17,766,770 1.72
WEAIANG L’gmﬁ%q@ 13,305,470 1.29
WENAT] BEaAna 4,851,140 0.47
WNEARR 1BEIARYA 4,092,660 0.40
WnAnesns deyey1asqm 3,654,618 0.36
wnaTiaanenl Lgmﬁﬁqa 3,100,520 0.30
W NUATE Léﬂqﬁﬁq@ 2,440,500 0.24
UNFART L‘gmﬁﬁq@ 107,400 0.01
wsindad Léﬂaﬁﬁq@ 700,000 0.07
weden deysynasqm 398,058 0.04
2 NGNUNE BLUA AanAnedys felszneudng 141,713,300 13.77
WESIWA AANANLIYI 134,711,700 13.09
wessgns AanANedys 5,418,600 0.53
wieRsdng Aandneiys 1,583,000 0.15
3 wnEmIgYde wWatlaeannd 48,063,715 4.67
4 WNANUNNA UANNTZANS 34,442,543 3.35
5 wneiAsnssen] Sufansal 34,060,000 331
6 wegsdy @Ivana 27,010,911 2.62
7 N.C.B. Trust Limited-UBS AG London BR-IPB Client /sAC 25,705,900 2.50
8 State Street Bank and Trust Company for Australia 25,563,300 2.48
9 Somers (U.K.) Limited 25,253,700 2.45
10 wedfey ladun 23,726,638 2.30

<

NNEILNP: ELL ’J‘LL‘V] 27 Wieu 2549 UiHVIQJﬂ']ﬁ‘LWNV]WQﬂV] L‘LI?;IuLﬂu 1,895 mum‘m ml,ﬂuwu@mw LUEJHV]‘H’]’J‘VLL@’J‘\]’]W)“LA 1,029.39 UL LAY
LZLI@']LL‘V] 30 mmﬂu 2550 wn'ﬂumﬂmLL'AmmmwmmwummmmLﬂuﬂiim'ml,mwuﬂwummumw m@h@mmﬂummml,mmwﬁ
mmaﬂw\mmmmu 4 §uniag Gﬁwummmmmu 5,363,395 uu I‘L&ﬁ"]ﬁ’]‘ﬁuﬂw 1T UM Wﬂlﬂ%uﬂﬁ?wLL@'}TQ\iUTﬂmﬂ L‘WN’Q’m 1,029.4
auum fu 1,034.8 AULW U?HV]VLM?UL\'iuLWNV]WIJ’N[ﬁluLL@QLL@vl’Lﬂ'ﬂﬂVI LU?J%LWNV]%‘H’]?VLL@’JﬂUﬂﬁ‘vﬂﬁ"NWﬁmﬁﬂLQJ’E]'J‘LW] 2 nINHIAN
2550 LL@wmmmmnmwaLm\i'ﬂiymﬂimaimmuu@mmmqmwuﬂ\‘mmw% Lﬂu‘ﬂ@ﬂ‘ﬂiWﬂ@ﬂ‘W L‘]_IF;IuLﬂJ’rJQuV] 5 ﬂi‘ﬂ;ﬂ’]ﬂﬂ 2550

Imﬂmwumnmlﬂun@mmm GNNﬂ’]?Lﬂ@?;IuLLﬂ@\ﬂu’&ﬂﬂ')uﬂ’]?ﬂﬂﬂumﬂ\u@ﬂuﬂﬂ ‘VN‘LL ﬂ@llu’mﬂllﬂ L@?.I"Jﬂ’m@ LR ﬂ@llu"lf;l
LA ﬂ@ﬂﬁﬂﬂqmﬁ‘ n@uu‘l,ummmu?'aﬂ@u 24.42 Wae 13.77 ?J@QVJWQQWVL‘]JF;I%VW’]?VLL@Q AINANAL

wlanannsana RuilunarausEnuazLsHnsas

mwmu‘lﬁﬂmmmﬁumh@mw”Lmu@ﬂmw@mv 30 gasr legnsuaainaBRulaiayaaaluusaz i nsdneuiunalrindadesine
miﬂumwm?mﬁﬂi‘vn@u 877 HANIAIMUIAZIUENTRWIBSIN AN NASRITeNLTEM N3aENEgsna uwaziladudu mﬂmmfaﬂumi
ETNTTRaL3EN el Eledudl 25 Tunew 2551 wﬂiwwﬂmvnﬁmmimw p¥edt 52551 uum‘lmmwmuﬁum@ﬂivmﬂ 2550 Tailidlesann
ma:mmmwmL‘flmvmm‘lmL\mmﬁu?uaqmuluﬂwimﬂwﬂﬁ?ﬂ@wmuma‘wwmﬂmmiwa‘wm

mwmﬂuu‘tﬂmmwﬂum’m@mﬂuu@ﬂﬂfmﬂmv 30 wesm legnndasina#Ruliiayaaa luusas ot m?mm\mﬂum@%mﬂ@w
RN siglilunfiansanilszney o1 HANIANHNULAZ§IUENTRUYRILFHEN dnnAGeIIeILEEN n1srenegsia LL@”ﬁﬂ@ﬂﬂu"l fiRende
unsuTvnsanueestdsv Tull 2551 LFEw uuiﬂmﬂlummmﬂﬁimm muumﬂa‘wwmmvmmm?umm% a¥ai 32851 1&Tlumenane

Guthusa T 2550 enEull ¥ lunnsenane fnRudesnsus

usun Tu

a1 laBn Nina (uKsu)




Shareholders
List of 10 shareholders as of April 10, 2007

No. Shareolders’ name Amount % Owned
1. Mr.Kamol leosivikul Group 251,367,864 24.42
Mr.Kamol leosivikul 184,458,438 17.92
Mr.Wisood leosivikul 16,492,290 1.60
Mr.Akekachai leosivikul 17,766,770 1.72
Mr.Sorasak leosivikul 13,305,470 1.29
Ms.Pavinee leosivikul 4,851,140 0.47
Ms.Jitwadee leosivikul 4,092,660 0.40
Mrs.Tipawan Panyachirawut 3,664,618 0.36
Ms.Chawanluck leosivikul 3,100,520 0.30
Mr.Monchai leosivikul 2,440,500 0.24
Mrs.Sujit leosivikul 107,400 0.01
Mrs.Nipawan leosivikul 700,000 0.07
Mr.Sa-at Panyachirawut 398,058 0.04
2 Mr.Thanes Diloksakayavitoon Group 141,713,300 13.77
Mr.Thanes Diloksakayavitoon 134,711,700 13.09
Mr.Treerayut Diloksakayavitoon 5,418,600 0.53
Mr.Treerasak Diloksakayavitoon 1,583,000 0.15
3 Mr.Chanchai Panichayarom 48,063,715 4.67
4 Ms.Narumol Jamkajang 34,442,543 3.35
5 Mr.Siratus Nimpijan 34,060,000 3.31
6 Mr.Surachai Sareethaveekun 27,010,911 2.62
7 N.C.B. Trust Limited-UBS AG London BR-IPB Client /sAC 25,705,900 2.50
8 State Street Bank and Trust Company for Australia 25,563,300 2.48
9 Somers (U.K.) Limited 25,253,700 2.45
10 Mr.Virun Jaiyindee 23,726,638 2.30

Remark:  On April 27, 2006 the Company registered the increase in its share capital to Baht 1,895 million of paid up capital to Baht 1,029.39 million.
As of June 30, 2007, Warrant holder whose are Company’s director and employee at net balance of 4 million units xercised warrans to buy
5,363,395 ordinary shares at price of 1 baht per share which resulted to increase the Company’s paid up capital from 1,029.4 million baht to
1,034.8 million baht. The Company received the increased capital and had registered paid up capital with Commerce Ministry at July 2, 2007
and the SET had those ordinary shares to be registered shares as of July 5, 2007.

The main shareholders existing group which changing to percentage of shareholders a bit on Mr.Kamol leosivikul Group and Mr.Thanes

Diloksakayavitoon Group percentage owned 24.42% and 13.77% of paid up capital.

Dividend payment policy of the company and its subsidiary

The company had the policy of paying dividend at not less than 30% of net profit after corporate income tax each year given that the following
factors, such as the operating results and financial status, liquidity, business expansion and other business operating related issues, had to be
considered as well. On March 25, 2008, the meeting of the Board of Directors no. 5/2008 decided not to pay the dividend for 2007 owing to the need
to invest in business expansion and property development.

The subsidiaries had the policy of paying dividend at not less than 30% of the net profit after corporate income tax each year as well upon the
consideration towards various factors such as the business operating output and financial statuses, corporate liquidity and other business operating
related issues. In 2008, the company had the policy of keeping the business expansion and thus the meeting of the Board of Directors no. 3/2008

chose not to pay dividend for year 2007 so as to expand the motor vehicle loan portfolio.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘EI
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Management Structure

The Company’s management structure consists of 3 parts which are Board of Directors, Executive Directors, and Audit Committee.

1. Board of Directors

Board of Directors as of February 29, 2008 is composed of 9 directors whose names are listed below :

1. Mr. Kamol leosivikul Chairman and Managing Director

2. Mr. Wisood leosivikul Deputy Chairman and Director

3. Mr. Akekachai leosivikul Deputy Managing Director

4. Mr. Sorasak leosivikul Director

5. Mr. Somsak Saksuthaporn Director

6. Ms. Roongrawee lampongpitoon Director and Vice President-Finance and Accounting
7. General Anupong Paojinda Independent Director and Audit Committee

8. Mr.Phubaes Hoypradit Independent Director and Audit Committee

9. Mr.Phisoot Suksangtip Independent Director and Audit Committee

Secretary to Board of Directors: Ms.Roongrawee lampongpaitoon

The authorized directors are Mr.Kamol leosivikul or Mr.Akekachai leosivikul or Mr.Wisood leosivikul or Mr. Sorasak leosivikul or Mr.Somsak
Saksuthaporn or Ms. Roongrawee lampongpaitoon and any two of six directors are authorized for Company’s signatory with Company’s seal.

Board of Directors Meeting would be held on every quarter, which in year 2007 had total of 21 meetings.

Scope of Powers and Duties of the Board of Directors
1. Board of Directors shall utilize their knowledge, capability, and experiences in operating the Company’s business in compliance with the law,
objectives and articles of association of the Company as well as resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting.
2. Board of Directors shall specify policy for business operation, financial management, risk management and have effective internal control system
and internal audit by importanatly realized to the benefit of shareholders.
3. Board of Directors shall govern and control the executive to operate business under the specified policy with efficiently and effectively.
4. Board of Directors shall not operate, nor be a partner and not be a director of business which has the same nature as and in competition with
that of the Company.
5. Board of Directors have authorized to appoint some of directors to be the executive directors to perform the specific one or many duties.Board of
Directors agree to appoint authorized directors to operate all businesses except the following operations should be approved by the shareholders’s
meeting
- All operations compliance with law must be approved by shareholders’meeting
- All operations that a director has an interest and specificed by law or by the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand that should have
the resolution from shareholders.

And the follwing operations should be approved by shareholders’s meeting with voting rights 3 out of 4 of total shareholders’s voting rights.

- To sale or transfer all business or important part of business to others.

- To buy or acquire other businesses or other companies

- Creation, amendment or termination of any contracts with respect to the granting of a lease of the whole or important parts of the Company
business,the assignment to any other person(s) to manage the Company or the merging of the Company with any other entity to share
profit and loss.

- Amendment of the Memorandum or Article of Association.

- Increase or reduction of registered capital.

- Merger or liquidated Company

- Other operations compliance with law

The transaction that any Executive Directors has interest or conflict of interest with Company, he shall not has the right to approve in that

transaction.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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2. Executive Directors

Executive Directors as of February 29, 2008 is composed of 4 executive directors whose names are listed below :

1. Mr.Kamol leosivikul Chairman of Executive Director and Managing Director
2 Mr. Akekachai leosivikul Executive Director
3. Mr.Wisood leosivikul Executive Director
4. Mr.Sorasak leosivikul Executive Director

Board of Executive Directors Meeting would be held on every month.

Scpoe of Powers and Duties of the Executive Directors
Board of Directors has delegated authorization to Executive Directors to operate business under the following conditions:

1. Authorization in managing the Company’s business in compliance with the objectives, articles of association of the Company as well as the
resolutions of the shareholders’s meeting and Board of Director’s meeting.

2. Authorization in approval the Company ‘s normal business operation as the acquisition of products, vehicles and hire purchase sales approval
etc.with the limit of each transaction not more than 300 million baht.

3. Authorization in approval the Company’s borrowing and investing as the purchase/sale of permanent assets etc. with the limit of each transaction
not more than 1 billion baht or equivalent.

4. Authorization in establishing organization structure, management and management committee by covering the detail of recruitment, training,
employment and unemployment.

5. Authorization in appointment and withdrawal all employees that positioning below managing director.

6. Authorization in preparing, recommendation and establishing business policy as well as business strategy to Board of Directors for approval.

7. Authorization in setting business plan, management authority, approval annual budget and operate business under the business plan and strategy
approved by Board of Directors.

8. Peform another special functions as delegated from Board of Directors

All the above authorities shall comply with the articles of the association of the Company and in the transaction that any Executive Directors has

interest or conflict of interest with the Company or the affiliation , he shall not has the right to approve in that transaction.

Executive committee

Executive committee, as of February 29, 2008 is composed of 6 executive officers whose names are listed below :

1. Mr.Kamol leosivikul Managing Director

2. Mr.Wisood leosivikul Deputy Managing Director

3. Mr.Somsak Saksuthaporn Director

4. Mr.Sorasak leosivikul Deputy Managing Director

5. Mr.Akekachai leosivikul Deputy Managing Director

6. Ms.Roongrawee lampongpaitoon Deputy Managing Director/ Accounting and Finance

Scope of Powers and Duties of the Managing Directors

The Managing Director is authorized to manage and control the normal business operation and to approve the normal business transaction such as
the purchasing of products, vehicles, materials,tools and equipments as well as the expenses approval, hire purchase sale approval, loan write off
approval and consultants hiring etc. with the limitation of each transaction not exceed 100 million baht. For the approval of borrowing and investing
such as buying-selling investments or permanent assets shall be approved by the Executive Directors.

The Managing Director shall perform in accordance to the delegation of Board of Directors or Executive Directors and he can delegate to the
appropiated person to perform on behalf of him by under his consideration.

All the above authorities shall comply with the articles of the association of the Company and the authority shall not be delegated to Managing

Director nor to his delegation who has interest or conflict of interest with the Company or the affiliation.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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Nomination Committee

The Company does not have nominating committee to perform the selection and appointment directors.In addition the diretors of the Company
will be elected by Board of Directors considering from the working experiences, knowledge and should be qualified to criteria in Public Limited
Company Act B.E. 2535 and the announcement of SEC.The procedure for the appointment of directors can be summarized as follow:

D One Shareholder has one vote per one share

D Shareholder vote on candidate by candidate

D The candidate who get the highest scores follow by consequence one will be elected to be the director until complete to total number of

appointed directors.In case of equal votes,the chairman of the meeting shall be entitled to a casting vote.

1) The remuneration of Company’s Directors
The remuneration of 9 directors who are the chairman of director, independent directors, and non-management directors was total of 1,200,000 baht
and Meeting fee of 180,000 baht which were paid from operational performance that consisted of salaries and meeting fee. The management directors

will not gain the remuneration as the Company’s Directors.

Remuneration of 9 Company’s Directors in 2007 is as follows:

Year 2007

Number Name Position Meeting fees Remuneration
1. Mr. Kamol leosivikul Chairman of Director 20,000.00 300,000.00
2. Mr. Wisood leosivikul Director 20,000.00 100,000.00
3. Mr. Akekachai leosivikul Director 20,000.00 100,000.00
4. General Anupong Paojinda Chairman of Audit Committee 20,000.00 200,000.00
5. Mr. Phubaes Hoypradit Independent Director 20,000.00 100,000.00
6. Mr. Phisoot Suksangtip Independent Director 20,000.00 100,000.00
7. Mr. Somsak Saksuthaporn Director 20,000.00 100,000.00
8. Ms. Roonrawee lampongpaitoon Director 20,000.00 100,000.00
9. Mr. Sorasak leosivikul Director 20,000.00 100,000.00
10. Ms. Roonrawee lampongpaitoon Secreatary to Board of Directors - -
Total 180,000.00 1,200,000.00

2) Management remuneration
As at December 31, 2007, the remuneration of 6 management team was total of 15.98 million baht which consisted of salaries, bonus, and provident
fund and other remunerations. The management team is management directors abnd management definited by the Securites and Exchange

Commission.

In 2007, remunerations of 6 adminitrators are as follows:

Remuneration FY2007
- Number of administrators 6
- Salary 14,723,440
- Bonus 966,788.
- Provident Fund 294,498

- Others -

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘EI
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3) Other Remuneration

On March 2003, the shareholders’ meeting had a resolution to issue warrants for the directors and employees as incentive and benefits for their
operations. In addition to encourage them for their hard work and keep them for the long term, the Company will issue warrants to purchase ordinary
shares every year for consecutive 5 years (Detail of warrants is in section 8.2, the security offer and sales to directors and employees). The Company

has to gain the approval from the Shareholders’ meeting and as of year 2007 can concluded as follows:

The list of Company’s directors and executive officers who receive warrants are:

Exercised date

(Grant 1)
Jun-04

(Grant 1)
Jun-05

(Grant 1)
Jun-06

(Grant IV)
Jun-07

Total

Name list Allocated (Unit) %  Allocated (Unit) %  Allocated (Unit) %  Allocated (Unit) %  Allocated (Unit) %

1. Mr.Kamol leosivikul 1,200,000 40 600,000 20 600,000 20 600,000 20 3,000,000 34.28
2. Mr.Thanes

Diloksakaravitoon* 1,000,000 40 500,000 20 500,000 20 500,000 20 2,500,000 2857
3. Mr.Wisood leosivikul 800,000 40 400,000 20 400,000 20 400,000 20 2,000,000 22.86
4. Mr.Sorasak leosivikul 400,000 40 200,000 20 200,000 20 200,000 20 1,000,000 11.43
5. Ms.Roongrawee

liampongpaitoon 100,000 40 50,000 20 50,000 20 50,000 20 250,000 2.86

Total 3,500,000 40 1,750,000 20 1,750,000 20 1,750,000 20 8,750,00 100.00

* Mr.Thanes Diloksakaravitoon resigned from the Company since March 2006. Currently, he has no right of allocated warrants

* ¥ ¥

Mida Assets Public Company Limited offerred and sale of warrants on July 4, 2003

Additionally, the Company had appointed allocation committees to allocate the warrants to directors and employees according to the Company’s

approval on issuance warrants which consist of 3 directors

1. Mr.Kamol leosivikul
2. Mr.Wisood leosivikul

3. Mr.Sorasak leosivikul

Managing Director
Deputy Managing Director
Deputy Managing Director

3) Audit Committee
Audit Committee as of February 29, 2008 is composed of 3 directors whose names are
listed below

1. General Anupong Paojinda Chairman of Audit Committee
(Meeting Anticipation: 2 times)
2. Mr.Phubaes Hoypradit W) Audit Committee
(Meeting Anticipation: 4 times)

/)

. v, . )
3. Mr.Phisoot Suksangtip ( Audit Committee

(Meeting Anticipation: 4 times)
1/ Board of Directors’ meeting, No.2/2006 at January 16, 2006 approved Mr.Phubaes Hoypradit to be Audit Committee
2/ Board of Directors’ meeting, No.2/2006 at January 16, 2006 approved Mr.Phisoot Suksangtip
to be Audit Committee replaced with Mr.Wuttichai Kunatath.

Board of Audit Committee’s Meeting would be held on every quarter. In year 2007, the Company had 4 meetings and reported to Board of Directors

every quarter.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘EI
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Scope of Powers and Duties of the Audit Committee

Audit Committee has the following duties and responsibilities which are in the regulations of the Stock Exchange Commission(SEC) and the Stock

Exchange of Thailand (SET)as well as report to Board of Directors.

1.

7.

To review the Company’s financial reporting process to ensure accuracy and adecuacy by coordinating with auditor and management who
resposible for preparing quarterly and yearly financial statement as well as recommend the auditor in the necessary transactions that should be
concern.
To ensure that the Company has suitable and efficient internal control system and internal audit by working with auditor and internal auditor.
To review the performance of the Company to ensure compliance with the securities and exchange law, regulations of SET or laws that relating to
business of the Company.
To consider, select, nominate and recommend remuneration of the Company’s external auditor.
To review the disclosure of information of the Company and to infer in case that there is a connected transaction or transaction that may lead to
conflict of interest so as to ensure the accurateness and completeness.
To prepare a report on monitoring activities of the audit committee and disclose it in an annual report of the Company, and have such report
signed by the chairman of the audit committee. The report should provide the follwing information :
- The inference of correctness in financial reporting process and disclosure information in the financial statement.
- The inference of the adequacy and sufficiency of internal conyrol system
- The reason to support that the auditor is suitable to be appointed for further one term
- The reference of the Company’s compliance with securities and exchange, regulations of SET and the laws relating to the Company’s
business.
- The other information that should be disclosed to shareholders and investors under the scope of power and duties delegated by Board
of Directors.

To perform any other act as assigned by the Board of Directors with approval of the audit committee.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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Internal Control

Please be informed that the Board of Audit Committee’ Meeting no. 4/2007 held on 15 November 2007 which has focused on suffiicient
internal control of five mian areas that are control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring to
protect directors,managements,major shareholders or related parties to mislead without authority including independent follow and evaluate from internal
control system.Additionally,the Company also provide efficient and checkable filing system as well as the results of the performed audit has been

reported direct to the audit committees

The Company has focused on the internal control and risk management which are continuely operations by all employees included Board of
Directors, Management and every officer. They have their rules and reposibilities together such as, duty definition, power of operations from

management and operational levels to create confidence and achieve performance by the Company’s goal.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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Corporate Governance

1. Policy on Corporate Governance
The Company concern to the important of good corporate governance principles that shall build up the confidents of shareholders, employees and
customers including realize to long term economical benefit to the Company as well by emphasize on controlling system, internal audit, risk

management and regulating the managements to operate business accordance to policy efficiently under the law and business ethics.

2. Shareholder Rights
Every shareholder of the Company is accorded equal rights. Each shareholder is able to express opinion, raise issues or questions freely and to
vote his shares as appropriate during shareholder meetings.The Company send out the invitations to meetings in advance at least 7 days with the
proxy forms so that any shareholders who is unable to attend meetings can delegate to a representative or an independent committee to attend

and vote on his behalf. Additionally, the Company concern more on disclosure the important information to all shareholders evenly.

3. Shareholders’ Meeting
Since the Company just listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand in September 2003 so there is no any meeting after that. By the way, the
Company ‘s policy is enable to have shareholders’ meeting within 4 months after year end accounting period as indicated by law. Each

shareholder is able to question as well as express opinions in the meeting and the resolutions in all meetings will be written in report.

4. Rights of Different Stakeholders
The Company concerns to the important of all different stakeholders as employees, managements, customers, lenders, competitors and society.
Since the Company realizes to the supports from all stakeholders so the Company tries to perform to the related laws and regulations in order to

keep the stakeholders’ rights.The contribution for society of Company is donating education fund to schools in up country.

5. Management Vision
The Board of Directors stresses the sustainable growth of Company and create shareholder value by involving in establishing vision, mission,
strategy, goal, business plan and the Compnay’s budget including monitor the managements to operate business under the business plan and

budget as well as establish the efficient and effective internal control system, internal audit and risk management.

6. Conflicts of Interest
The Company will attempt to avoid entering into any connected transactions or those which create inherent conflicts of interest.If such
transactions arise, the Company disclose to public through reporting them to SET.Any party which has a conflict of interest will not be allowed to

vote on the matter. The additional detail is in the part of management structure.

7. Business Ethics
The Company has prepared the written code of best practices for directors and employees which cover the following important headlines like

honesty, ethics, conflicts of interest and the code of practice by law with discipline sanction.

8. Checks and Balances
The Board of Directors consists of 6 directors, of which there are three executive directors and three are independent directors or equal to 50 %

of total directors.

9. Executive Positions
Even though the Company’s chairman is the same person with managing director and is the representative of major shareholders with 28 % of
total shares.However, the Company’s Board of Directors consists of independent directors 50 % that are sufficient to balance and check the

managements operation.

10. Executive Compensation
The compensations for directors is considered and approved by shareholders’ meeting with the amount not exceed 3 million baht per annum and
for the compesation of executive committees is detailed in the part of management structure which is suitable and sufficiently incentive to

maintain the Company’s managements.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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11. Board Meetings
The Company will hold the regular board meetings and another special meetings as necessary by precisely establishing meeting schedule and
send the invitations in advance not less than 7 days to directors as well as prepare the meeting report as the evidence for checking. In 2003

there are totally 16 board meetings.

12. Board Committes

The Board of Directors has appointed three committees as follows :

. Executive Directors
Executive Directors is appointed on May 2, 2003 with term 2 years consist of 4 directors.The details of authorization is in the part of
management structure.

. Audit Committees
Audit Committees is appointed on April 30,2003 with term 2 years consist of 3 directors. The details of authorization is in the part of
management structure.

e Allocation Committees
As the resolution of shareholders’ meeting held on Febuary 21,2003 approve the issuance warrants for directors and employees so the

Company has appointed allocation committees to allocate those warrants which consist of 3 directors

However, the Company do not have remuneration committees but remuneration is considered by comparing to the equal size Company in same

industrial as well as considering the Company’s performance in each year.

13. Internal Control and Audit
The Company concern to the important of internal control both in management level and operation level. The internal audit department reports
directly to managing director and audit committees is mainly in establishing the internal control system and internal audit including follw the
deficiency correction for reducing business operation risks.The Company clearly separate the roles of management and operations example the role
of operators and evaluators in order to have sufficient checking and balance, Additionally,the Company corncern to the important of auditor’s

comments for improving to be efficient and effective internal control system.

14. Reporting
The Board of Directors is responsible for the accuracy and completeness of the Company’s financial statements,which are to be prepared
according to generally accepted accounting principles by selecting the suitable accounting policy applied evenly together with deliberate cosideration
in preparing and disclose sufficient information to the financial statements note.The ordinary shareholders’ meeting resolution 1/2003 appointed the

audit committees which consist of non executive directors to responsible for financial statements quality and internal control system.

15. Investor Relations
The Company concern to the important of reporting accurate, complete within the prescribed time period to all shareholders and related parties by
having the investor relations division to answer all questions raised by shareholders and responsible for preparing all information that will be

release to SET and shareholders.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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Mr.Kamol leosivikul

Position

Age (year)

Education Background

Share holding(%)

Relationship with Management

Working Experience
2007 - Present

2006 — Present

1991 - Present

1992 - Present

2000 - Present

Mr. Wisood leosivikul

Position

Age (year)
Education Background

Share holding(%)

Relationship with Management
Working Experience

2006 - Present

2001 — Present
1997 - 2001
1991 - 1997

NMlanagement Profie

Chairman of the Board

Authorized Director

Director

Managing Director

56

Diploma in Accounting

Bangkok Business College

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 16/2004
18.01

Brother - Mr.Wisood leosivikul, Mr.Akekachai leosivikul,

Mr.Sorasak leosivikul.

President of DE Capital Public Company Limited
Managing Director of DE Capital Public Company Limited
President of Distar Chain Co.,Ltd.

Managing Director of Distar Chain Co.,Ltd.

Director of Sub Sri Thai Warehouse Pcl.

President of J R Deal Co.,Ltd.

President of The Lion Hills Golf and Country Club Co.,Ltd.
President of Turtle Party Co.,Ltd.

Director of Samui Peninsula Company Limited

Director of Phuket Peninsula Company Limited

Director of Phuket Peninsula Company Limited

Director of The Retreat Hua Hin Company Limited
Director of Cobra Intelligent Company Limited

Director of Top Elements Company Limited

Chairman of the Board and Managing Director of

Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Chairman of the Board of Mida-Medalist Entertainment
Public Company Limited

Chairman of the Board of Mida Leasing Public Company Limited

Authorized Director

Director

Deputy Managing Director

49

Bachelor Degree in Community Development
Rajabhat Institute Nakornpatom

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 16/2004
1.60

Brother of Mr. Kamol leosivikul

Director of Cobra Intelligent Company Limited

Director of Top Elements Company Limited

Deputy Managing Director of Mida Assets Public Company Limited
Sale Director of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Area Manager of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Mida Assets Public Company Limited “II
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Mr.Akachai leosivikul

Position

Age (year)

Education Background

Share holding(%)

Relationship with Management
Working Experience

2004 - Present

1997 - 2004

1991 - 1997

Mr.Sorasak leosivikul

Position

Age (year)

Education Background

Share holding (%)

Relationship with Management
Working Experience

2006 - Present

2002 - Present

1997 - 2002
1994 - 1997
1991 - 1994

Director

Deputy Managing Director

47

Diploma in Business andMarketing Management
Technologie Nakornpathom College

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 16/2004
1.72

Brother of Mr. Kamol leosivikul

Deputy Managing Director of Mida Assets Public Company Limited
Sales Director of Mida Assets Public Company Limited
Area Manager of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Director

Deputy Managing Director

43

Diploma in AccountingChetupon Commercial College
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 16/2004
1.29

Brother of Mr. Kamol leosivikul

Derector of Top Elements Company Limited

Deputy Managing Director of Mida Assets Public Company Limited
Sales Director of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Area Manager of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Branch Manager of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Mida Assets Public Company Limited “H
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5.

6.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited “ﬁ

Ms.Roongrawee lampongpaitoon

Position
Age (year)

Education Background

Share holding(%)

Relationship with Management
Working Experience

2007 - Present

2004 — Present

2536 - 2647
1990 - 1993

Mr.Somsak Saksuthaporn

Position
Age (year)

Education Background

Share holding(%)

Relationship with Management
Working Experience

2003 - Present

1997 - 2002

Accounting and Finance Director

40

Master Degree in Accounting

Thammasat University

Bachelor Degree in Accounting (Honorable)
Thammasat University

Certified Public Accountant (CPA) 4177

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 16/2004
0.01

None

Director of Distar Chain Company Limited

Director of DE Capital Public Company Limited

Director of Sub Sri Thai Warehouse Public Company Limited

Director of J R Deal Company Limited

Deputy managing director- Finance and Accounting of

Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Accounting and Finance Director of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Assistance Auditor of PricewaterhouseCoopers

Director

54

High School Sritabusbumrong

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 50/2006
0.84

None

Administrative Director of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Sales Director of Mida Assets Public Company Limited



WALBNALYWIH LK1AUAY
AWML
21 (@)
ADIYENNTAN

NTHNUNANGATDLTNYBIAN ANEUATH
anntiunssunsUsEmIng (10D)
&ndaunisDanuluEem(s)
ANNANTAUENIATALATITEUT LTINS
Uszaunisninnanu

2547 - 1laqifu

o

2548 - 1laqiiu

2550 - 1laqiiu

2548 - 2649
2547 - 2548
2546 - 2647
2545 - 2546
2539 - 2641

wiauAs nelszhvg

AL

21 (@)

ADIYENNTANE
NTHNUNANGMIDLTNYBIAN ANAULETH
ann1iungsunIsUEEmIng (10D)
&ngdaunisDaiuluiEm %)
ANNANTAUENIATALIATITEUI LTINS
Uszaunisniinanu

2549 - 1laqiiu

2526 - flaqiiu

WENgaY gULEITNg
AWML

21 (1)
ADIEANINITANE

&nadounisiaviuluiEim (%)
ANNANTAUENATALIATITEUI LTINS
Uszaunisniinanu

2549 - flaqiiu

2550 - flaqiiu

2549 - 2550
2545 - 2648
2540 - 2544

NITUNNIBATLUAZLTZB1UNIINNIMIVRARY
59

Psryeysis Tsalanunaiasnszaaanuing
FIANGRT NN IGUINATIN
DUINNANGAT DAP ajuﬁl 30/2005

,,J
20 2D

NTINNN9RATZUAZLTZENUNITNNNIATIRARL LNA. AN Ladin
N9INNNIRATTILAL LI B UNITNNTATIRERL LA, [F-AAdYT
LR

gitymn1smusun

Wl AR 1

309U AT 1

41NN3 NBINAT 1 SN NITRIA

TINNT NBINANYNITLR 2 SnENITaIA

WM NINNMIILR 21 FnEnsvaad

Try
Try

R

2300 ©3Pp e3P

NITUNNTUAZNITNNIIATIAAALI
53
1Byeyss Aalranfiindgn unanendadaling

o

BUINWANZRT DAP §uWl 45/2005

,,J
) 2D

&

NIINNNIBATZUAZNITNNNIAIAADL LA TuAN wagin
1ngana

N9TUNNIDATLUATNITNNNIATIAADL
40
Wy madyfumanandasssurans
o
i

Byaynss natlydumnanandeasssuans

4

NITUNNIDATZUAZNITNNIIATIAARL LA TuAN wagin
a a a

N93UNT UNA.A B uALnea

fauienisissm una.nsdulng

saaganuaenisuan. nds cawmefidndeiasa eialea

Wnthitydengla una asnuudalag

usuN Tudh vasn ina (uKsu)




General Anupong Paojinda

Position
Age (year)

Education Background

Share holding(%)

Relationship with Management
Working Experience

2004 - Present

2005 - Present

2007 - Present
2006 - 2007
2005 - 2006
2004 - 2005
2003 - 2004
2002 - 2003
1996 - 1998

Mr.Phubaes Hoypradit

Position
Age (year)

Education Background

Share holding(%)
Relationship with Management
Working Experience

Present

1983 - Present

9. Mr.Phisoot Suksangtip

Position
Age (year)

Education Background

Share holding(%)

Relationship with Management
Working Experience

2006 - Present

2002 - 2005
1997 - 2001

Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
59

Bachelor Degree-Chulachomklao Royal Military
Academy, in Political -Ramkhamhaeng  University
Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 38/2005
None

None

Independent Director and Chairman of Audit

Committee of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Independent Director and Chairman of Audit

Committee of Mida-Medalist Entertainment Public Company Limited
Commander in Chief

Assistant Commander-in-Chief

Army leader region 1

Deputy Army leader region 1

Commander in chief division 1

Commander in chief infantry-man division 2

Commander in chief infantry-man department 21

Independent Director and Audit Committee

53

Bachelor Degree in Liberal Arts

Silpakorn University

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 45/2005
None

None

Independent Director and Audit Committee of
Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Business owner

Independent Director and Audit Committee

39

Master Degree in Accounting

Thammasat University

Director Accreditation Program (DAP) Class 51/2006
None

None

Independent Director and Audit Committee of
Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Director, Thai International Airways Plc.

Deputy Director of PricewaterhouseCoopers F.A.S.

Senior Account Officer of Siam Makro Public Company Limited

Mida Assets Public Company Limited “E
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Related Party Transactions

The Company and subsidiaries had the related transactions that may cause conflict which have been concluded on commercial terms and bases
agreed upon in the ordinary course of business between the Company, subsidiaries, and persons with possibility to cause conflict. For measures and
procedures for the approval of related party transactions, the Company uses as normal business practice and determined power to approve grants. All
transactions are considered base on the reasonableness and dued to general business condition by agreement of the Company and its subsidiaries and

can compare the price to market.

Measures and Procedures for the Approval of Related Parties Transactions and Policy on the related transactions

The Company has a measurement not allowing its management or persons who has direct or indirect interest to involve in the approval of the
related transaction between the Company and the persons with possibility to cause conflict. All transactions are considered base on the Company’s
benefit by comparing the price to market or the price of independent evaluators. The Company also arranges the audit committee to consider and
provide the opinion on such related transaction. Board of Directors of the Company shall comply with the law governing securities and securities
exchange and the provisions, notifications, orders or regulations, of the Stock Exchange of Thailand relevant to the related transactions.

In year 2006 and year 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries had related transaction with persons who may have conflict of interest and the
auditor provided opinion in notes of the audited financial statement as at December 31, 2007 and as at December 31, 2006 that transaction was
normal business transaction by determined sale and purchase prices and services with the persons who may cause conflict equalled to outsiders’
prices with other conditions as normal business activities. In case that without above prices, the Company will hire an independent expert to estimate
prices. For estimation of property prices, the expert whose are approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission will estimate prices of related

transactions before the Audit Committee have reviewed the transactions.

In 2007, the Company and its subsidiaries conducted the transactions with related parties The relationships and details of the connected

transactions could be summarized as follows:

1.1 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Mida Leasing Public Company Limited.
Nature of Business . Hire purchase of vehicles.
Relationship . Managements/Directors.

e Managements: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

e Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul,
Mr. Wisood leosivikul, Mr.Sorasak leosivikul,
Ms.Roongrawee lampongpitoon, Mr.Akekachai leosivikul,

Mr.Somsak Saksuthaporn

Mida Assets Plc. held 60.45% shares of Mida
leasing Plc. As at December 31,2007.

Description of Transactions . Mida Assets Plc. sold passenger car to Mida Leasing Plc.
Amount (mill.bht.) . Account receivable as at December 31, 2007 of 0.2
Necessity/Remark : Mida Leasing Plc.is a subsidiary of Mida Assets

Plc. and Mida Assets Plc. needed to sell cars
due to the resignation of Directors and Mida

Lessing Plc. wanted to buy positional cars for its Directors.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited
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1.2 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Mida Leasing Public Company Limited.
Nature of Business : Hire purchase of vehicles.
Relationship . Managements/Directors.
o Managements: Mr.Kamol leosivikul
¢ Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul,
Mr. Wisood leosivikul, Mr.Sorasak leosivikul,
Ms.Roongrawee lampongpitoon,

Mr.Akekachai leosivikul, Mr.Somsak Saksuthaporn

Mida Assets Plc. held 60.45% shares of Mida
leasing Plc. As at December 31,2007.

Description of Transactions . Mida Assets Plc. has shot term loan and Interest to Mida Leasing Plc.
Amount (mill.bht.) . 362.10
Necessity/Remark : Mida Leasing Plc.is a subsidiary of Mida Assets Plc.

and Mida Assets Plc. needed to invest in expandsion of leasing portion

1.3 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  [.M.C.C. Corp Co. Ltd.
Nature of Business . Importing of motor vehicles
Relationship . Managements/Directors.

« Managements: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

e Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul,

Mida Assets Plc. held 60.45% shares of Mida
leasing Plc. as at December 31, 2007.

Description of Transactions . Goods purchase for leasing service
Amount (mill.bht.) 90
Necessity/Remark : Mida Leasing Plc. was a subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc. made investment.

The said subsidiary purchased goods from [.M.C.C. Corp. Co., Ltd., for its lease
financing services. Since November, 2007, I.M.C.C Corp. Co., Ltd.

was not related Company.

1.4 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Mr.Wisood leosivikul and Ms.Roongrawee lampongpitoon
Nature of Business . -None-
Relationship . Directors of Mida Assets Plc.
Description of Transactions . Hire purchase interest income of Mida Leasing Plc. from Directors of Mida Assets Plc.
Amount (mill.bht.) . 004
Necessity/Remark . Hire purchase interest income derived from hire purchase of cars.
1.5 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Mr.Wisood leosivikul and Ms.Roongrawee lampongpitoon
Nature of Business . -None-
Relationship . Directors of Mida Assets Public Company Limited
Description of Transactions . Directors of Mida Assets Public Company Limited are hire purchase receivable-net of

Mida Leasing Public Company Limited.
Amount (mill.bht.) . 0b
Necessity/Remark . Directors hire purchase cars from subsidiary and interest rates equally

imposed to other customers.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘EI
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1.6 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Mrs.Suthasinee Setaphandhu

Nature of Business : None

Relationship . Director of Samui Peninsula Co.,Ltd.

Description of Transactions . Loan from subsidiary’s Director

Amount (mill.bht.) . 3306

Necessity/Remark : Hot Spring Co, Ltd., Samui Peninsula Co.,Ltd., Phuket Peninsula Co.,Ltd.

were subsidiaries in which Mida Assets Plc.made investment.
Mrs. Suthasinee Setaphandhu had share value debtor of Hot Spring Co. Ltd.
74 million baht and loaned from Samui Peninsula Co., Ltd at

amounting to 256.6 million baht

1.7 Entities which may have conflict of Interests . Cobra Intelligent Company Limited.
Nature of Business . Real estate development
Relationship © Managements/Directors.

e Managements: Mr. Wisood leosivikul,
Mr.Akekachai leosivikul
e Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul,

Mr. Wisood leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 99.99% shares of Mida
leasing Plc. as at December 31,2007.

Description of Transactions . Mida Assets Plc. had long-term loans and
accrued interest with Cobra Intelligent Co.,Ltd.
Amount (mill.bht.) ;188
Necessity/Remark . Cobra Intelligent Co., Ltd., was a subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.

made investment and it needed working capitals for operations.

1.8 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Top Elements Company Limited.
Nature of Business . Hotel operations
Relationship . Managements/Directors.

o Managements: Mr. Wisood leosivikul,
Mr.Akekachai leosivikul
e Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul,

Mr. Wisood leosivikul, Mr.Sorasak leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 99.99% shares of Top Elements Co.,Ltd.,
as at December 31,2007.

Description of Transactions : Mida Assets Plc. had long-term loans and
accrued interest with Top Elements Co.,Ltd.
Amount (mill.bht.) . 818
Necessity/Remark . Top Elements Co., Ltd., was a subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.

made investment and it needed working capitals for operations.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘E
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1.9 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Hot Spring Company Limited.
Nature of Business : Hotel operations
Relationship : Managements/Directors.
o Managements: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

e Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 50% shares of Hot
Spring Co.,Ltd., as at December 31,2007.

Description of Transactions : Mida Assets Plc. was the share debtor of Hot Spring Co., Ltd.
Amount (mill.bht.) . b2
Necessity/Remark : Hot Spring Co., Ltd., was the subsidiary in which ida Assets Plc.

made investment and to which Mida Assets Plc.had to pay its share prices.

2.0 Entities which may have conflict of Interests  :  Phuket Peninsula Company Limited.
Nature of Business . Hotel operations
Relationship : Managements/Directors.

e Managements: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

e Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 30% shares of Phuket
Peninsula Co.,Ltd., as at December 31,2007.

Description of Transactions . Mida Assets Plc. had outstanding share value
debtor with Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd.
Amount (mill.bht.) 0
Necessity/Remark . Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd., was the subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.

made investment and to which Mida Assets Plc. had to pay the

share prices. Such amount was already paid in January 2007.

2.1 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  The Retreat Company Limited.
Nature of Business . Hotel operations
Relationship . Managements/Directors.

« Managements: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

o Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 30% shares of The Retreat Hua Hin Co.,Ltd.,
as at December 31,2007.

Description of Transactions . Mida Assets Plc. had outstanding share value
debtor with The Retreat Hua Hin Co., Ltd.

Amount (mill.bht.) -0

Necessity/Remark : The Retreat Hua Hin Co., Ltd., was the subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.

made investment and to which Mida Assets Plc. had to pay the share prices,

part of which was already paid.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘E
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2.2

2.3

2.4

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘ﬁ

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business

Relationship

Description of Transactions

Amount (mill.bht.)

Necessity/Remark

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business

Relationship

Description of Transactions

Amount (mill.bht.)

Necessity/Remark

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business

Relationship

Description of Transactions
Amount (mill.bht.)

Necessity/Remark

Ms.Petchrada Thavichai
None

Director of the Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd.

Mida Assets Plc. held 60% shares of The Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd.
as at December 31, 2007.
Share value debt from Director of the Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co.,Ltd.

37.5

The Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd was the subsidiary in which
Mida Assets Plc. had the share value debtor who was Ms.Petrada Thavichai,
Director of the Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd.

The Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd.
Goft course and property development
Managements/Directors.

e Managements: Mr. Sorasak leosivikul

e Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul,

Mr. Wisood leosivikul, Mr. Sorasak leosivikul, Ms.Petratda Thavichai

Mida Assets Plc. held 60% shares of the Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd.
as of December 31,2007.

Mida Assets Plc. had long-term loan and interest with

The Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd.

8.6

The Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd was the subsidiary in which

Mida Assets Plc. made invesment and it needed working capital for operations

Turtle Party Co., Ltd.

Property development
Managements/Directors.

o Managements: Mr. Wisood leosivikul
e Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul,

Mr. Wisood leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 60% shares of Turtle Party Co., Ltd. as at December 31,2007.

Mida Assets Plc. had long term loan and interest with Turtle Party Co., Ltd.
11.5
Turtle Party Co., Ltd.was the subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.

made invesment and it needed working capital for operations.
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2.5 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Ms.Saowaluck Navakitpaitoon

Nature of Business : None

Relationship . Director of Turtle Party Co., Ltd.

Description of Transactions . Loan from Director of subsiadiary

Amount (mill.bht.) 12

Necessity/Remark . Turtle Party Co., Ltd.was the subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.

made investment and loan from Director with Turtle Party Co., Ltd.
of 12 million baht and with Mida Assets Plc. of 21.2 million baht.

2.6 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Ms.Petratda Thavichai
Nature of Business : None
Relationship . Director of The Lion Hill Golf and Country Club Co., Ltd
Description of Transactions : Loan from Director of subsiadiary
Amount (mill.bht.) . 6
Necessity/Remark . Ms.Petchrada Thavichai had short term loan

With Mida Leasing Plc. which is subsidiary of Mida Assets Plc.

2.7 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Mr.Arkraratep Kolowara
Nature of Business : None
Relationship . Director of related Company
Description of Transactions . Short-term Loan from the related Company
Amount (mill.bht.) o152
Necessity/Remark : Mr.Arkraratep Kolowara had short term loan with Mida Leasing Plc.

which had related directors. (As of November, 2007,
[.M.C.C. Corp Co.,Ltd. was not related Company)

In 2006, the Company and its subsidiaries conducted the transactions with related parties The relationships and details of the

connected transactions could be summarized as follows:

1.1 Entities which may have conflict of Interests . Mida Leasing Public Company Limited.
Nature of Business . Hire purchase of cars.
Relationship . Managements/Directors.

o Managements:Mr.Kamol leosivikul
o Directors:Mr.Kamol leosivikul,
Mr. Wisood leosivikul, Mr.Sorasak leosivikul,

Ms.Roongrawee lampongpitoon, Mr.Akekachai leosivikul,Mr.Somsak Saksuthaporn

Mida Assets Plc. held 60.91% shares of Mida leasing Plc. As at December 31,2006.

Description of Transactions © Mida Assets Plc. sold passenger car to Mida Leasing Plc.
Amount (mill.bht.) 22
Necessity/Remark : Mida Leasing Plc.is a subsidiary of Mida Assets Plc. and Mida Assets Plc.

needed to sell cars owing to the resignation of Directors and

Mida Lessing Plc. wanted to buy positional cars for its Directors.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘EI
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1.2

1.3

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business

Relationship

Description of Transactions
Amount (mill.bht.)

Necessity/Remark

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business

Relationship

Description of Transactions

Amount (mill.bht.)

Necessity/Remark

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business
Relationship

Description of Transactions

Amount (mill.bht.)

Necessity/Remark

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business

Relationship

Description of Transactions
Amount (mill.bht.)

Necessity/Remark

[.M.C.C. Corp Co. Ltd.

Importing of foreign motor vehicles
Managements/Directors.

e Managements:Mr.Kamol leosivikul

e Directors:Mr.Kamol leosivikul,

Mida Assets Plc. held 60.91% shares of Mida leasing Plc. As at December 31,2006.
Goods purchase for lease financing

46.2

Mida Leasing Plc. was a subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc. made investment
The said subsidiary purchased goods from I.M.C.C. Corp. Co., Ltd., for its lease

financing services.

Mr.Wisood leosivikul and Ms.Roongrawee lampongpitoon

-None-

Directors of Mida Assets Plc.

Hire purchase interest income of Mida Leasing Plc. from Directors of Mida Assets Plc.
0.1

Hire purchase interest income derived from hire purchase of cars.

Mr.Wisood leosivikul and Ms.Roongrawee lampongpitoon

-None-

Directors of Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Directors of Mida Assets Public Company Limited to be Hire purchase
receivable-net of Mida Leasing Public Company Limited.

1.3

Directors hire purchase cars from subsidiary and interest rates equally

imposed to other customers.

Mrs.Suthasinee Setaphandhu

Hotel operations
Managements/Directors.

e Managements:Mr.Kamol leosivikul

e Directors:Mr.Kamol leosivikul,

Mida Assets Plc. held 50% shares of Hot Spring Co., Ltd., as at December 31,2006.
Director share value debtor of Hot Spring Co.,Ltd.

34.6

Hot Spring Co, Ltd., was a subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.made investment.
The subsidiary had the share value debtor who was Mrs. Suthasinee Setaphandhu,
Director of Hot Spring Co. Ltd.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘ﬁl
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1.6 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Mida Leasing Public Company Limited.
Nature of Business . Hire purchase of cars
Relationship . Managements/Directors.
e Managements:Mr.Kamol leosivikul
e Directors:Mr.Kamol leosivikul,
Mr. Wisood leosivikul, Mr.Sorasak leosivikul, Ms.Roongrawee lampongpitoon,

Mr.Akekachai leosivikul, Mr.Somsak Saksuthaporn

Mida Assets Plc. held 60.91% shares of Mida leasing Plc. As at December 31,2006.

Description of Transactions : Mida Assets Plc. had Short-term loan and accrued interest in Mida Leasing Plc.
Amount (mill.bht.) . 353.80
Necessity/Remark . Mida Leasing Plc.was the subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc. made investment

and to which it gave loans for the subsidiary’s lending expansion.

1.7 Entities which may have conflict of Interests . Cobra Intelligent Company Limited.
Nature of Business . Real estate development
Relationship . Managements/Directors.

o Managements:Mr. Wisood leosivikul,
Mr.Akekachai leosivikul
e Directors:Mr.Kamol leosivikul,
Mr. Wisood leosivikul
Mida Assets Plc. held 99.99% shares of Mida leasing Plc. As at December 31,2006.

Description of Transactions © Mida Assets Plc. had long-term loans and accrued interest in Cobra Intelligent Co.,Ltd.
Amount (mill.bht.) . 2460
Necessity/Remark . Cobra Intelligent Co., Ltd., was a subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.

made investment and it needed capitals for operations because of

not having operating income and hence in need of current capital.

1.8 Entities which may have conflict of Interests :  Top Elements Company Limited.
Nature of Business . Hotel operations
Relationship : Managements/Directors.

o Managements:Mr. Wisood leosivikul,
Mr.Akekachai leosivikul

 Directors:Mr.Kamol leosivikul, Mr. Wisood leosivikul, Mr.Sorasak leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 99.99% shares of Top Elements Co.,Ltd.,
as at December 31,2006.

Description of Transactions © Mida Assets Plc. had long-term loans and accrued interest in Top Elements Co.,Ltd.
Amount (mill.bht.) © 60.00
Necessity/Remark . Top Elements Co., Ltd., was a subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.

made investment and it needed capitals for operations because of

not having operating income and hence in need of current capital.

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘@
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1.9

2.0

2.1

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘@

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business

Relationship

Description of Transactions
Amount (mill.bht.)

Necessity/Remark

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business

Relationship

Description of Transactions
Amount (mill.bht.)

Necessity/Remark

Entities which may have conflict of Interests
Nature of Business

Relationship

Description of Transactions
Amount (mill.bht.)
Necessity/Remark

Hot Spring Company Limited.

Hotel operations
Managements/Directors.

o Managements:Mr.Kamol leosivikul

e Directors:Mr.Kamol leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 50% shares of Hot Spring Co.,Ltd., as at December 31,2006.
Mida Assets Plc. was the share value debtor of Hot Spring Co., Ltd.

15.00

Hot Spring Co., Ltd., was the subsidiary in which ida Assets Plc. made investment
and to which Mida Assets Plc.had to pay its share prices, which were already paid
in March 2007.

Phuket Peninsula Company Limited.
Hotel operations
Managements/Directors.

* Managements:Mr.Kamol leosivikul

o Directors:Mr.Kamol leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 30% shares of Phuket Peninsula Co.,Ltd., as at December 31,2006.
Mida Assets Plc. had outstanding share value debt with Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd.
100.00

Phuket Peninsula Co., Ltd., was the subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc.

made investment and to which Mida Assets Plc. had to pay the share prices.

Such amount was already paid in January 2007.

The Retreat Company Limited.

Hotel operations
Managements/Directors.

e Managements: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

e Directors: Mr.Kamol leosivikul

Mida Assets Plc. held 30% shares of The Retreat Hua Hin Co.,Ltd.,

as at December 31,2006.

Mida Assets Plc. had outstanding share value debtor with The Retreat Hua Hin Co., Ltd.
100.00

The Retreat Hua Hin Co., Ltd., was the subsidiary in which Mida Assets Plc. Made
investment and to which Mida Assets Plc. had to pay the share prices,

part of which was already paid.
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General Information

Company Profile

Name of the Company : Mida Assets Public Company Limited

Address : 267 CharansanitwongRd. Bang-or
Bangplad  Bkk.10700

Telephone : 0-2885-5460-5, 0-2885-4152

Fax : 0-2879-7904

Home Page : www.midaassets.com

Business Nature : Hire Purchase on electrical home appliances,

Mobile Phone and Motorcycles with full services

delivered at home

Incorporate : September 12, 1991
Set Listing : July 6, 2004
Registered as a public Company : March 4, 2003
Registration No. : 40854600005
Registered Capital : 1,895 million

Paid up Capital : 1,029 million

Totally Branch (As of Dec 31,2007 ) 109 branches

Reference Information
Share Registrar : Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited
Address : Number 2/7 Moo 4
2/7 Moo 4, Capital Market Academy Building
(North Park Project) Vibhavadi-Rangsit Road.
Tung Song Hong , Laksi ,Bangkok 10120.
Tel. 0-2596-9000
Website: www.tsd.co.th
Auditors : Miss Vissuta Jariyathanakorn
Certified Public Accountant(Thailand) No.3853
Ernst & Young Office Limited.
33rd Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex
193/136-137 Rajadapisek Road Klongtoey,
Bangkok 10501
Tel. 0-2264-0777
Fax. 0-2264-0789

Mida Assets Public Company Limited ‘W



